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To,
The Manager,

Listing Compliance Department
National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.
Exchange Plaza, Bandra Kurla Complex,
Bandra (East), Mumbai-400051

SYMBOL: JSLL
ISIN: INEOJ5801011

SUB: INTIMATION FOR 5% ANNUAL REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315"
MARCH, 2022 REGULATION 34(1) OF THE SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND
DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015.

Dear Sir'Ma’am,
In reference to captioned subject. we would like to submit the 5% Annual Report for the year
ended on 31" March, 2022 as per Regulation 34(1) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Y ou are requested to take the same in your kind record.

Nikita Jlmqa—
Compliance Officer

Encl: 5* Annual Report of Jeena Sikho Lifecare Limited
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CHAIRMAN'S LETTER [LiFECARE]

Dear Stakeholders,

Dear Shareholders,

It brings me immense pleasure to put forth the 5t Annual Report of your Company, Jeena Sikho
Lifecare Limited for the Financial Year 2021-2022. 1 would like to thank all our shareholders who
have reposed their trust in the Company during the Initial Public Offering,

We are coming back to our normal life after two years of Covid19 pandemic. Whatever happened
is in past, we have to look towards the future and build a great society consist of good-hearted
people who look for each other. I would like to place on record my appreciation on behalf of the
Board of Directors of the entire Jeena Sikho family who has worked tirelessly even in exceptional
circumstances for the greater good of the society.

Our company also suffered due to this global pandemic and now we are in transition period,
collecting our pieces together and held our head high. While the Indian economy is still struggling
to overcome the rippling effects of the COVID-19 pandemic, we have reported another year of
steady revenue growth,

While we are applying our learnings from the last two vears of the pandemic to enhance the
efficiencies of our operations and build robust supply chains to function with minimum disruption
in such exceptional circumstances, we also plan on reassessing our business continuity plan this
yvear to come up with better synergies.

Our people are our most valuable asset, with their commitment and dedication, [ am confident that
we will continue to meet the demands of our consumers, live up to their expectations by providing
long-term value, and generate sustainable long-term growth, While we acknowledge the progress
that has been made, we also understand that we still have a long way to go.

I would like to take this opportunity to thank the Board of Directors and our advisors for their
continued guidance and trust. | would also like to thank our shareholders and customers for their
unwavering support and faith in us and for making Jeena Sikho, India's most trusted name. [ look
forward to your continued support while we remain committed to delivering quality.

We look forward to the future with excitement. We are at an early stage but we are very
optimistic. Take care.

Sincerely
Manish Grover

Chairman
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ABOUT THE COMPANY

Jeena Sikho Lifecare Limited is ayurvedic healthcare company headquartered in Zirakpur, Punjab.
The company is founded by Mr. Manish Grover [popularly known as Acharya Manish} in the year
2017, with a motive to build a healthy India through preventive measures by providing authentic
and good quality ayurvedic products.

Ayurveda is an alternative medical system with historical roots in Indian subcontinent. The origin
of Ayurveda dates back to the Vedic era. It was developed more than 3,000 years ago in India. It's
based on the beliefl that health and wellness depend on a delicate balance between the mind, body,
and spirit.

The main goal is to promote good health, not fight disease. Ayurvedic theory states that all areas of
life impact one's health, so it follows that the Vedas cover a wide variety of topics, including health
and health care technigues, astrology, spirituality, government and politics, art, and human
behaviour.

The promoters of our company have been engaged in ayurvedic healthcare product & services
since last ten years. The company has portfolio of over a wide range of Ayurvedic products. And
engaged in health check-up camps and yoga sessions free of cost to make people aware of their
health problems.

Our Brand "SHUDDHI"

Shuddhi Ayurveda is an essential and authentic Ayurveda brand that believes in delivering natural
care to your body, mind and soul with the methodologies of ancient Ayurveda. Shuddhi Ayurveda
has become a quintessential brand that combines ancient Ayurveda with modern aesthetics to
provide effective and purifying remedies for improving health. We research and gather learning of
ancient methodologies for crafting naturally extracted healing remedies for health's benefit.

Shuddhi, is crafted with threads of knowledge and a practice in Ayurveda, Acharya Manish Ji. The
distinet therapy at Shuddhi is based not just on ayurvedic products, but a holistic practice of
complete change of lifestyle. It allows you to make significant changes in life that is kept close to
nature by adopting a disciplined lifestyle,

We use the finest quality herbs to craft exceptional quality ayurvedic remedies for enhancing good
health. Every remedy is infused with 100% pure nutrients extracted from nature to nourish your
body uniquely.
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OUR PRESENCE

As you know JEENA SIKHO is an organization where we teach people to live and for this, we
initiated many campaigns and services. And after the establishment of specialized organizations
like Shuddhi Ayurveda Clinics and Panchkarma and HIIMS Hospital by Acharya Manish [i,
people took immense benelits. Today, people have started adopting Ayurveda not only in India but
also abroad and have started moving ahead with it. And to make this possible Acharya i and his
organizations have contributed a lot.

At the same time, the way people's serious illness is being cured in HIIMS in a very natural way
without any modern medicine remains a matter of surprise for the people. There was a time when
an organ transplant was the last option for someone having Kidney or liver failure. But HIIMS
Hospital and its branches have proved such concepts completely wrong.

Even patients with kidney failure who are undergoing dialysis thrice a week, are getting rid of
their problems. In addition to this, their same kidney is also getting healthy again and their dialysis
is being stopped. And for these all not a single modern medicine or modern technology is being
utilized, but ancient medical systems like Ayurveda, Naturopath and Panchkarma are being used.

HIIMS is a hospital where every problem related to health is treated from the root. Even serious,
incurable and life-threatening diseases like BP, Sugar, Cancer, Asthma, Liver Failure, and Hidney
Failure are also being cured naturally at HITMS.

So, if you are also suffering from any health-related problem and want to heal yoursell without any
additional harm. Then the specialized medical system of HIIMS and its natural therapies can help
you entirely. In daily routine and treatment procedures food, lifestyle, yoga and meditation are as
much important as natural therapies and Ayurvedic medicines are! So without any extra worries,
you can directly contact HIIMS for your healthy and long life.

Shuddhi Ayurveda Panchkarma Hospital (HIIMS)

Shuddhi Avurveda Panchlkarma Hospital is a unit of Jeena Sikho Lifecare Limited, It is accredited
by NABH, a constituent Board of Quality Council of India. It is established to deliver effective
traditional treatments that not only improve the health but also the quality of life.

It is an integrated hospital and has taken the task of providing superior treatment in a variety of
ways to reduce the disease's fundamental causes. It develops natural remedies for health-related
problems. Furthermore, our specialised medical team, provides the care facilities, medications,
therapies, and nutritional meals to ensure that the patient has a positive vibe to help them
overcome their negative feelings.

It provides treatment by different methods such as Ayurveda, Allopathy, Homeopathy and
Maturopathy.
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HIIMS and Panchkarma in India

HIIMS and Panchkarma in India

5r.No. | Hospital Location

1 HIIMS- S5CO 11, Kalgidhar Enclave, Shimla-Kalka Highway Landmark-Near K-
Zirakpur Area Light Point, Baltana Zirakpur, Punjab 140603

2 HIIMS- Land Khata Ni. 9/11, Devinagar, Punjab 140507
Derabassi

3 HIIMS- E-19, Mew Light Colony, Under Bhaskar Flyover, Jaipur, Rajasthan
JAIPUR 302018, Landmark- Gopalpura mod

4 HIIMS- S5.C.0 No. 42, 0ld Judicial Complex, Gurugram-122001
Gurgaram

5 HIIMS- B-13, Block-B, Ranjeet Avenue, Landmark-Near Green Avenue, Golden
Amritsar Sarovar Portico Amritsar, Punjab 143001

3] HIIMS-Delhi | Plot-B-26, Opposite to Metro Pillar No. 223, Rohtak Road, New Multan

Nagar, New Delhi, Delhi 110063

7 HITMS- Revathy Resorts, located at Sewa Nagar, Khasra No. 1039, Kamlabad
Lucknow Badhauli, Sitapur Road, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh- 226201

8 Panchkarma | No.157-D, Street-4, Mehal, Mubarak Colony , Sangrur, Pincode - 148001
- Sangrur

5 HIIMS- SC0.12-13, Lajpat Nagar, Landmark-Beneath the Flyover, Opposite Bus
Ludhiana Stand, Ludhiana, Punjab 141001

10 HIIMS- 1-C-3, 5F5, Sheela Choudhary Road Talwandi Kota, Rajasthan 324005
KOTA

11 Panchkarma | H.No 882, Ground Floor, lane no 1 Provorim, Near Sanjay School
- GOA Pundalik Nagar Goa, 403521

12 HIIMS- Shop No.2, 3 & 4 Sushma Complex Near Ajronda Chwak.Sector -20B
Faridabad Near Neelam Flyover, Faridabad- 121001

13 Panchkarma | Awana complex Ground floor, Sector-49, Main Dadri Road, Barola, New
- Noida Yamaha Vihar, Noida 201301

14 Panchkarma | C-34 Ground Floor, RDC Raj Nagar, 0ld Ghaziabad, 201002
- Ghaziabad

15. Panchkarma | House Mo. 54-B, Vikas Colony, Near Sarhandi Gate &5Bl Sewa Kendra,
- Patiala Rajpura Road, Patiala-147001

16. Panchkarma | Plot-640, Ground Floor, Sector 5, Vaishali Ghaziabad, 201014
- Vaishali




leen;%ikhu

Sr.No. | Name Location State Remarks

Jeena Sikho Lifecare Ltd-

1 Laxminagar Laxminagar Delhi Owned Clinic
Jeena Sikho Lifecare Limited-

2 Faridabad Faridabad Harvana Owned Clinic
Jeena Sikho Lifecare Limited-

3 Abohar Abohar Punjab Owned Clinic

4 Jeena Sikho Lifecare Limited-Moga | Moga Funjab Owned Clinic
Jeena Sikho Lifecare Limited-

5 Hyderabad Hyderabad Telangana Owned Clinic
Jeena Sikho Lifecare Limited-

6 Allahabad Allahabad Uitar Pradesh Owned Clinic
Jeena Sikho Lifecare Limited -

7 Moida Moida Uttar Pradesh Owned Clinic

8 M /s Shri Ganesha Enterprises Guwahati Assam Franchised Clinic

9 Ayurveda Health Care Centre Gopalgan] Bihar Franchised Clinic

10 Balaji Unique Sky - Clinic Sasaram Bihar Franchised Clinic

11 Jeetendra Medicine House-Hajipur | Hajipur Bihar Franchised Clinic

12 Kanhaiva Trading Begusarai Bihar Franchised Clinic
M5 Shivshakl Aayurvedic

13 Sansthan Bhagalpur Bihar Franchised Clinic
M /s Shivshakti Aayurvedic

14 Sansthan-Purnia Clinic Purnia Bihar Franchised Clinic

15 Sai Ayurved Sansthan Gaya Bihar Franchised Clinic

16 Sanjivani Lifecare Madhubani Bihar Franchised Clinic

17 Shivani Avurved Kendra Raxaul Bihar Franchised Clinic

13 Tele Trend - Clinic I*atna Bihar Franchised Clinic
Jeena Seekho Seva Kalvan Kendra -

19 Raipur Raipur Chattishgarh Franchised Clinic

20 M/s HE Global-Durg Durg Chattishgarh Franchised Clinic

21 Jai Shree Shyam Pharmacy Pritampura [elhi Franchised Clinic

22 [indal Pharmacy Dwarka Delhi Franchised Clinic

Rajnendra
23 Madhav Health Care Nagar Delhi Franchised Clinic
New Friend

24 M5 Ghunawat Health Care Colony Delhi Franchised Clinic

25 Radhey Radhey Pharmacy Rohini Delhi Franchised Clinic

26 Shri Kunj Bihari Pharmacy Shastri Nagar | Delhi Franchised Clinic

27 MG Pharma & Equipments Hauz Khas Delhi Franchised Clinic

28 Gold Care - Clinic Ahmedabad Gujarat Franchised Clinic

29 Gold Care-Rajkot Rajkaot Gujarat Franchised Clinic

30 Gold Care-5urat Clinic Surat [ (fujarat Franchised Clinic

31 Gold Care-Vadodara Clinic Vadodra Gujarat Franchised Clinic

32 Jai Vijay Agency-Clinic Mehsana | Gujarat Franchised Clinic
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Shree Namdev Healthcare-

33 Gandhinagar Gandhinagar Gujarat Franchised Clinic
34 15 Healthcare Fanipat Haryana Franchised Clinic
35 Industrial Distributors-New Sirsa Sirsa Haryana Franchised Clinic
36 Life Coach Jind Harvana Franchised Clinic
37 Life Coach-Rohtak Clinic Rohtak Haryana Franchised Clinic
3B Mishvi Enterprises Sonipat Harvana Franchised Clinic
39 M /s Shri Balaji Ayurvedic Hisar Haryana Franchised Clinic
40 M /5 Uma Ayurvedic Ehiwani Haryana Franchised Clinic
41 MNidhi Enterprise-lamnagar Jamnagar Haryana Franchised Clinic
42 Preet Enterprises Yamunanagar | Harvana Franchised Clinic
43 Radhey Health Care Centre Ambala Haryana Franchised Clinic
44 Shri Mahadev Avurvedic Karnal Harvana Franchised Clinic
Himachal
45 Divya Jyoti Chikitsalaya Shimla Pradesh Franchised Clinic
Himachal
46 M M Agency-Clinic Una Pradesh Franchised Clinic
Himachal
47 M /S Dew Bhoomi Nirog Sanstha Hamirpur Pradesh Franchised Clinic
Himachal
48 M /s Shiv Clinic Dharamshala Pradesh Franchised Clinic
Himachal
49 MNarang Ayur Care Solan Pradesh Franchised Clinic
Ram Chander Sharma -Kangra Himachal
50 Clinic Kangra Pradesh Franchised Clinic
Himachal
51 Telexpress-New Bilaspur Bilaspur Pradesh Franchised Clinic
52 0.5 Enterprises-Clinic Jammu | &K Franchised Clinic
53 Gaurav Enterprises-Clinic Ramgarh Jharkhand Franchised Clinic
Jeetendra Medicine House-
b4 Hazaribag Hazaribhag Tharkhand Franchised Clinic
55 M G Pharma and Equipments Ranchi Jharkhand Franchised Clinic
56 M/s Jeetendra Medicine House Bokaro Jharkhand Franchised Clinic
57 Rudraex - Clinic Dhanwad Jharkhand Franchised Clinic
a8 Shivaaex Jamshedpur Jharkhand Franchised Clinic
Aarogyam Enterprises- [ndore Madhya
59 Clinic Indore Pradesh Franchised Clinic
Madhya
&0 Nimansh Ayurveda Bhopal Pradesh Franchised Clinic
Madhya
61 Yashi Healthcare Gwalior Pradesh Franchised Clinic
G2 Ayushi Marketing-Nanded Nanded Maharashtra Franchised Clinic
63 Ekdant Agency-Chandrapur Clinic | Chanderpur Maharashtra Franchised Clinic
G4 Gaonkar Dot Ecom Solapur Maharashtra Franchised Clinic
a5 Lakhan Traders-Buldhana Clinic Buldana Maharashtra Franchised Clinic
66 Manish Enterprises | Jalgaon Maharashtra Franchised Clinic
g

| —
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67 Shree Agencies - Clinic Magpur Maharashtra Franchised Clinic
MNew
aH Twin Industries-Aurangabad Aurangabad Maharashtra Franchised Clinic
69 Twin Industries-Clinic Pune Maharashtra Franchised Clinic
70 Twin Industries-Nashik Clinic Nasik Maharashtra Franchised Clinic
Bidwan Engicon Trade and Service
71 Pyt Lrd-Cuttack Cuttack Odisa Franchised Clinic
Bidwan Engicon Trade and T
72 Services Pvt.Lid-Clinic Bhubaneshwar | Odisa Franchised Clinic
Bidwan Engicon Trade and
73 Services Pvt.Lid-Sambalpur Sambalpur Odisa Franchised Clinic
7 Aarogyam Enterprises-Hoshiarpur | Hosiarpur Punjab Franchised Clinic
75 DN Enterprises Jalandhar Punjab Franchised Clinic
7h Industrial Distributors Bathinda Punjah Franchised Clinic
77 M.K Pharmaceuticals Gurdaspur Punjab Franchised Clinic
78 Sainison Enterprises Pathankaot Punjab Franchised Clinic
79 Saraswati Impex-Clinic Firozpur Punjah Franchised Clinic
80 Sukhman Enterprises Kapurthla Punjah Franchised Clinic
81 Aarogyam Enterprises Alwar [ Rajasthan Franchised Clinic
B2 C T Square Ventures Ajmer Rajasthan Franchised Clinic
83 |ai Shree Balaji Enterprises Jodhpur Rajasthan Franchised Clinic
B4 Kochar Enterprises-Clinic Ganga Nagar Rajasthan Franchised Clinic
B5 OM Health Care Udaypur Rajasthan Franchised Clinic
= Vanshika Enterprises-Bikaner Bikaner Rajasthan Franchised Clinic
a7 Balaji Health Care Agartala Tripura Franchised Clinic
a8 Dheeraj Enterprises-Clinic Agra Uttar Pradesh Franchised Clinic
g9 Dheeraj Enterprises-Kanpur Clinic | Kanpur Uttar Pradesh Franchised Clinic
an Dheeraj Enterprises-Mathura Mathura Uttar Pradesh Franchised Clinic
a1 Dheeraj Enterprises-Saharanpur Saharanpur Uttar Pradesh Franchised Clinic
Divya Arogya Kendra Tirhut
9z Mandal Mujalfarpur Uttar Pradesh Franchised Clinic
93 Kritika Healthcare Moradabad Uttar Pradesh Franchised Clinic
04 Kritika Healthcare-Muzaffarnagar | Mujaffernagar | Uttar Pradesh Franchised Clinic
Maﬁiﬁﬁweda Healthcare- - o N
o5 Ghazipur Gazipur Uttar Pradesh Franchised Clinic
96 M/5 Chahal Traders Meerut Uttar Pradesh Franchised Clinic
a7 M/s Madhu Enterprises Bulandshahar | Uttar Pradesh Franchised Clinic
98 Sainison Enterprises Pathankot Punjab Franchised Clinic
Q9 M/s Saurabh Sky World-Azamgarh | Azamgarh Uttar Pradesh Franchised Clinic
100 | Om Point Faizabad Uttar Pradesh Franchised Clinic
101 Shanti Healthcares Jhansi Uttar Pradesh Franchised Clinic
102 Shivam Ayurved Kendra Yaranashi Uttar Pradesh Franchised Clinic
103 Shyam Jee Enterprises Bareilly Uttar Pradesh Franchized Clinic
104 Shyam |ee Enterprises-Aligarh Aligarh Uttar Pradesh Franchised Clinic
105 Ajay Avurveda Rishikesh Uttarakhand Franchised Clinic
106 Shavks Distributor-Clinic Dehradun i Uttarakhand Franchised Clinic

10
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107 Shavks Distributor-Haridwar Haridwar Uttarakhand Franchised Clinic
108 Shreya Traders Rudarpur Uttarakhand Franchised Clinic
109 Shyam |ee Enterprises-Haldwani Haldwani Uttarakhand Franchised Clinic
110 Rudraex-Bardhaman BARDHAMAN | West Bengal Franchised Clinic
111 Rudraex-North Kolkata North Kolkata | West Bengal Franchised Clinic
112 Satyam Communication-Malda Malda West Bengal Franchised Clinic
Shree Siddhi Vinayak Ayurvedic
113 Sansthan Siliguri West Bengal Franchised Clinic
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Our Top 10 Selling Products across India
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Sr no. Product Name
1 Dr Suddhi Powder 100 gm
2 Dr. Immune Tablet 80 Tab
3 Dm Capsule 60 Cap
4 Divya Liver Tonic 450ML Black
5 Dhatu Poshak Vati
i Divya Chander Vati 60 tab
7 Divya CKD 500ml
a8 Kidney Care 450ml Elack
a Nefron Plus Capsule
10 Divya Brahm Vati 60 Tab
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NOTICE [LIPECARE]

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 05™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE MEMEERS
OF JEENA SIKHO LIFECARE LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 29, 2022
AT SHUDDHI AYURVEDA PANCHEARMA HOSPITAL, PIND DEVINAGAR, HADBAST NO. 18
TEHSIL, DERABASSI DIST, PUNJAB 140507 AT 12 NOON TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING
BUSINESS :-

ORDINARY BUSINESS

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as
Ordinary Resolution:
1. To receive, consider and adopt
a. the Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the financial period
ended on 31 March 2022 together with the reports of Directors and Auditors thereon.
b. the Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the financial period
ended on 31 March 2022 together with the reports Auditors thereon.

2. To re-appoint Mr. Manish Grover as a Director who retires by rotation & being eligible offers
himself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as
Special Resolution:

3. To Fix remuneration of Mr. Manish Grover, Managing Director of the company.

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and pursuant to the provision of section 197, 198, 203 and other applicable
provisions, il any of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Appointment and remuneration
of managerial personnel] Rules, 2014 [including rules notifications, any statutory
maodification, amendment or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force and as may
enacted from time to time) read with schedule V of the said Act, and such other approval
permissions and sanctions of such authorities and/or agencies as may be required in this
regard and subject to the provisions of Article of Association of the Company, the approval of
the Members be and is hereby accorded for fixation of limit of remuneration of Mr. Manish
Grover [DIN : 07557886), Managing Director of the Company with effect from April 1, 2022 to
March 31, 2023 as mentioned below:

Basic Salary and Allowances upto Rs 240,00 Lakhs,
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT notwithstanding anything contained in Section 197, 198 and

Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 or any amendment/re-enactment thereof or any
revised/new schedule thereof, in the event of absence of profits or inadequate profits in any

13
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financial year, the salary, perquisites and statutory benefits, as set out in the explanatory
statement forming part of this resolution be paid as minimum remuneration to Mr. Manish
Grover, Managing Director.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things, to enter into such agreement(s), deed(s) of
amendment(s) or any such document(s), as the Board may, in its absolute discretion, consider
necessary, expedient or desirable including power to sub-delegate, in order to give effect to
this resolution or as otherwise considered by the Board to be in the best interest of the
Company, as it may deem fit."

To Fix remuneration of Mrs, Bhavna Grover, Whole-Time Director of the company.

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and pursuant to the provision of section 197, 198, 203 and other applicable
provisions, if any of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies [Appointment and remuneration
of managerial personnel] Rules, 2014 (including rules notifications, any statutory
maodification, amendment or re-enactment thereofl for the time being in force and as may
enacted from time to time) read with schedule V of the said Act, and such other approval
permissions and sanctions of such authorities and/or agencies as may be required in this
regard and subject to the provisions of Article of Association of the Company, the approval of
the Members be and is hereby accorded for fixation of limit of remuneration of Mrs. Bhavna
Grover [DIN: 07557913), Whole-Time Director of the Company with effect from April 1, 2022
to March 31, 2023 as mentioned below:

Basic Salary and Allowances upto Rs 180.00 Lakhs.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT notwithstanding anything contained in Section 197, 198 and
Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 or any amendment/re-enactment thereof or any
revised/new schedule thereof, in the event of absence of profits or inadequate profits in any
financial year, the salary, perquisites and statutory benefits, as set out in the explanatory
statement forming part of this resolution be paid as minimum remuneration to Mrs, Bhavna
Grover, Whole-Time Director.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things, to enter into such agreement(s), deed(s) of
amendment(s) or any such document(s), as the Board may, in its absolute discretion, consider
necessary, expedient or desirable including power to sub-delegate, in order to give effect to
this resolution or as otherwise considered by the Board to be in the best interest of the
Company, as it may deem fit."

To approve related party transactions,
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following

resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

14
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"RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule 15 of the Companies [Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and other applicable
provisions and rules thereto, and Regulation 23 of Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, if applicable and subject
to such amendments as may be made therein, the approval of the Members of the Company be
and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company to enter into transactions as
detailed hereunder with following Related Parties as defined under the Act for purchase/sale
of goods, services and/or any other business activities during the financial year 2022-23.

Name of Related Party Maximum  Amount  of | Type of Transaction
Transaction
Divya Upchar Sansthan 10 crore Sale/Purchase of goods or .
services
Finest Tech Solution Pvt Ltd 2 crore Sale/Purchase of goods or
services

By Order of the Board of Directors
For JEENA SIKHO LIFECARE LIMITED
5d/-

(Nikita Juneja)
(Company Secretary)
Dated: 05/09/2022
Place: Chandigarh

15
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ANNEXURETO ITEM NO. 2
DETAILS OF DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT / RE-APPOINTMENT AS REQUIRED UNDER
REGULATION 36(3) OF SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS)
REGULATIONS, 2015 ("SEBI LISTING REGULATIONS")

Name of Director

Mr. Manish Grover

DIN 07557886
Date Of Birth May 06, 1974
Age 48

Date of Appointment on Board of company

May 29, 2017 as Director
August 25, 2021 as Managing Director

Education Qualification

B.Com

Relationship with KMP and Directors

Shareholding in company

Father of Shreya Growver,
Spouse of Bhavna Grover

9005360 shares (Promoter)

Experience (in yvears)

Ten Years

Area of Expertise

Preacher Of Ayurvedic Healthcare

Directorship in other public/ private
company

Jeena Sikho Foundation,

Sab Kuch Tera Foundation

Divya Seva Sanstha LLP

Shuddhi Green Charceal Private Limited
Dvm Goa Developers Associates Private
Limited

Membership in committee of other public
company

Audit Committee
Stakeholder's Committes
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[LIFECARE]
Notes:

1. The respective Explanatory Statements, pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act 2013,
in respect of the business under Item No. 3, 4 and 5 of accompanying notice is annexed hereto.

2. AMEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A
PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A
MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. INSTRUMENT APPOINTING THE PROXY 1S ANMMEXED
HEREWITH AS ANNEXURE-A.

L

Proxy forms, in order to be effective, must be deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company not later than 48 hours before the time fixed for the meeting, duly completed and
signed. & proxy does not have the right to speal: at the meeting and cast votes only on a poll. A
proxy form is annexed to this report Proxies submitted on behalf of limited companies,
societies, etc. must be supported by an appropriate resolution/ authority, as applicable,

4, A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty in number and holding in
the aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the company carrying voting
rights. However, a member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the company
carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as
proxy for any other person or shareholder.

5. Members are requested to notify immediately any change in their addresses to the Company
atits Registered Office.

6. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representative to attend the Meeting
pursuant to section 113 of the companies act 2013 are requested to send to the company, a
certified true copy of the relevant Board of Director resolution together with their respective
specimen signatures authorizing their representative (s) to attend and vote on their behalf at
the meeting,

7. Members/proxies should bring duly filled Attendance Slip to attend the annual general
meeting. Attendance slip is annexed herewith as ANNEXURE-B .

8. In case of Joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holders who are first holders/
higher in order of names will be entitled to vote.

9. The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares in the paid-up equity
share capital of the Company as on cut-off date. A person, whose name is recorded in the
register of members or in the register of beneficial owners maintained by the depositories as
on cut-off date i.e September 22, 2022, only shall be entitled to avail facility of voting at the
venue of the meeting. A person who is not a member as on the cutoff date should treat this
notice for information purpose only,

10. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and becomes a member of the Company
after dispatch of the Notice and holding shares as on cut-off date, may cast vote as provided in
the Motice convening the Meeting, which is available on the website of the Company.

17



Jeenﬁ%ikhu

11. Shareholders may be aware that the Companies Act, 2013, permits service of the Notice of the
Annual General Meeting through electronic mode. In view of this the Company would
communicate the important and relevant information, events and send the documents
including the intimations, notices, annual reports, financial statements etc. in electronic form,
to the email address of the respective Member. Members who have not registered their e-mail
addresses, so far, are requested to register their e-mail addresses in the following manner:

The shareholders who are holding shares in demat form and have not yet registered their e-
mail IDs with their Depository Participant are requested to register their e-mail address at the
earliest. Electronic copy of the Annual Report including Notice of the 5th Annual General
Meeting of the Company inter-alia indicating the manner of voting along with Attendance Slip,
Proxy Form is being sent to all the members whose email [Ds are registered with the
Company/Depository Participant(s) for communication purposes.

However, those members who desire to have a physical copy may request for the same to
Company. For members who have not registered their email 1Ds, physical copies of the Annual
Report are being sent in the permitted mode. The Annual Report of the Company will also be
made available on the Company's website www jeenasikho.co.in.

The company or its Registrar and Transfer Agents, Accurate Securities & Registry Private
Limited, can not act on any request received directly from the Members holding shares in
electronic form for any change of bank particulars or bank mandates, such changes are to be
advised only to the Depository Participants.

12. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of a
Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in the securities market. Members
holding shares in electronic form are , therefore, requested to submit their PAN to the
Depository Participants with whom they maintain their Demat accounts.

13. Members seeking clarifications on the Annual Report are requested to send in writing
through email at Investors@jeenasikho.co.in at least 7 days before the date of meeting. This
would enable the company to compile the information and provide replies in the meeting.

14. To prevent fraudulent transactions, members are advised to exercise due diligence and notify
the company,/ Registrar of any change in address or demise of any member as soon as
possible. Members are also advised not to leave their demat account(s) dormant for long. A
periodic statement of holding should be obtained from the concerned Depository Participant
and holding should be verified,

15. With reference to the Section 180 of Companies Act 2013 and Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014, Companies covered under Chapter XB as per SEEBI [ICDR)
Regulations, 2009 are exempted from e-voting provisions, Your Company is listed on the
Emerge platform of NSE. Therefore, Company is not providing an e-voting facility to its
shareholders.

16, MEMBERS HOLDING EQUITY SHARES IN ELECTRONIC FORM, AND PROXIES THEREOF, ARE
REQUESTEDR TO BRING THEIR DP ID AND CLIENT ID FOR IDENTIFICATION. Members are
requested to bring their attendance along with copies of their Annual Report at the meeting.

17. Route-map to the venue of the Meeting is provided in this Notice,

18. During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the
Meeting and ending with the conclusion of meeting, a Member would be entitled to inspect
the proxies lodged at any time during the business hours of the Company. All documents
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referred to in the notice and the explanatory statement and other statutory registers shall be
available for inspection by the Members at the registered office of the Company during office
hours on all working days between 1100 a.m. and 4.00 p.m. on all days except Saturdays,
Sundays and public holidays, from the date hereof up to the date of the Meeting and at the
venue of the Meeting for the duration of the Meeting.

19. Pursuant to Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013, The Register of Members and Share

Transfer Books of the Company will be closed from September 23, 2022 to September 28,
2022 [(both days inclusive).

19




Jeenﬁ%ikhﬂ
[LIFECARE|

EXPLANATORY STATEMENTS PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013

Item No. 3

The members of the company have appointed Mr. Manish Grover as Managing Director in Extra-
Ordinary General Meeting held on August 25, 2021. It is proposed to fix their remuneration for
financial year 2022-2023.

Particulars Details
1. Terms of Remuneration One (1) vear
2. Monthly gross salary Rs. 20,00,000/- p.m.

The total managerial remuneration payable to its directors, in respect to its financial year is
exceeding eleven percent of the net profits of the company for the Company to be calculated as per
the provisions of section 198 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") and accordingly an approval
of shareholders through a special resolution is being sought.

It is hereby confirmed that the Company has not committed any default in payment of dues to any
bank or public financial institution or any other secured creditor.

Mone of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the company/ and their relatives, except
Mr. Manish Grover and his relatives, are in any way concerned or interested, financially or
otherwise, in the Special Resolution.

The Board of Directors accordingly commends the resolution for your approval,
Item No. 4
The members of the company have appointed Mrs, Bhavna Grover as Whole-Time Director in

Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on August 25, 2021, It is proposed to fix their remuneration
for financial vear 2022-2023.

Particulars Details
1. Terms of Remuneration One (1) year
2. Monthly gross salary Rs. 15,00,000/- p.m.

The total managerial remuneration payable to its directors, in respect to its financial year is
exceeding eleven percent of the net profits of the company for the Company to be calculated as per
the provisions of section 198 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) and accordingly an approval
of shareholders through a special resolution is being sought.

It is hereby confirmed that the Company has not committed any default in payment of dues to any
bank or public financial institution or any other secured creditor.

Mone of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the company,/ and their relatives, except
Mrs. Bhavna Grover and her relatives, are in any way concerned or interested, financially or
otherwise, in the Special Resolution.

The Board of Directors accordingly commends the resolution for your approval,
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[tem No. 5

The company enters into various related party transactions with Divya Upchar Sanstan and Finest
Tech Solution Private Limited, The Board of Directors intends to enter into various related party
transactions with these parties in financial year 2022-2023.

As per Section 188 of the Companies Act 2013, the company shall not enter into a contract or
arrangement with any related party except with the prior approval of the company by a resolution
if they are not in the ordinary course of business and not on arm's basis. However, the above
transactions are in ordinary course of business and on arm length basis.

The Board of Directors recommends this resolution for the approval of the shareholders through
Ordinary Resolution,

Mone of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the company,/ and their relatives, except

Mrs. Bhavna Grover and her relatives, are in any way concerned or interested, financially or
otherwise, in the Ordinary Resolution.
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[LIFECARE]
Form No. MGT-11 ANNEXURE-A
Proxy form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration} Rules, 2014]
CIN: US2601PB2017PLCO46545
NAME OF THE COMPANY: |EENA SIKHO LIFECARE LIMITED
REGISTERED OFFICE: 5CO 11 First Floor, Kalgidhar Enclave, Zirakpur, Mohali, Punjab-140604
VENUE FOR MEETING: Shuddhi Ayurveda Panchkarma Hospital, Pind Devinagar, Hadbast No. 18
Tehsil Derabassi Dist, Punjab 140507

Mame of the members [5): v s
Registered address:.. o e s mmsomsmssssmssss s e sssrssssssesseve seassss
L T L TS
Follo W o GBI T . s vamesin o saisesuiies sas s i s s s ssmsin s s mus 5
DR s o s e e R R e e R
[/We, being the member () of ................ shares of the above named company, hereby appoint
PO | s L S LA s
AATess s e e e s
Bl T et e e R A s s e e b T v
B 1 P2 1011 e N R , or failing him.
2 A s e S R T e e
AdATESS v s s s s b s s
o 1 T e P
SIEnAlIre: o i iy or failing him
A AT oo ciassun sismn ean s mmms s mns e s S i e e A
AN B8 caairuns s san s am s ws wanssms i sm s a0 ot vasad wan i nusans v 1t vasa prama i 01
E-tall s i i e s
) Pl E= 1 ] U .

as my proxy to attend and vote {on a poll) for me and on my behalf at the 05™ Annual General
Meeting of the company, to be held on Thursday, September 29, 2022 at 12 Noon at Shuddhi
Ayurveda Panchkarma Hospital, Pind Devinagar, Hadbast No. 18 Tehsil Derabassi Dist. Punjab
140507 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

S. No. Resolution(s) Vote

For Against

1 1. To receive, consider and adopt the
Audited Accounts of the Company
for the financial period ended on
31« March 2022 together with the
reports of Directors and Auditors
thereon.
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2. To re-appoint Mr. Manish Grover as
a Director who retires by rotation &
being eligible offers himself for re-
appointment.

3. To Fix remuneration of Mr. Manish
Grover, Managing Director of the
company.

4. To Fix remuneration of Mrs, Bhavna
Grover, Whole-Time Director of the

company.

5. To approve related party
transactions.

Signed this day of 2022
Signature of shareholder:
Signature of Proxy holder(s]

Signature of the shareholder across the Revenue Stamp
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ANNEXURE-B
ATTENDANCE 5LIP

05t Annual General Meeting of “JEENA SIKHO LIFECARE LIMITED”
Registered Office: SCO 11 First Floor, Kalgidhar Enclave, Zirakpur, Mohali Punjab-140604

Reg. FOliO:! e eceecsemnmsemenss No. of Shares Held: ...
Full Hame of Shareholder: wiwmmssmasmassisssms i ussisimsssiassamsssisn

Full Name of Proxy/ Authorised Representative: .
R BOlio 0 s s cemeiomicsimaniimnesasissii v imsig s e e sssmsinsi

P s e S B

e B8 T o =] s e LD AU 0 v AL S
BT o o i i i

[ hereby record my presence at the 05* Annual General Meeting of the Company held on
Thursday, September 29, 2022 at 12 Noon at Shuddhi Ayvurveda Panchkarma Hospital, Pind
Devinagar, Hadbast No. 18 Tehsil Derabassi Dist, Punjab 140507

Name of the member/ Proxy/ Authorised Representative
(In BLOCK LETTERS)

Signature of member/ Proxy/ Authorised Representative

Mote : Please fill in this attendance slip and hand it over at the venue.

* Strike out whichever is not applicable.
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ROUTE MAP TO THE AGM VENUE
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(https:/ /maps.app.goo.gl/sxN]JRNXp7 cgQZ5cmd)

JEENA SIKHO LIFECARE LIMITED

Shuddhi Ayurveda Panchkarma Hospital,
PIND DEVINAGAR, HADEAST NO. 18 TEHSIL DERABASSI DIST, PUNJAB 140507

5% Annual General Meeting
29% Day, September, 2022, at 12 Noon.
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Board Report and Annexures
To.
The Members,
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 5t Annual Report on the business and operations
of the Company, together with the audited standalone and consolidated financial statements for
the financial year ended March 31, 2022 ("FY 2021-22%).

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The standalone and consolidated financial performance of the Company is summarised in the table
below:

Particulars Consolidated Standalone
2021-2022 2020-2021 2021-2022 2020-2021
Revenue from Operations | 14,804.35 - 14, 794.22 13,687.45
including other Income
Less: Expenses
Purchase of Stock in Trade 1,22697 - 1,159.16 1,492.04
Changes in Inventories of | 292.24 z | 351.96 127.68
Stock in Trade
Employee Benefit Expenses | 3,379.64 - 3,374.66 3,038.25
Finance Cost ' 113.97 - | 113.97 130.15
Depreciation and | 331.09 - 330.59 246.049
_Amortization Expenses : :
Other Expenses 7,951.16 - 7.947.09 7,234.61
Total Expenses 13,295.07 - 13,277.43 12,268.82
Profit before exceptional 1,509.28 - 1,516.79 1,418.63
items and tax
Exceptional and | - - - -
Extraordinary items
Profit Before Tax 1,509.28 - 1,516.79 1,418.63
Tax Expenses 389.89 - 389.55 389.21
Net Profit for the Year 1,119.39 - 1,127.24 1,029.42
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
STANDALONE:

During the current period, your company has shown an increase in total revenue of Rs. 14,794.22
Lakhs as against Rs, 13,687.45 Lakhs in the previous year. The Company has earned a net profit of
Rs. 1127.24 Lakhs as compared to a profit of Rs. 1029.42 Lakhs in the previous year. The company
will continue to pursue expansion in the domestic market, to achieve sustained and profitable
growth.
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CONSOLIDATED:

Pursuant to the provisions of section 129 and 134 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules
framed there under and pursuant to Regulation 33 of SEBI (Regulations, 2015 your Company had
prepared consolidated financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary i.e., Shuddhi Green
Charcoal Private Limited [CIN: U37200HRZ021PTC099839). Shuddhi Green Charcoal Private
Limited became our subsidiary on January 05, 2022,

During the current period, your company has shown the total revenue of Rs, 14804.35. Lakhs. The
company has earned a net profit of Rs. 1123.24 Lakhs.

As per Rule 8 of Companies [Accounts) Amendments Rules, 2016, a report on the highlights of
performance of subsidiaries, associates and joint venture companies and their contributions to the
overall performance of the company during the period under reportis attached as Annexure 1.
Any member intending to have a copy of Balance Sheet and other Financial Statement of these
Companies shall be made available on the website of the Company at www.jeenasikho.coin.

It shall also be kept for inspection during business hours by any shareholder in the registered
office of the Company and the respective offices of its subsidiary companies,

SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised Share Capital

During the year under review, the Authorized Share Capital was increased from Rs. 20,00,000/-
[Rupees Twenty Lakhs Only] divided into 2,00,000 [Two Lakh] Equity shares of Rs.10 each to Rs,
15,00,00,000/-[Rupees Fifteen Crore Only) divided into 1,50,00,000 [One Crore Fifteen lakh)
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each by creation of additional 1,48,00,000 [One Crore Forty-Eight Lakhs)
Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each ranking pari-passu in all respect with the existing Equity shares of
the Company.

Paid Up Share Capital
The paid up share capital of the Company as on March 31, 2022 is Rs. 13,81,11,920/- divided into
1,38,11,192 equity shares of Rs,10/- each,

During the Year the Company has issued 1,00,00,080 fully paid up Equity Shares as Bonus to the
shareholders of the Company on August 25, 2021,

LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGES

After the year into consideration, the equity shares of the company were listed on Emerge
Platform of National Stock Exchange of India Limited w.ef April 19, 2022 and the Company
confirms that it has paid the Annual Listing Fees for the year 2021-22 to NSE Limited.

DEMATERIALISATION OF EQUITY SHARES

All the Equity shares of the Company are in dematerialized form with either of the depositories viz
MSDL and CDSL. The ISIN No. allotted is INED]5801011.
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DIVIDEND

In order to conserve the resources for future requirements & plans for future expansion, the Board
has decided to retain the profits generated and consequently, Board is unable to recommend
distribution of dividend.

TRANSFER TO GENERAL RESERVE
The Company has ransferred Rs. 1127.24 Lakhs to its Reserves during the year.

DEPOSITS

During the year under review, the Company has not accepted or renewed any deposit from the
public falling within the ambit of section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
[Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014,

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company has got listed on 19/04/2022 on SME Emerge Platform of NSE, by virtue of
Regulation 15 of SEBI [Listing obligations and disclosure requirements) Regulations, 2015 [ the
compliance with the corporate governance provisions as specilied in Regulation 17 to 27 and
clauses [ to i of sub regulation 2 of Regulation 46 and Para C, D and E of 5chedule V are not
applicable to the Company Hence, the Corporate Governance Report does not form part of this
Annual Report.

SUBSIDIARIES/ASSOCIATES/JOINT VENTURE

Your Company has One Subsidiary Company, namely Shuddhi Green Charcoal Private Limited.
Shuddhi Green Charcoal Private Limited became subsidiary on January 05, 2022, Your company
has acquired 5100 equity shares of the company, holding a stake of 51.00%,

Pursuant to Section 129 [3) of the Act and Ind - AS 110 issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, Consolidated Financial Statements presented by the Company include the
financial statements of its subsidiaries.

Further, a separate statement containing the salient features of the financial statements of
subsidiaries of the company in the prescribed form AOC-1 has been disclosed in Annexure 1.

The Financial Statements, as required, of the subsidiary companies shall be available on website of
the Company at www.jeenasikho.co.in.

DIRECTORS

Pursuant to Section 149, 152 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, one-
third of such of the Directors as are liable to retire by rotation, shall retire every year and, if
eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment at every AGM. Consequently, Mr. Manish Grover
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(DIN: 07557886), director will retire by rotation at the ensuing AGM, and being eligible, offers
himself for re-appointment in accordance with provisions of the Act.

During the Year, Mr, Manish Grover (DIN: 07557886) who was serving as the Director in the
Company appointed as a Managing Director for a period of 5 years w.e.f. August 25, 2021, and his
tenure shall end on August 24, 2026. Mrs. Bhavna Grover (DIN: 07557913) who was serving as
Director in the Company appointed as a Whole time Director for a period of 5 vears w.e.f. August
25, 2021, and his tenure shall end on August 24, 2026,

Further, During the Year Board of Directors in its meeting held on June 10, 2021 proposed to
appoint Ms. Shreya Grover (DIN: 09199495]), as a Non- Executive Director of the Company, which
wis approved by shareholders in Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on June 12, 2021,

Further, pursuant to Section 149, 152, 161 read with Schedule IV and other applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013, Companies [Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014
and Listing Regulations, the Company at their Extra-Ordinary General meeting held on August 25,
2021, had appointed Mr. Karan Vir Bindra (DIN: 09283623) and Mr. Suraj Prakash Choudhary
(DIN: 09241286) as Non-Executive Independent Directors of the Company, for a period of &
consecutive years from the date of appointment. Mr. Karan Vir Bindra and Mr. Suraj Prakash
Choudhary have given consent for his appointment and have also submitted necessary disclosures
with respect to his appointment.

The Company has received necessary declaration from all the Independent Directors under
Section 1497 of the Act confirming that they meet the criteria of independence as laid down in
Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(1}(b) of the Listing Regulations. The Company has
also received from them declaration of compliance of Rule 6 [1) & (2) of the Companies
(Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014, regarding online registration with the
Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs, Manesar, for inclusion/ renewal of name in the data bank of
Independent Directors. With regard to integrity, expertise and experience [including the
proficiency) of the Independent Director appointed during FY 2021-22, the Board of Directors
have taken on record the declarations and confirmations submitted by the Independent Director
and is of the opinion that he is a person of integrity and possesses relevant expertise and
experience and his continued association as Director will be of immense benefit and in the best
interest of the Company. With regard to proficiency of the independent Director, ascertained from
the online proficiency self-assessment test conducted by the Institute, as notified under Section
150(1) of the Act, the Board of Directors have taken on record the information submitted by
Independent Director that he has complied with the applicable laws.

Further, in the opinion of the Board, the independent directors appointed during the financial vear
are the person of integrity and possesses relevant expertise and experience (including the

proficiency).

None of the Directors of the Company, except following, are related inter-se, in terms of section
2(77) of the Act including rules made thereunder.
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[ LLFECARE]
S No. Name of Director Relationship with other Director
1. Manish Grover Spouse of Bhavna Grover
Father of Shreya Grover
2. Bhavna Grover Spouse of Manish Grover
Mother of Shreya Grover
3. Shreva Grover Daughter of Manish Grover and Bhavna Grover

During the Year, Ms. Nikita Juneja was appointed as a Company secretary and Compliance Officer
of the Company w.e.f. August 25, 2021, and Mr. Nanak Chand was appointed as Chief Financial
Officer of the Company w.e.l. August 25, 2021,

FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMME OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Periodic presentations are made at the Board and Committee meetings on business and
performance updates of the Company and business strategy. The Company has done various
programmes to [amiliarize Independent Directors with the Company, responsibilities in the
Company, nature of the industry in which the Company operates, business model of the Company
and related matters,

Details of the familiarization programme for Independent Directors are explained in the Corporate
Governance Report.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

The details of remuneration/Sitting fees paid during the financial yvear 2021-22 to Executive
Directors/ Non-Executive Directors of the Company is provided in Form MGT-9 which is the part
of this report,

POLICY ON CODE OF CONDUCT FOR DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

The policy on appointment of Board members including criteria for determining qualifications,
positive attributes, independence of a director and the policy on remuneration of directors, KMP
and other employvees is enclosed as "Annexure 27 respectively to this report. The same are also
available on the website of the Company at www.jeenasikho.coin at weblink
https:/ /www.jeenasikho.co.in/policies.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

The Committees of the Board focus on certain specific areas and make an informed decisions in
line with the delegated authority.

The following Committees constituted by the Board function according to their respective roles
and defined scope:

1. Audit Committee

2. MNomination and Remuneration Committee

3. Stakeholder relationship Committee

30



Jeenﬁ%ikhﬂ

During the year under review, all recommendations made by the various committees have been

accepted by the Board.

The Composition of the Said Committees are as Under:

Audit Committee;

The Audit Committee was constituted vide Board resolution dated September 3rd, 2021, pursuant

to Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. As on date, the Audit Committee comprises of:

Name of Director

Mr. Suraj Kumar Choudhary
Mr. Karan Vir Bindra

Designation of Committee
Chairperson
Member

Nature of Directorship
Independent Director
Independent Director

Mr. Manish Grover

Member

Managing Director

Our Company Secretary and Compliance officer will act as the secretary of the Committee,

Nomination And Remuneration Committee:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee was constituted at a meeting of the Board of
Directors held on September 3rd, 2021, As on date the Nomination and Remuneration Committee

comprises of:

Name of Director Designation of Committee Nature of Directorship
Mr. Karan Vir Bindra Chairperson Independent Director
Mr. Suraj Kumar Choudhary Member Independent Director
Ms. Shreya Grover Member Mon- Executive Director

Our Company Secretary and Compliance officer will act as the secretary of the Committee.
Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee;

The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee has been formed by the Board of Directors, at the
meeting held on September 3rd, 2021. As on date the Stakeholders® Relationship Committee

comprises of:

Name of Director Designation of Committee Nature of Directorship
Mr. Suraj Kumar Choudhary Chairperson Independent Director
Ms. Bhavna Grover Member Whole Time Director
M=, Manish Grover Managing Director

Member

Our Company Secretary and Compliance officer will act as the secretary of the Committee.

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee:

The Company has constituted CSRE Committee, As on date CSR committee comprises of:
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Name Designation Nature of Directorship
Karan Vir Bindra Chairman Independent Director
Manish Grover Member Managing Director
Bhavna Grover Member Whole Time Director

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 177(9) & (10} of the Companies Act, 2013, a Vigil
Mechanism,/Whistle Blower Policy for directors and employees to report genuine concerns has
been established. The Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy has been uploaded on the website
of the Company at https: //www jeenasikho.co.in/policies under ‘Investor Section’,

The Policy is an extension of the Code of Conduct for Directors & Senior Management Personnel
and covers any unethical and improper actions or malpractices and events which have taken
place /suspected to take place:

As per the policy all Protected Disclosures should be addressed to the Vigilance Officer / Company
Secretary or to the Chairman of the Audit Committee in exceptional cases.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Company has in place a mechanism to identify, assess, monitor and mitigate various risks to
key business objectives, Major risks identified by the businesses and functions are systematically
addressed through mitigating actions on a continuing basis. Major elements of risk/threats for
Ayurveda Industry are regulatory concerns, consumer perceptions and competition. These are
discussed at the meetings of the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company. The
Board of Directors has adopted a risk management policy for the company outlining the
parameters of identification, assessment, monitoring and mitigation of various risks which is
available on the website of the company.

AUDITORS & AUDITOR's REPORT

The Company in its Annual General Meeting held on November 15, 2021, has appointed M/s KRA
& Co., Chartered Accountants [Firm Registration No. 020266N), holding a valid certificate issued
by the Peer Review Board [Certificate No. 012550) of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (ICAI), as statutory auditors of the company from the conclusion of 4th Annual General
Meeting of the Company till the conclusion of the 09th Annual General Meeting,

M/s KRA & Co., Chartered Accountants, have submitted their Report on the Financial Statements
of the Company for the FY 2021-22, which forms part of the Annual Report 2021-22. There are no
observations (including any qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer) of the
Auditors in the Audit Reports issued by them which call for any explanation from the Board of
Directors.
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The Auditors have also confirmed that they have subjected themselves to the peer review process
of Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) and hold a valid certificate issued by the Peer
Review Board of the ICAL
The Auditors of the Company have not reported any fraud as specified under Section 143(12) of
the Companies Act, 2013,

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT

The requirement of appeinting secretarial auditors under section 204(1) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with rule 9 of the Companies [(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel] Rules, 2014 didn't apply on the Company [or financial vear 2021-2022,

MEETINGS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

During the financial year 2021-2022, 24 (Twenty Four) Board Meetings were held.

The details of meeting & attendance are given hereunder. The intervening gap between the
Meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (LODR])
Regulations, 2015 and pursuant to the relaxations provided. During the financial year 2021-22,
the Board of Directors of the Company met on the following dates.

5. No. Date of Board Meeting No. of Directors eligible No. of Directors
to attend attended meeting
1 May 04, 2021 2 2
2 June 02, 2021 2 2
3 June 10, 2021 2 2
i June 25, 2021 3 3
5 July 21, 2021 3 3
[ July 27,2021 3 3
7 August 03, 2021 3 3
8 August 09, 2021 3 3
9 August 25, 2021 3 3
10 September 01, 2021 5 5
11 September 03, 2021 5 5
12 September 22, 2021 5 ]
13 October 11, 2021 5 5
14 October 19, 2021 5 5
15 December 02, 2021 5 5
16 December 04, 2021 5 3
17 December 10, 2021 5 ]
18 December 13, 2021 5 3
19 January 03, 2022 5 5
20 January 14, 2022 5 5
21 February 04, 2022 5 5
22 February 08, 2022 5 5
23 February 22, 2022 ] 5
24 March 21, 2022 ] 5
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Further, separate meeting of Independent Directors of the Company was held on August 25, 2021
where the prescribed items enumerated under Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013 and clause
25(4) of SEBI ([Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements] Regulations, 2015 were
discussed.

ANNUAL REPORT
Pursuant to Section 92 (3) read with Section 134 (3] (of the Act, the Annual Return as on March
31+, 2022 is available on the Company's website on https:/ /www.jeenasikho.co.in/.

CSR COMMITTEE

The Company comes under the criteria as mentioned in section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 i.e
Corporate Social Responsibility and accordingly the amount has been spent on CSR activities in the
financial year 2021-2022 to comply with the requirements of necessary social expenditure which
is Rs. 20,38,500 Lalkhs (2% of the average net profit of the immediate preceding financial years).
The constitution of CSE Committee was applicable for FY 2021-22, subsequently the CSR
Committee is formulated and the composition is also given. The CSR Report is annexed as
Annexure 3.

BOARD EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of The Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI [Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board has carried out an annual performance
evaluation of its own performance, the directors individually as well as the working of its
Committees.

NATURE OF BUSINESS

There has been no change in business of the Company.

Jeena Sikho has a diverse portfolio consisting of a number of brands and sub-brands including
"Shuddhi”, The Company offers a variety of Ayurvedic Products and services through Shuddhi
clinics and HIIMS, all over the Country. The Company has presence across various channels such
as general groceries, chemists, organized retail and ecommerce,

COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR CEASED TO BE ITS SUBSIDIARIES DURING THE YEAR

During the financial year ended 31st March, 2022, no entity has become or ceased to be a joint
venture or associate of the Company. However, Shuddhi Green Charcoal Private Limited became
our subsidiary on January 5, 2022, the details of which are given in Annexure 1.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

A detailed review of operations, performance and future outlook of your company and its
businesses is given in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report, which forms part of this
report.
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EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As required under Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, an extract of Annual Return in Form
MGT-9 is provided as Annexure 4 and is uploaded on the website of the Company at
www. jeenasikho.co.in,

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186
The details of loans and Investments and guarantees covered under the provisions of Section 186
of the Act are given in the Motes to the Financial Statements forming a part of Annual Report.

Current borrowings of the company are compliant with Section 180(1]){c) of the Companies Act,
2013.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

The particulars of contracts or arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties
referred to in sub section {1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm's
length transactions under that proviso attached as Annexure 5 in Form AQC-2 forms an integral
part of this report. All related party transactions are presented to the Audit Committee and the
Board. Omnibus approval is obtained before the commencement of the new financial year, for the
transactions which are repetitive in nature and also for the transactions which are not foreseen.

In line with the requirements of the applicable laws, the Company has formulated a policy on
related party transactions which is uploaded on the website of the Company at
https:/ fwww.jeenasikho.codin/policies.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has zero tolerance towards sexual harassment at the workplace and has adopted a
policy on prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at workplace in line with the
provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace [Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder. As required under law, an Internal Compliance
Committee has been constituted for reporting and conducting inquiry into the complaints made by
the victim on the harassments at the workplace.

During the year, no complaint of sexual harassment has been received by the Committee.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR
TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERNS STATUS AND COMPANY'S OPERATIONS IN
FUTURE

The Company has not received any significant or material orders passed by any regulatory
authority, court or tribunal which shall impact the going concern status and Company's operations
in future, during the financial year.
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However, after the end of financial year 2021-2022, the company has been imposed fine and
penalty by the stock exchange [("NSE") for non compliance of Regulation 33 of SEBI (LODR)
Regulations 2018, which has been duly paid and complied.

HUMAN RESOURCES

Your Company treats its "human resources” as one of its most important assets, Your Company
continuously invests in attraction, retention and development of talent on an ongoing basis. A
number of programs that provide focused people attention are currently underway. Your
Company's thrust is on the promoetion of talent internally through job rotation and job
enlargement.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

In terms of the provisions of Section 197 (12] of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of the
Companies [Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, disclosure
pertaining to remuneration and other details are provided in the Annexure 6 to this Report.

TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

Your Company did not have any funds lying in unpaid or unclaimed dividend for a period of seven
vears, Therefore, there were no funds which were required to be transferred to Investor
Education and Protection Fund (lEPF) under Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013,

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

During the year under review, the Company was in compliance with the Secretarial Standards. i.e.
55-1 and 55-2 relating to "Meetings of the Board of Directors” and "General Meetings” respectively.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

The Company maintained healthy, cordial and harmonious industrial relations at all levels, The
enthusiasm and unstinting efforts of employees have enabled the Company to remain at the
leadership position in the industry. It has taken various steps to improve productivity across
arganization.

REMUNERATION POLICY

The Board has on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee, formulated
criteria for determining, qualifications, positive attributes and independence of directors and also
a policy for the remuneration of directors, key managerial personnel, and senior management. The
policy is updated on the website of the company at https:/ fwww jeenasikho.codn/.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to the provisions under Section 134(5) of the Act, with respect to Directors'
Responsibility Statement, the Directors confirm:
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a] That in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have
been followed and no material departures have been made from the same;

b] That they had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently, and made
judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit
and loss of the Company for that period;

¢) That they had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d] That they had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

e] That they had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and

f) That they had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

The Board places on record its appreciation for the continued patronage, support and co-
operation extended by its shareholders, customers, bankers and all Government and statutory
agencies with whose help, cooperation and hard work the Company was able to achieve the

results, Your directors would further like to record appreciation to the efforts of all the employees
for their valuable contribution to the Company.

Date: 05,/09/2022 For and on behalf of Board

Place: Chandigarh Jeena Sikho Lifecare Limited
5d/- 5d/-
Manish Grover Bhavna Grover
Managing Director  Whole Time Director
DIN: 07557886 DIN: 07557913
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(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 ofCompanies
[Accounts) Rules, 2014)

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)

Name of the subsidiary

Shuddhi Green Charcoal Private Limited

The date since when subsidiary was acguired January 05,2022
Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if

different from the holding company's reporting

period. NA

Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the

last date of the relevant Financial year in the case of

foreign subsidiaries. NA

Share capital 1,00,000.00
Reserves and surplus (7,86,182.27)
Total assets 1,.37.89.207.73
Total Liahilities 72,37,695.00
Investments 0.00

Turnover 10,13,064.00
Profit before taxation (7.51,793.00)
Provision for taxation 34,390.00
Profit after taxation (7,86,182.00)
Proposed Dividend 0.00

Extent of shareholding (in percentage) 51.00%

Name of Associates or Joint Ventures Name 1 Name 2 Name 3

=2

1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date

A

2. Date on which the Associate or JointVenture
was associated or acquired

|

3. Shares of Associate or Joint Ventures
held by the company on the year end

A

Na.

Amount of Investment in Associates or Joint
Venture
Extent of Holding (in percentage)

4. Description of how there is significan
influence

5. Reason why the associate/[efhtventure
Is not consolidated,

. Net worth attrib le to shareholdingas per
latest audited Bdlance Sheet

7. Profit _gp’[.'uss for the year

i Cg.n&fiiered in Consolidation

il Not Considered in Consolidation
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ANNEXURE 2
CODE OF CONDUCT FOR DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

1. BACK GROUND

The Securities and Exchange Board of India [SEBI), on September 2, 2015, notified the SEBI [Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ["the Regulations").

As per Regulation 17(5)(a) of the Regulations, Jeena Sikho Lifecare Limited (the "Company”) has
adopted the code namely "Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management” (“the Code") by
passing a Board resolution on September 03, 2021, The Company has formulated the Code to ensure
that the business of the Company is conducted in accordance with the applicable laws, the Regulations
and with the highest standard of integrity, ethics and values.

1. APPLICABILITY

This Code shall be applicable to the following persons:
« Board of Directors.
» Senior Management Personnel.

The Directors both executive and non-executive, are obliged to carry out their duties in an honest, fair,
diligent and ethical manner, within the scope of the authority conferred upon them and in accordance
with the laws, rules, regulations, agreements, guidelines, standards and internal policies and
procedures. The Board of Directors of the Company is entrusted with the fiduciary responsibility of
oversight of the affairs of the Company. As Directors of the Company, they have a duty to make
decisions and implement policies in the best interests of the Company and its stakeholders.

Senior Management team comprising of members of Management one level below the Executive
Directors, including all functional heads.

3. DEFINITIONS
In this Code, unless repugnant to the meaning or context thereof, the following expressions, wherever
used in this Code, shall have the meaning as defined below:

# "Act” shall mean the Companies Act, 2013, rules framed there under and any amendments
thereto.

# “Associate Company” shall have the same meaning as defined under sub-section (6] of Section
2 of the Act.

# "Board" shall mean Board of Directors of the Company, as constituted from time to time.

# “Body Corporate” shall have the same meaning as defined under sub-section (11) of Section 2
of the Act.

# "Compliance Officer” shall mean the Company Secretary under Section 203 of the Act and
Regulation & of Regulations.

# "Directors” shall mean all Directors, including Independent Directors of the Company.
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* "Independent Director” shall mean a Director as defined under sub-section (6] of Section 149
of the Act.

# "Key Managerial Personnel” shall have the same meaning as defined under sub-section (51) of
Section 2 of the Act.,

# "Relative” shall mean relative as defined under sub-section [77]) of Section 2 of the Act, read
with the Companies (Specification of definitions details) Rules, 2014,

# "Securities" shall mean the securities as defined in clause (h) of Section 2 of the Securities
Contracts (Regulation] Act, 1956.

* "Senior Management” shall mean officers/personnel of the listed entity who are members of
its core management team excluding board of directors and normally this shall comprise all
members of management one level below the executive directors, including all functional

heads.

# "“Stock Exchange” shall mean the stock exchange where securities of the Company are listed.
# “Subsidiary” shall mean a subsidiary as deflined under sub-section (87} of Section 2 of the AcL
# "Unpublished Price Sensitive Information” shall mean any information, relating to a Company
or its Securities, directly or indirectly, that is not generally available which upon becoming
generally available, is likely to materially affect the price of the Securities and shall, ordinarily
including but not restricted to, information relating to the following;
i. financial results;
ii. dividends;
jii. change in capital structure;
iv. mergers, de-mergers, acquisitions, delisting(s), disposals and expansion of business
and such other transactions;
V. changes in key managerial personnel; and
i, material events in accordance with the listing agreement,

All other words and expressions used but not defined in this Code but defined in the SEBI Act, 1992,
the Act, the Securities Contracts (Regulation]) Act, 1956, the Depositories Act, 1996 and/ or the rules
and regulations made there under shall have the same meaning as respectively assigned to them in
such Acts or rules or regulations or any statutory modification or re-enactment thereto, as the case
may be

This Code is applicable to all the members of the Board of Directors and Senior Management of the
Company and its Subsidiaries,

4. COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAWS

The Directors and Senior Management shall comply with all applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines, in all areas and geographies where the Company operates, both in letter and spirit. It is
therefore desirable that Directors and Senior Management acquire appropriate knowledge of the legal
requirements relating to their roles and duties to enable them to be in compliance thereof and to
recognize potential risks, and to know when to seek advice from the legal department.

5. CODE OF CONDUCT
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The following are the code of Conduct adopted by the Company-

1. Ewvery Director / Executive shall discharge his / her responsibilities at all times and in such
manner so as to ensure that there is compliance with all the laws, rules, regulations as may he
applicable to the company or to the transaction or to the person,

2. Every Director / Executive shall avoid being in situations that give rise to conflict between the
personal interests of the person and the interest of the Company. Where such a situation is
not avoidable, the person shall disclose the matter in writing to his /her superior and in the
case of any Director; such disclosure should be made to the Board.

4. Every Director / Executive shall treat any data or information of the Company which has not

been published or disclosed previously as conlidential information and shall not disclose or

transmit the same to any person who is not an employee or Director of the Company, without
permission of his/her superior or the Chairman of the Board, unless such disclosure is as per
the requirements of any law, or any lawful agreement to which the company is a party.

Every Director / Executive shall strictly adhere to the policy of the company.

Every Director / Executive shall at all-time ensure proper use of Company’s funds, assets and

property.

7. No Director / Executive shall knowingly suppress from the company a material fact, which
can be detrimental to the interest of the Company.

8. Every Director / Executive shall ensure maintenance of a healthy and safe work environment
in the company.

9. Every Director / Executive shall avoid discrimination and harassment in any form, onthe
basis of race, religion and gender.

10, Every Director / Executive shall adhere to fair and lawful competitive practices pertaining to
the operations of the company.

11. Every Director / Executive must ensure that he / she does not exploit opportunities arising
out of the place of work or in course of work, for personal gain.

12. Every Director / Executive shall ensure that no political contribution is made whether directly
or indirectly on behalf of the Company, without permission of the Board of the Company.

13. Every Director / Executive shall ensure that no statement is given to the press or any other
form of media without due authorization by the person’s superior or the Vice Chairman or the
Board of the Company.

14. Every Director / Executive must at all times ensure to conduct him / her, so as to give respect
to human beings and human values.

Al

Guidelines of professional conduct, Role, Function and Duties as an Independent Director (As
provided in Schedule [V of the Companies Act, 2013)

Guidelines for Professional conduct

To uphold ethical standards of integrity and probity;

To act objectively and constructively while exercising your duties;

To exercise their responsibilities in a bona lide manner in the interest of the Company;

To devote sufficient time and attention towards your professional obligations for informed
and balanced decision making;
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5. To not allow any extraneous considerations that will vitiate their exercise of objective
independent judgment in the paramount interest of the Company as a whole, while
concurring in or dissenting from the collective judgment of the Board in its decision making;

6. To not abuse their position to the detriment of the Company or its shareholders or for the
purpose of gaining direct or indirect personal advantage or advantage for any associated
persom;

7. To refrain from any action that would lead to loss of their independence;

8. Where circumstances arise which make an independent Director lose his independence, the
Independent Director must immediately inform the Board accordingly;

9. To assist the Company in implementing the best corporate governance practices.

Role and Functions
o Assist in bringing an independent judgment to bear on the Board's deliberations
especially on issues of strategy, performance, risk management, resources, key
appointments and standards of conduct.
Bring an objective view in the evaluation of the performance of Board and management.

3. Scrutinize the performance of management in meeting with respect to agreed goals and
objectives and monitor the reporting of performance.

4, Satisfy yourself on the integrity of financial information and that financial controls and
systems of risk management are robust and defensible.

5. Safeguard the interests of all stakeholders, particularly the minority shareholders.
Balance the conflicting interest of the stakeholders.

7. Determine appropriate levels of remuneration of executive directors, key managerial

personnel and senior management and have a prime role in appointing and where
necessary recommend removal of executive directors, key managerial personnel and
senior management.

a. Moderate and arbitrate in the interest of the company as a whole, in situations of

conflict between management and shareholder’s interest
Duties:

1. Undertake appropriate induction and regularly update and refresh your skills, knowledge and
Familiarity with the Company.

2. Seek appropriate clarification or amplification of information and, where necessary, take and
follow appropriate professional advice and opinion of outside experts at the expense of the
Company.

3. Strive to attend all meetings ol the Board including a Separate meeting of the independent
director and of the Board committees of which you are a member.

4, Participate constructively and actively in the committees of the Board in which youare
chairperson or member,

5. Strive to attend the general meetings of the Company.

6. Where you have concerns about the running of the Company or a proposed action, ensure that
these are addressed by the Board and, to the extent that they are not resolved, insist that your
concerns are recorded in the minutes of the Board meeting,

7. Keep yourself well informed about the Company and the external environment in which it
operates.
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8. Not to unfairly obstruct the functioning of an otherwise proper Board or committee of the
Board.

9. Pay sufficient attention and ensure that adequate deliberations are held before approving
related party transactions and assure yourself that the same are in the interest of the Company.
10. Ascertain and ensure that the Company has an adequate and functional vigil
mechanism and to ensure that the interests of a person who uses such mechanism are not
prejudicially affected on account of such use.

11. Report concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the
Company's code of conduct or ethics policy.

12. Acting within your authority, assist in protecting the legitimate interests of the
Company, shareholders and its employees.

13. Mot disclose confidential information, including commercial secrets, technologies,
advertising and sales promotion plans, unpublished price sensitive information, unless such
disclosure is expressly approved by the Board or required by law.

However, in case of any person serving on the Board of the Company as a nominee of any
institution or organization, this code shall apply to such person during his / her tenure as Director
of the Company, subject to anything contained herein which is repugnant to the Code of Conduct
or the service rules of the institution or organisation who have appointed such persons as its
nominee on the Board.

1. AMENDMENT TO THE CODE
The provisions of this Code can be amended or modified by the Board of Directors from time to
time and all such amendments/modifications shall take effect from the date stated therein.

2. COMPLIANCE OFFICER
The Company Secretary shall act as a Compliance Officer and shall monitor compliances with the
Chairman and Managing Director of the Company.

3. PUBLICATION OF THE CODE
This Code and any amendments thereto shall be published / posted on the website of the
Company i.e. https:/ /www.jeenasikho.co.in/

43



Jeen H?; ikho
[LIFECARE|
ANNEXURE 3
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR'_I REPORT

[Pursuant to clause (o) of sub-section (3] of section 134 of the Act and Rule 9 of the Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014

1. A brief outline of the Company's CSR policy, including overview of projects or programs proposed to
be undertaken and a reference to the web-link to the CSR policy and projects or programs.

The Company, through its Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives, shall strive to enrich the quality

of life in different segments of the society.”

2. The Composition of the C5R Committee.

The Committee constituted of following members:

1. Mr. Manish Grover

2. Mrs. Bhavna Grover
3. Mr. Karan Vir Bindra

Director

Director
Independent Director

3. Average net profit of the company for last three financial years:

(a) Profit for the financial year ended on 31.03.2019: Rs. 8,39,03,198/-
Profit for the financial year ended on 31.03.2020: Rs. 7.86,81,364/-
Rs.14,31,90,870/-

(b)

() Profit for the financial year ended on 31.03.2021:
Average net profit of the company for last three financial years: Rs. 10,19,25,144 /-

(d)

4, Prescribed CSE Expenditure (two per cent of the amount as in item 3 above)
Prescribed CSR Expenditure: Rs. 20,38,502.88 (2% of Average Net Profit)

5. Details of CSR spent during the financial year.
(a) Total amount to be spent for the financial year 21-22: Rs. 20,38,502.88 /-

(b) Amount spent for the financial vear 21-22; Rs. 21,00,000.00/-
() Amount unspent, if any at the end of the year 2020-2021; Rs. 1,23,609.62 /-

(d} Amount unspent, if any at the end of the year 2021-2022; Rs. 62,112.50/-

(The unspent amount has been transferred to the Fund as specified in Schedule VII of the Companies
Act within six months of the end of financial year)
(&) Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below:

L [@ (3) [(4) (5) 1 (6) M@
S5.No C5R Sector Projects or | Amount Amount Cumulativ | Amount
project in programs outlay spent on e spent:
or which (1) Local (budget) the expenditu | Direct or
activity the area or project projects re upto to | through
identifie | Project other for or the implemen
d is covered | (2) Specify | programs | programs | reporting | ting
the State wise Sub - period agency®
and district heads:
where (1) Direct
projects or expenditu
| programs | reon
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was projects
undertaken or

programs

(2)

Overhead

5
By giving | Education | Donationto | Amountto | 21,00,000 | Rs. Direct
donation | and Health | “Capri be spentin 43,50,000/ | Donation
to "Capri Foundation | Total: - to "Capri
Foundatio Foundation” | Rs. Foundatio
n engaged in | 20,38,502, n"
Foundatio promoting a8 /-
n” health,
engaged education
in for
promotin unprivileged
g health, childrenand
education livelihood
for initiatives
unprivileg for women.
ed
children
and
livelihood
initiatives
for
Women.
TOTAL Rs. Rs. Rs.

20,38,502  21,00,000 @ 44,112,112
| 50/

6. In case the Company has failed to spend the two per cent of the average net profit of the last three
financial years or any part thereof, the company shall provide the reasons for not spending the amount
in its Board report.: Not Applicable

7. A responsibility statement of the CSR Committee that the implementation and monitoring of CSR
Policy, is in compliance with CSR objectives and Policy of the Company.

We the Members of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee hereby confirm that the

implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy is in compliance with C5R objectives and Policy of the
Company.
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ANNEXURE 4

FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financial year ended 31=*March 2022

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company {Management
& Administration) Rules, 2014,

REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

1 CIN US2601PB2017PLC046545
2 ' Registration Date 29-05-2017
3 Name of the Company |eena Sikho Lifecare Limited
4 Category/Sub-category of the | Company Limited By Shares
| Company Indian-Mon Government Company
5 Whether listed company Yes
] Name, Address & contact SKYLINE FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

details of the Registrar &

Transfer Agent, if any.

Delhi-110020

Fax No: +91-11-Z6812683

Tel No: +91-11-40450193-97;

[-153 A, 1st Floor, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase - [, New

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be

stated:-

SNo. Name and Description of main | NIC Code of the 0% to total turnover |
products/ services product/ Service of the Company

1: Ayurvedic Healthcare activities 569049 100%

1. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASS0CIATE COMPANIES -

SNo. | Name and | CIN/GLN Address Holding/ % of
Address of Subsidiary | shares
the / Associate | held
Company | | ) |

1 Shudedhi U372Z00HRZ0Z | MultiTherm India Building, Nr. | Subsidiary | 100.00
Green 1PTCO99839 HSIDC Plot No B2-83, Phase-7
Charcoal Sector-35, Gurgaon  Haryana
Private 122004
Limited
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i) Category-wise Share Holding
Category of Mo, of Shares held at the beginning of the year Mo. of Shares held at the end of the year | % Change
Sharehalders [#s on 1-April-2021]) [As on 31-March-2022] | during the
year
Dermat Fhysical Tatal | % of Total Demat | Physical Total % af
Shares Total
Shares
A, Promoters
[1] Indian
a)) Individualy
HUF - 104,000 100,000 .00 91, (.00 - 41,00,000 G0.00% | SO000.00%,
h] Central Gevt - - - 0,00 - - - 0,04 L00%
] State
Govi(s] - - - 0,005 - - - 0.00% 100%
d) Bodiex
Corp. - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% (LD0%
2] Banks j F - - - .00 - = - 0.0 00
f] Any other - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% D%,
Sub Total [A])
{1} - 1,040,004 1,00.000 D000 O100,0040 - GLOGOOE | 90.00% | D000.00%,
|_[2] Poreign
) MRI
Individuals - - - 0.0 - - = 0.0 (L00%
b} Dther
Individuals - - - 0.00% - - = 0,00 1.00%
c] Bodies Corp. - 0.0 0,04 (D0
d} Any other - - - 0.0 - - - 0.04F (L0,
Sub Total [A)
[2) - - 0.0 - - - 0.0k, (L%,
TOTAL [4)=
[AJL)+(AN(Z) - 1,040,000 1,040,000 SO0, U100.004 - GLOMO00 | S0.00% | S000.00%,
E. Public
Shareholding
1. Institutions
a) Mutual
Funids - - - - - - - 0.0 1L00%
b) Banks / FI x 2 3 0.00% i ) | ooow 0.00%
€] Central Govt . . = 0.00% . ) | noow 0.00%
d) State = = N
Gt (5] - - - 0.0 0,00 .00%
&) Venture - - -
Capital Funds - - - .00 0,00 .00%
f] Insurance - - - 0.0 - - - 0.0, (i
Comprnies
.00 - - - 0.0, (L0
| g] Flls : z 2
. 0.0 - - - 0,04 (.00%
h} Foreign
Vanture
Capital Funds - - -
1) Others - - -
[specify) - - - .00
Sub-total =
[B){1):- - - - 0.0
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2, Non-
Institutions
a)) Bodies Corp

1} Indian 11,112 11,112 10.00% 10,111,192 - 10,11,192 100K | S000.00%,
1i} Overseas - - 0.00% - - - 0.0 (hD0%,
b} Individuals - - - - -

i} Individual
shareholders

halding

nominal share
capital upto

Bs. 1 lakh = = 0.00% - - - 0,00% (L00%,
i} Indivichal
shareholders

holding

nominal share
capital in
excess of Rs 1

lalkh - - 0.00%, - - - 0,04 (00
¢} Others

[specify} - = - - s

Mon Resident

Indians = = 0.00% - - - 004K (100%,
Overseas
Corporate

Bodies - - 0.0 - - - 0,00k (L00%,
Forelgn

Mationals - = 0,005, - - - 0.0 (L00%,
Clearing

Membars - - .00% - - - 004k (L0,
Trusts - - 0.00%, - - - 0.0 (L00%,
Forelgn Bodies

-DR - - 1005 % 2 - 004 (000
Sub-total

(B} [Z):- - 11,112 11112 10.00%, 10,113,192 - 10,11,192 1000 | 900000
Taotal Public

(&) - 11,112 11,112 10005 10,111,192 - 10,11,192 10004 | 900000
C. Shares held
by Custodian

for GDRs &
ADRs - .00 - - - 000 (0%,
Grand Total

[A+B+C) - 1,11,112 111,112 100.00% | 1,01,11,192 - 1,01,11,192 | 100.00% | 9000.00%

(ii)Shareholding of Promoters
SM | Shareholder's Name | Shareholding at the beginning of the Shareholding at the end of the vear I change in
year sharcholding
during the
No.of | % oftotal | % of Shares Mo of Y oftotal | % of Shares year
Shares | Shares of Pledgedy Shares Shares of Pledged /
the encumbered the encumbered
COmMpany o total company to total
shares shares

1 Manish Grover 99000 89.10% MIL | 990,05 3460 BO.06% NIL 89096.32%

Z ). {Bavod Crower 1000 | 090% NiL | 9000 | 090% NIL | 9000.00%

3 Akansha Jain (1] 0.00% NIL 0.01% NIL 0.01%

48




]een‘ﬁ%ikhn

LiFrEcanE]
910
4 Sl leth 0! 000% NIL 910 | 0.01% NIL 0.01%
5 | MukeshSGrover 0 0.00% NIL 910 | 0.01% NIL 0.01%
& | heegaGrove ol 0o0% NIL 910 | 0.01% NIL 0.01%
(iii) Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change):
SN Particulars Nate Reason Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding
of the year during the year
Mo, of shares % of total Nuo. of shares % of total
shares shares

At the beginning

of the year 59,000 89.10% 95,000 89.10%
Changes during June 02,
the year 2021 TEanhie (40) 0.00% [40) 0.00%
ANgIEL 25, Bonus

2021 89,056,400 BE.08% 89,006,400 B8.08%,

At the end of the
year 90,05,3a60 B9.06% 90,05,360 89.06%

At the beginning
of the year 1,000 0.590% 1,000 0.90%
Changes during August 25, —
the year 2021 S 90,000 0.89% 90,000 0.89%
At the end of the
year 91,000 0,90% 41,000 0,905

At the beginning - - - -
of the vear
June 02,

Changes during 2021 Transfer 10 0,00% 10 0.00%
the year August 25,

2021 Bonus 500 0.01% a0 0.01%
Atthe end of the
year 910 0.01% 910 0.01%

At the heginning - - - -
of the year

June 02,
Changes during 2021 Transier 10 0,00% 10 0,00%
the vear hug:;tlz E, Bonus
At the end of the
year
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At the beginning - - - -
of the vear
June 02,

Changes during 2021 HnsfeT 0 0.00% i0 0.00%
the year August 25,

2021 e 300 0.01% 900 0.01%
At the end of the
vear 910 0.01% 910 0.01%

At the beginning

of the year - - - -
June 02,
Changes during 2021 Teansiar 10 0.00% 10 0.00%
the year August 25, B
2021 i 200 0.01% 300 0.01%
At the end of the
vear 910 0.01% 9140 0.01%,
(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders
of GDRs and ADRs):
SN For each of the Date Reason Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding
Top 10 of the year during the year
shareholders
Mo. of shares %% of total Mo, of shares O of total
shares shares
Oregano Life
1| Private Limited
At the beginning 10.00% 10.00%,
of the vear 11,112 11,112
Changes during August 25, Roru 9.89% 9.89%:
the year 2021 10,000,080 10,00,080
At the end of the 10.00%, 1000,
year 10,11,192 10,11,192
{v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
SN Shareholding of Date Reason Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding
each DMrectors of the vear during the vear
and each Key
Managerial No. of shares Waoftotal | No. of shares 9% of total
Personnel shares shares
At the beginning
oEiEymar 99,000 89.10% 99,000 89.10%
Changes during June 012, Transfer
the year 2021
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Aupust 25, Bonus
2021 J9,06,400 BH.08%, 89,006,400 BH.08%,
Atthe end of the
Vear a0,05,360 BO.06% Q0,005,360 89060

At the beginning

of the year 1,000 0.90% 1,000 0.90%
Changes during Aupust 25, Ronus

the year 2021 0,000 0.8%% 90,000 0.09%
At the end of the

year 1,000 0.90%: 91,000 0.90%

At the beginning
of the year - - - -
June 02,

Changes during 2021 Transfer 10 0.00% 10 0.00%
the year August 25,

2021 ity 900 0.01% 900 0.01%
At the end of the
year 910 0.01% 910 0.01%

V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

(Amount in lakhs)
Particulars Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total Indebtedness
excluding deposits Loans

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
i] Principal Amount 2334 1,180.00 i 1.203.34
ii) Interest due but
not paid - - - -
iii] Interest accrued
but not due - . . =
Total (i+ii+iii) 23.34 1,180.00 - 1,203.34
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
* Addition 85.15 i i )
* Reduction L i = -
Net Change 85.15 i i .
Indebtedness at the end of the financial vear
DETOSre oot 108.49 635.00 : 743.49
it} Interest due but -
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not paid
iii) Interest accrued
but not due £ i = =
Tatal [t 108.49 635.00 . 743.49
VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:
SN Particulars of Remuneration Mame of MD/WTD/ Manager Total
) Amount
Name Manish Grover [RSJI'LEIL'J
Designation | Managing Director
1 | Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section
l'?[_l] of the Income-tax Act, 1961 220,00 220,00
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax
Act, 1961 0.00 .
(€]} Profits in liew of salary under section 17(3)
[ncome- tax Act, 1961
0.00 -
Stock Option 0.00 )
i Equi
3 weat Equity 0.00 i
Commission 0.00 _
4 - as % of profit 0.00 .
- athers, specify 0.00 )
g | Others, please specify 0.00 :
Tomla) 22000 - 22000
Ceiling as per the Act {11% of net profits) 16684
SHL Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Taotal Amount |
MWame | Bhavna Grover (Rs/Lac)
Designation Whaole-Time Director
1 | Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section
17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 152.00 152.00
(b) Value of perquisites u/fs 17(2) Income-tax
Act, 1961 0.00 =
(c] Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3})
Income- tax Act, 1961
0.00 -
2 Stock Option 0.00 )
g | Sweal Equity 0.00 i
Commission 0.00
4 - as % of profit 0.00
- others, specify 0.00
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5 | Dthers, please specify 0.00 .
Total (A) 152.00 152.00
Ceiling as per the Act [11% of net profits) 166.84

Note: The overall ceiling for remuneration as per section 198 of Companies Act 2013, is A= 166.84 lakhs for financial year
2021-22, The remuneration payable to Managing Director and Whele time Director is exceeding the limits, ie, 11% of net
prafits, The total remuneration paid in financial vear 2021-2022 is 27200 Lakhs, The approval of members by way of Special
Resolution was taken in this respect.

B. Remuneration to other directors:

SN.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of Directors

Total Amount

(Rs/Lac]

Independent Directors

Karan Vir Bindra

Suraj Prakash Choudhary

Fee for attending board committee
meetings

0.84

084

- 1.68

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (1)

Other Non-Executive Directors

Fee for attending board committee
meetings

Commission

Others, please specily

Total (3]

Total (B]=(1+2+3)

(.84

0.84

Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall Celling as per the Act

N.A.

MN.AL

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD: NA

SN,

Particulars of Remuneration

MName of Key Managerial Personnel

Total
Amount

Name

M.A.

Manak Chand

Mikita Juneja

(Rs/Lac)

Designation

CED

CFO

Cs

Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961

10.25

1.50 11.75

(b} Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961

(] Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3] Income- tax Act,
1961

Stock
Option
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3 Sweat
Equity
Commission
4 | - as % of profit
| - othe rs, specify
£ Others, please
specify
Total 10.25 150 11.75
VIL. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NIL
Type Section of the Brief Details of Penalty / Authority Appea
Companies Description Punishment/ [RD / NCLT/ made 4 any
Act Compounding fees COURT] Ve
imposed / Details)
A. COMPANY /
Penalty - - / -
Punishment - —/ - -

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

~Penalty - -
Punishment -
Compounding _’,.r"'f - - -

_C.OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishmeub/

L

mding

By Order of the Board of Directors
For JEENA SIKHO LIFECARE LIMITED

Place: Chandigarh

Date: 05,092

022

Sd/-
(Manish Grover)

Managing Director
DIN No. 07557886

Sd/-

(Bhavna Grover)

Whole Time Director

DIN No. 07557913
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ANNEXURE 5

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES
[Pursuant to sub-section (1) of section 188 of companies Act2013 including certain arms length
transactions under third proviso thereto]

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis

Name | Nature Nature of | Duration | Salient Justificati | Date Amoun | Date
of the | of contracts of the | terms of | on for | of t paid | on
Relate | relations | farrangem | contracts | the entering appro | as which
d hip ents/ Jarrange | contract | into such | val by | advanc | the
Party transaction | ments/ 5 contracts | the es, if | special
transacti | farrange | or Board | any: resolut
on ments arrangem ion
Sftransac | ents or was
tions transactio passed
includin | n
g the
value, if
any
NA
2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis
Mame of | Mature of | Nature of | Duration Salient Date of | Amount paid
the relationship | contracts of the | terms of the | approval as advances, if
Related Jarrangem | contracts | contracts by the | any:
Party ents/ Jarrange Jarrangeme | Board
transaction | ments/ nts If any
transactio | /transaction
n 5 including
the value, if
any
NA
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ANNEXURE 6
EMPLOYEES DETAILS

Disclosures pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under Section 197(12) of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) & 5(2) of Companies [Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, are mentioned below:

H 10T 111 PE i

Managerial Personnel Rules, 2014

1. Remuneration of each Director and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) along with particulars of
increase in remuneration during the financial year, Ratio of remuneration of Directors to the
Median Remuneration of employees.

Name of | Designation | Remuneratio | Remuneration | Increase | Ratio of

the n (Rs.) (Rs.) (%) Director's

Director/ 2021-2022 2020-2021 Remuneration

and KMP to Median
remuneration®*

Manish Managing

Grover Director 22000000 18000000 22.22 181.82

Bhawna Whole Time

Grover Director 15200000 9600000 58.33 136.36

Nanalk

Chand CFO 1025500 447179*% 129.32 9.09

Nikita

Juneja Cs 150000* 0 M.A. 2.27

*The above-mentioned figures are not annualised, The period of emplovment was for part of the vear.,
** The median is calculated for per month remuneration.
*** The lost month directors” remuneration is taken while colculating its ratio to median remuneration,

A The median remuneration of the Company for all its employees is Rs. 11000/- p.m. for the
financial year 2021-2022.

3 The Percentage Increase; decrease in median remuneration of employees in the Financial Year:
6.90%

4, Number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company: 1476 [As at March 31, 2022).

5. The average increase in the managerial remuneration is 36.82%.

a. The average increase in employees salary other than managerial remunerations is 13.94%.
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7. We, hereby affirm that pursuant to Rule 5(1)(xii) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, it is affirmed that the remuneration paid
to the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel is as per the remuneration policy of the Company.
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Name of | Designati | Nature of | Qualification | Ag | Experie | Remunerat Relative of
Employee |on Employm e | nce ion (2021- any
ent 2022) director/m
(IN Rs.) anager
Manish Managing
Grover Director | Permanent B.com 48 | 26 years | 2,20,00,000 Yes
Whole
Bhavna Time
Grover Director | Permanent I_S.A, 47 | 20years | 1,52,00,000 Yes
B.com and '
Diploma in
Gaurav software
Mohan Garg HOD Permanent engineering 44 | 22 Years | 24,00,000 Mo
B.AM.S Pgd
Nidhi Punia Doctor | Permanent | Panchkarma | 37 | 6 Years 18,41,137 Mo
Sahil Jain HOD Permanent MCA 33 | 12 Years 18,000,000 Yes
Pardeep Manager
Kumar Operation
~ Thakur | s-Clinic | Permanent Graduate 42 | 17 years 1743667 |  No
Kapil Dev HOD Permanent Graduate 42 | 18years | 17,25,000 ' No
BE.in
Electronics &
Telecommunic
ation, MBA in
Vivelk Sehgal HOD Permanent Operations 44 | 20years | 15,60,000 No
e = N L L okl
Chaudhary HOD Permanent MBA HR 44 | 4years 11,00,000 No
B.com & CostL &
Management
Manak Accountant
Chand CFO Permanent (Executive] | 34 | 13 years 10,25,500 Mo
By Order of the Board of Directors
For |[EENA SIKHO LIFECARE LIMITED
Place: Chandigarh
Date: 05,/09/2022 Sd/- Sd/-

(Manish Grover)
Managing Director
DIN No. 07557886

(Bhavna Grover)

Whole Time Director
DIN No. 07557913
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CERTIFICATION BY CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER OF THE COMPANY

I declare that all Board members and senior management personnel have affirmed compliance with
the code of conduct for the financial year 2021-22.

Sd/-
Place: New Delhi Nanak Chand
Date: 05/09/2022 Chief Financial Officer
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

1. ECONOMIC SCENARIO

Policy response, economic stimulus measures, relief packages, and roll-out of COVID-19 vaccinations
have led to a gradual economic recovery, and a revised global growth at 6% in 2021, moderating to
an anticipated 4.4% in 2022.

Food, pharma and chemicals were the first sectors to witness a recovery. Some measure of overall
economic normalcy was attained in the September-December quarter. However, the resurgence of
COVID-19, towards the end of FY2021, bodes uncertainty for the future.

The year 2021-22 was also characterised by high inflation, at levels which had not been seen before.
This was further aggravated by the Russia-Ukraine crisis which began in February 2022 leading to a
sharp increase in commaodity and oil prices,

The Russia-Ukraine crisis unfolded while the global economy was on a mending path but had not yet
fully recovered from the COVID-19 pandemic. Russia's invasion of Ukraine and the economic
sanctions on Russia that have followed have put plobal energy supplies at risk. Russia supplies
arcund 10% of the world's energy, including 17% of its natural gas and 12% of its oil. The jump in il
and gas prices will add to industry costs and reduce consumer real incomes.

In addition to the war, frequent and wider-ranging lockdowns in China—including in key
manufacturing hubs—have also slowed activity there and could cause new bottlenecks in global
supply chains. Higher, broader, and more persistent price pressures also led to a tightening of
monetary policy in many countries. Overall risks to economic prospects have risen sharply and policy
trade-offs have become evermore challenging,

In the April Outlook, IMF has further moderared its global growth outlook to 3.6% in 2022 and 2023,
0.8and 0.2 percentage points respectively, lower than their January forecast. This growth forecast
assumes that the conflict remains confined to Ukraine, further sanctions on Russia exempt the energy
sector, and the impact of the pandemic abates over the course of 2022,

With the Russia-Ukraine crisis pushing up overall costs of production, including the cost of raw
material, transportation and packaging material, [nflation continues to be the biggest concern as we
enter the 2022-23 fiscal.

Downside surprises in the second half of 2021: Supply disruptions continued into the fourth quarter,
hindering global manufacturing—especially in Europe and the United States. A resurgence in COVID
cases [particularly in Europe) also held back a breader recovery. In China, disruptions from COVID
outbreaks, interruptions to industrial production from power outages, declining real estate
investment, and a faster than-expected withdrawal of public investment all contributed to a second-
half slowdown. Although there were signs of a global turnaround in November—with a pickup in
international trade and upside surprises for services activity and industrial production data—this
only partially offset earlier declines.

60



Jeenﬁ%ikhu

2. INDIAN SCENARIO

India has emerged as the fastest growing major economy in the world and is expected to be one of the
top three economic powers in the world over the next 10-15 vears, backed by its robust democracy
and strong partnerships.

According to data from the Department of Economic Affairs, as of August 27, 2021, foreign exchange
reserves in India reached US$ 633.5 billion mark.

The Government of India has taken several initiatives to improve the economic condition of the
country. The past 12 months have seen the government announce an outlay of "1.97 Lakh Crores for
the Production-Linked Incentive (PLI) Schemes across 13 key sectors, including Food Processing, to
create national manufacturing champions and generate employment opportunities for the country's
youth. This initiative and the emphasis on huilding infrastructure and promoting Make in India
programmes along with resilient domestic demand and consumption are likely to help sustain
growth in the Indian economy.

With an improvement in the economic scenario, there have been investments across various sectors
of the economy. The private equity - venture capital [PE-VC) sector recorded investments worth USS
10,7 billion across 137 deals in August 2021, registering a 5x YoY growth,

In September 2021, Prime Minister Mr, Narendra Modi approved the production-linked incentive
(PLI} scheme in the textiles sector—for man-made fibre [MMF) apparel, MMF fabrics and 10
segments,/products of technical textiles—at an estimated outlay of Rs. 10,683 crore [US$ 1.45
billion).

In September 2021, the government approved a production-linked incentive (PLI) scheme for
automobile and drone industries with an cutlay of Rs. 26,058 crore [US% 3.54 billion] to boost the
country's manufacturing capabilities.

Ayurvedic products are increasing in popularity. Many Indians are turning to Ayurveda and other
alternative medicine systems and treatments, such as unani, siddha, naturopathy, and homoeopathy.
The industry is anticipated to almost triple in size in the coming years. By 2022, the market will reach
US55 9.7 billion in size. India ayurvedic products market exhibited strong growth during 2015-2020
and is expanding at a CAGR of around 15% during 2021-2026.

The Indian wellness industry—estimated at Rs. 49,000 crore (US$ 6,70 billion)—is gaining
momentum on the back of government focus on building a healthy and fit India. Ayurveda is an
alternative medicine system with historical roots in India. The Indian wellness and ayurveda
industries go hand in hand. Ayurveda is globally acclaimed for its preventive healthcare properties
and treatment of many chronic lifestyle disorders. The Indian ayurveda industry has several large
players, with the micro, small and mediom enterprises [MSMEs) capturing 80% market share.
Ayurveda is witnessing a resurgence in India because people have accepted this as a way of life as
opposed to the earlier notion of ayurveda as an alternative area of medicine.
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The Services Export Promotion Council, the Ministry of Commerce, estimates the global medical
tourism market to be worth US$ 46.6 billion in 2021, with Asia-Pacific accounting for the largest
share (40%). In a bid to position [ndia as the global wellness and ayurveda hub, the tourism ministry
is planning to register all wellness centres in the country after the pandemic.

The number of hospitals falling under the international standards of Joint Commission International
(JC1} so that tourists have more hospitals to choose from and also, upgrade hospitals under the
MNational Accreditation Board for Hospitals & Healthcare Providers (NABH) and elevate them to the
JCI level of hospital. Granting of medical visas are also under consideration.

Travel Firm reveal that travellers are now increasingly looking at destinations offering wellness
experiences—Goa, Kerala, Meghalaya, Karnataka, etc. Most travel firms now offer wellness packages
to their customers.

Many hotels have tie ups with ayurveda and wellness centres where guests can reside at hotels and
avail wellness & ayurveda facilities in the hotel premises. Indian Hotels Company Limited [([HCL),
which runs the Taj Group of Hotels, revealed that its guests are opting for wellness programmes to
relieve themselves from stress, leading to an average 50% increase in demand for spa treatments
every month,

The AYUSH ministry revealed that the Jamnagar institute was conferred the status of an Institution of
National Importance (INI} by a parliamentary act and another college in Jaipur was designated an
‘Institution Deemed to be University (De novo Category)’ by the University Grants Commission (UGC).

. OPPORTUNITIES

We believe the following are our competitive opportunities:

« Strong R & D capability, many new products under development. Develop medicines which can
provide relief to medical conditions for which allopathy medicines do not provide much relief.

= Have fully integrated GMP manufacturing facility to manufacture both classical and proprietary
ayurvedic formulations in the most hygienic condition and strict adherence to prescribed norms.

« Have Competent and experienced team of experts for the standardization of treatments. Growing
the well-established network of clinics and treatment centre and distribution centres.

RISK, CONCERNS AND THREATS

The market has both organized and unorganized players and the capability and the strengths differ.
But both are classified under Ayurveda industry. So, the organized sector has to work hard to
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maintain the parameters so that the high standards are maintained, and customers should not lose
faith in the practice. Major threats for Ayvurveda industry are regulatory concerns, consumer
perceptions and competition. The regulatory agencies all over the world are focusing on the

Quality, efficacy, safety and standardization of herbal medicines. We have demonstrated excellence in
quality of our medicines and JJSL is well positioned in the market for quality products. We rely on
repeat business based on the strength of our client relationship and a major portion of our revenue
comes from key clients, Initiatives are focused on improving client relationship.

FUTURE OUTLOOK

While the government is on a major drive to Promote Yoga and Ayurveda Globally as Key Wellness
Initiative, inadequate scientific scrutiny and concerns regarding standards and gquality is of major
concern. This has prompted the Department of Ayush to enforce a stricter regime under 'Mational
Ayush Mission'. The Mational Rural Health Mission has a declared policy of promoting "Pluralistic
Healthcare' by involving, alongside the allopathic system, the AYUSH systems, including local health
traditions in its operational mission. Insurance companies have started accepting Ayurveda
Treatments under insurance claims.

A report by 'Research and Markets' covered a government survey, revealing 45% Indians born
between 1982 and 2000 aspire a healthy lifestyle, use fithess apps on their phones and are willing to
pay a premium for good health. Millennials prioritising a healthy life is expected to drive sales in the
Indian ayurveda market to ~US$ 10 billion by 2024, from US$ 4 billion in 2018. Besides fatigue
caused by the lockdown, straining work-from-home models and constant fear of infection have
boosted the demand for ayurvedic products and wellness packages from domestic and international
CONSUMErs.

India has the potential to become a health and wellness hub, attracting investments and creating
additional jobs. The government has set a target of increasing spending on healthcare from the
current 1.3% to 3% of its GDP by 2022, With continuous support from the government and various
industries shifting towards a healthy ayurveda-based approach, the Indian wellness & ayurveda
market is on its way to touch the lives of millions of people at domestic and global levels,

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The company has strong internal controls systems commensurate with the nature of its business, the
size and complexity of its operations. In order to ensure orderly and efficient conduct of business the
company has pul in place systems which include policies and procedures, IT systems, delegation of
authority, segregation of duties, internal audit and review framework etc.

The team is cognizant of applicable laws and regulations particularly those related to protection of

resources and assets, and the accurate reporting of financial transactions. The audit findings are
reviewed by the audit committee.
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Our top selling products includes:

Dr Suddhi Powder 100 gm

Dr. Immune Tablet 80 Tab

Dm Capsule 60 Cap

Divya Liver Tonic 450ML Black
Dhatu Poshalk Vati

Divya Chander Vati 60 tab
Divya CKD 500m]

Kidney Care 450ml Black

e R L

. Nefron Plus Capsule
10. Divya Brahm WVati 60 Tab

8. MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES/INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS FRONT

The company places great emphasis on its emplovees and believes that they are the core of the
Corporate Purpose. The HR mission is to empower employees to make continuous improvements and
enhance their professional skills. The company believes in respecting the individual rights and
dignity of the people, The company believes that human resources are the most valuable assets and a
major driver for achieving its goals.

Our company continues to invest in human resources to build new businesses while simultaneously
improving the individual & organisational preparedness for future challenges.

We have a gqualified and professional employee base of 1476 fulllime employees as on March 31,
2022, Many of our employees, particularly the senior management, have been working with our
Company since long. Our manpower is a prudent mix of the experienced and young people which
gives us the dual advantage of stability and growth, execution of services within time and quality. We
believe human capital is one of the most valuable assets of our Company as their technical know-how
and skill sets position us at a competitive advantage over our competitors in providing some of our
services,

9. FINANCIAL REVIEW

Statement Of Standalone Financials Result For The Year Ended 31 March 2022

S.No. | Particulars Year Ended
31.03.2022
1. Income
| "a. Revenue from Up_eratiuns 1464532 |
b. Other Income 148 90
Total Income 14,794.22
2. Expenses
a. Purchase of stock in trade 115916
b. Change in inventories 351.96
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[LIFECARE]
c. Employee benefits expenses 3.374.06
d. Finance Costs 113.97
e, Depreciation and amortization expenses 330.59
£ Other expenses 7.947.09
Tolal Expenses 13,277.43
3. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax 1,516.79
4, Exceptional items and extraordinary items -
5. Profit before tax 1,516.79
6. Tax Expenses
a. Current tax IB6.83
b. Tax for earlier period 3.60
c. Deferred tax {0.88)
Total tax expenses 389,55
7. Profit for the year 1,127.24
8. Earnings per share (Face value of Rs. 10 each)
Basic [in Rs.) 11.15
Diluted (in Rs.) 11.15
Statement Of Consolidated Financials Result For The Year Ended®81 March 2022 (Amount in Rs. Lacs)
S.Mo. | Particulars Year Ended
31.03.2022
1. Income
c. Revenue from operations 14655.44
d. Other Income 14891
Total Income 14804.35
2. Expenses
g. Purchase of stock in trade 122697
h. Change in inventories 292.24
i. Employee benefits expenses 337964
j.  Finance Costs 113,97
l.  Depreciation and amortization expenses 331.09
l.  Other expenses 7951.16
Total Expenses 13295.07
3. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax 1509.28
4, Exceptional items and extraordinary items -
5. Profit before tax 1509.28
6. Tax Expenses
d. Current tax 386.83
e, Tax for earlier period 3.60
f. Deferred tax (0.54]
Total tax expenses 389.89
7. Profit for the year 1119.39
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[LIFECARE]
8. Less: Minority report [3.85)
9. Profit for the year attributed to the owner of the company 1123.24
10. Paid up equity share capital (Face value of Rs. 10 each) 1011.12
11. Reserve [excluding revaluation reserve) as shown in the audited balance sheet | NA

of the previous year

12. Earnings per share (Face value of Rs. 10 each)
Basic (in Bs.) (not annualised) 11.11
Diluted (in Bs.) (not annualised) 11.11

10. MARKETING

Ms. Akansha [ain, head of marketing & Information technology is responsible for overall marketing of
our Company's products and services. Further, the head of each division provides input for enhancing
marketing of the services provided by his respective team.

Generally, we attract consumers by word of mouth of Acharya Manish ji and our Company alse run
advertisement campaigns of Acharya Manish [i on Facebook, Instagram, YouTube & other social media
platform. Other than that, we also advertise on TV channel. Also we have been focusing on creating
awareness on health issues by way of webinars or by posts on social media like YouTube, Facehoolk,
and Instagram etc.

11. BUSINESS STRATEGY

Strategies Reflect the Organization's Strengths, Vulnerabilities, Resources, and Opportunities. And,
they also reflect the Organization’s Competitors and its Market.

a) Expansion of Domestic Market:
We intend to expand our geographical reach and enter the large domestic market for growth
opportunities of our business, Currently we have limited presence and we plan to deepen our presence
in the existing market and expand our reach and penetrate into the large available market by giving
scale down low price solution and grab major market share.

b) Promotion of our brand recognition:
We propose to increase the brand recognition through various brand building efforts, communication
and various promotional initiatives. Such promaotion would enhance the visibility of our brand and also
enhance our business positioning and credibility as a serious long term service provider in the
education sector.

¢} Moving up the Value Chain:

Our Company increasingly endeavors to move up the value chain in terms of our learning and
experiences. We believe that the more value we create, the most we can grow our competitive
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advantage. Through constant and focused efforts, we would keep improving our business model to
bring the good services to our consumers and constantly move up their value chain as well.
d) Further widening of our consumer base:

Since inception of company, we have developed a long-standing relationship with our products end-
users. We always focused on providing satisfactory grievances redressal mechanism to them. We
believe that this gives us a competitive edge over competitors that we bring to our engagements, our
market division also conduct timely scan to identify upcoming opportunity, with the growing
opportunities available in the market, we will endeavor to continue to grow our business by adding
new consumers in existing and new geographies and also new market segments & products. We are
looking towards expanding consumers base in all over India. With the widening of the consumers base
for our services, we will be leveraging our marketing skills and relationships and focusing on total
COnsumers orientation.

e) Focus on cost management:

Apart from expanding business and revenues, we have to look for areas to reduce costs and achieve
efficiencies in order to remain a cost competitive company. We are always in search of new and
innovative concepts as per the needs of our consumers but while in the process we make sure of the
fact that we perform the given task at the lowest possible cost through effective supervision and
planning at back office.

f) Focus on cordial relationship with our consumer and employees:
We believe that developing and maintaining long-term sustainable relationships with our consumers

and employees will help us in achieving the organizational goals, increasing turnover and entering into
new markets.

et

g) Experienced Promoter and Management Expertise:

Our Company is managed by a team of competent personnel having knowledge of core aspects of our
Business. Our promoter Mr, Manish Growver ji with his knowledge and experience as well as assisted by
our Key Managerial Persons who have helped us to have long term relations with our consumers &
vendors. Further, they have also facilitated us to entrench with new consumers. We believe that our
experience, knowledge and human resources will enable us to drive the business in a successful and
profitable manner.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF JEENA SIKHO LIFECARE LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of JEENA SIKHO LIFECARE LIMITED (“the
Company™}, which comprise the balance sheet as ar March 31, 2022, the statement of profit and loss, and
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information

In our c:]‘:iniun and to the best of our nformation and ace rrd1':'|g tor the I;!-LP];-{,I’I.:-lI,‘il:JﬂS H‘[".'i:r'l to us, the aforesald
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Compames Act, 2003 in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally aceepted in India,
of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, and its Profit, and its cash flows for the year ended
on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specificd under section 14310
of the Companies Act, 2013, Our responsibilities under those Standards are further deseribed in the *Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements™ section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements thar are relevant to our audic of the Anancial statements under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereander, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Bthics. We believe thar the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion,

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those martters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of
the financial statements a5 a whole, and in t—{mﬂing our npinil i thereon, and we do not prm'idl: a separate
opinion on these matters,

The Key Aundit Martter How the matter was addressed in our audit
Revenue RECl‘lgﬂitiﬂﬂ «  Cut nffpnmq:nlurr,ﬁ ]'thT'l'-t:ITI’['I&d for vear ended 31 March 2022,
As the Company revenue is *  Suhsrantive verification of sales transacrions.

from  wading of  ayurvedic
medicing  consisting of large
number of sales orders, there
arc risks related to
completeness of  revenue,
improper sales cur off, tming

*  Analytical review of sales transactions,

¢ Debrors analvsis o ensure thar all sales reversal are recognized
appropriately.

*  Review that the revenue has been recognized in accordance with
the revenue recogninon policy of the Company,

. Review sales hooked by Ifinmpan;.- for unusual itermn 8, if any.
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of recognitions, out of period *  Verfication of existence and operating effectiveness of internal
sales etc, controls related o sales transactions.

Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other informaton. The other information comprises
the information included in the annual report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s
report thereon. The annual report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor's report.
Owur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not express any form
of assurance or conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other informaton is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise
appears to be marerially misstared,

When we will read the annual report, if we conclude that there is a marerial misstatement therein, we are required
to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(3) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements thar give a true
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally aceepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under
section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selecton and application of appropriate accountng policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completencss of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to frand or errar.

In preparing the lnancial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
o continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, marrers related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends 1o liquidate the Company or to cease
opetations, o has no realiste alternative but o do so.

Those Bogrd of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process,
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Owr objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from matcrial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is nor a guarantee that an audic conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a marerial misstatement when it exists. Missratements can arise from
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fraud or error and are considered martenial if, individually or in the ageregate, they could reasonably be cxpecred
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughour the audic. We also:

s Idenufy and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to frand
or error, design and perform andit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting 4 material
misstatement resulting from frand is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve

l;_:vl:l“'l..l::\.'il,'lnl.'l!I {:f :rg::r}', il.'l.tl'.:l.'L‘[iUTﬁl.] I:_:l!'l.'li.kitﬂll_'lnl.'lti‘!I mitiTL'.PTL"ﬁ{!ﬂ ["ﬁ‘l'il,'l-l.'l By T th[.! {]\’L.'!Tidﬂ U"- il.'LtII.'.FI'ﬁI.] l'..'.l,ll.'ltTﬂI...

*  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in arder to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adeqguare internal financial
controls svstem in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls,

*  Evaluate the appropriatencss of accountng policics used and the reasonablencss of accountng
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern hasis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a matetial uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, 1f
we conclude that a marerial uncertainey exists, we are reguired to draw atrention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadegquare, to modify
our anif‘liun. Ot cmﬂc]uﬁiuﬂs are bﬂsed [iq] f]'le ﬂudir Et—'idr’;:ﬂcf: uhrﬁif‘led up tis r|1¢ d:ue UF out uudimr’s
report, However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
COMCErT,

*  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and cvents in a
manner that achicves fair presenmation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audir and significant andir findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other marters tha
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards,

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters thar were
of most significance in the audic of the financial starements of the current period and are therefore the key audic
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matters, We describe these marters in our auditot’s report unless law or regulation precludes publie disclosure
about the matter or when, In extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected 1o
ourweigh the public interest benefits of such communication,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies {Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Urd[:r“j, issuce by the Ceniral
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give
in the “Annexure A™ a statement on the matters spe{;[ﬁed in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
exrent applicable.

2. As reguired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obrained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our andit.

b. In our opinon, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial starements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Secdon 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014,

€. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March
31, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f.  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure B,

g With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor’s Report under Section 197(16) of
the Act:

In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the vear ended March 31, 2022 has been paid
by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with
Schedule V to the Act

h. With respect to the other martters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

1. There are no pending litigations on the Company
ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foresceable losses,
iil. ‘There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company,
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iw.  (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds (which are marerial either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced
or loaned or invested (cither from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entty,
including foreign entity (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend
or invest in other persons or entties identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Company ("“Ultimate Beneficiaties™) or provide any guarantee, security
or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b)) The Management has represented, that, 1o the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received
by the Company from any person ot entity, including foreipn entity (“Funding
Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or mvest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
{“Uldmate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(e} Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
apptopriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice thar has caused us
to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) of Rule 11(g), as
provided under {a) and (b} above, contain any marerial misstatement.

For KRA & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Begistration No.020266N)

Saurabh Garg

Partner

Membership No.: 510541
UDIN: 22510541 ANOJAG357Y
Place: Delhi

Date: July 25, 2022

72




]eenﬁ%ikhu

ANNEXURE - A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORTOF EVEN DATE ON THE
STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Of JEENA SIKHO LIFECARE LIMITED
(Referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading of “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements™ of our report of even date)

i) (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and sitvation of Property, Plant and Equipment,

(B} The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets,

() In accordance with the phased programme for verification of Property, Plant and Equipment,
certain items of Property, Plant and Equipment were physically verified by the management
during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

ic) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the tite deeds of all the immovable properties {other than
properties where the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in
favour of the lessee) disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the company

() According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not revalued any Property, Plant and
Equipment during the year. Consequently, clause (1)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(€]} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the
company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act,
1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thercunder, if so. Consequently, clause (i)(e) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company,

i1 &Y The management has conducted physical verification of inventories ar reasonable interval
during the year and no material discrepancies (10% or more in the aggregate for each class of
inventory) were notced on physical verification of inventories. In our opinion the coverage

and procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate.

(b According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the company has not been sanctioned with any working capital
limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial mstitutions on the
basis of security of current assets. Consequently, clause (11)(b) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

(i) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the company has granted loan and advances in the nature of loan to a
substdiary.
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(a) The aggregate amount of such loan granred is Rs. 138.50 Lakhs and the balance outstanding at the
Balance Sheet date as at 31.03.2022 is Rs. 138,50 Lakhs.

(k) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the loan has been provided inrerest free to the subsidiary.

{c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the loan is repayable on demand, Consequently, clause (i) (¢} of the
Order is not applicable to the Company

{d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, there is no amount overdue for this loan

{e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, there are no loan or advance in the natre of loan granted which has
fallen due during the vear and has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to sertle the
overdue of existng loans given to the same parties. Consequently, clause {iii) () of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

{f) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the company has only granted loans or advances in the nature of
loans repayable on demand o a subsidiary company for a total amount of Rs. 138.50 Lakhs

{(v)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of grant of loans, making investments and providing guarantees

and securities, as applicable. Except for providing interest free loan to subsidiary company.

v According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not accepted any deposit during the year. Consequently,

clause (v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{vi) According to the information and explanations gven to us and on the basis of our examination of the
tecords of the Company, the Company is not required to maintain cost records under section 148(1)
of the Companies Act, 2013, Consequently, clause (vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company,

(viiy  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, in respect of statutory duoes:

(a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
Goods and Services Tax, Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax,
Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, value added ax, cess and any other statutory dues,
during the year, with the appropriate authorities and there are no marerial statutory dues in
arrears as at March 31, 2022 for a period of more than six months from the date they became
pavable.

{c) There are no Dues of Goods and Services Tax, Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance,
Income-tax, Sales-tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, value added rax, cess and any
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other statutory dues which have not been deposited as on March 31, 2022, on account of
disputes with the related authonties,

(vili}  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, there are no transactions which are not recorded in the books of account and

have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the vear in the tax assessments under the Income

Tax Act, 1961

(i) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of dues to
financial institutions or banks,

(b According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any
bank or finandal insdtution or other lender,

i) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not availed any term loan during the period.
Consequently, clause {ix}{c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(dy According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the funds raised on short term basis have not been unlized
for long term purposes. Consequently, clause (ix)(d} of the Order is not applicable o the
Company.

(e} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the company has not taken any funds from any entity or
person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries.

if) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the company has not raised loans during the vear on the pledge
of securites held in its subsidiaries.

(%) () According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has nor raised money during the year by way of
Inidal Public Offer (IPO). Consequently, clause (x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company. The Company has started the process of issue of IPO in the financial year 2021-

22, However, the money was raised during the financial year 2022-23,

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
Y P g
of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferentdal allotment or
private placement of shares or convertible debentures during the vear. Consequently, clause

(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(i) () To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us,
no material frand by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during

the year.
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{b) According to the informaton and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12)
of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the auditor in Form ADT-4 as
prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government.

PN

{c) According to the informarion and explanations given to us, no whistle blower complaints has
been received during the year. Consequently, clavse (xi)(c) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company.

Consequently, clause (xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given ro us, all rransacrions with the
related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013, and corresponding
details have been disclosed in the financial statements, as required by the applicable Accounting

Standards.

(a} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of irs business

(b The report of the Internal Auditor for the year were considered by us for statutory audit
purposes.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not

entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him.

The Company is not required to be registered under secuon 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934, Consequently, clause (xvij(a), (b}, (c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately preceding

financial year.

There is a resignation of the Statutory Auditor during the year and we have taken into consideration

the issues, objections and concerns raised by the outgoing auditor,

According o the informaton and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial Labilities, other
information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing
has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date
of the audic report that the Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheer date, We,
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company, We further state
that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any
guarantee not any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance

sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.
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(xx)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
fully spent the amount of Rs. 20,39 Lakhs required to be spend under section 135 of the Companies
Act, 2013, The Company intent to spend this amount within six months of the close of the financial
year.

For KRA & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No.020266N)

Saurabh Garg

Partner

Membership No.: 510541
UDIN: 22510541ANOJAG3579
Place: Delhi

Date: July 25, 2022
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF JEENA SIKHO LIFECARE LIMITED

(Referred to in Paragraph 2 point (f) under the heading of “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements” of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3
of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of JEENA STEHO LIFECARE
LIMITED (“the Company™) as at March 31, 2022, in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on thar date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company, considering the essential
COMPOnents of internal contral stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Contrals Owver
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include
the df:!-:ign, implementation and mainrenance of .'?1{|L‘L]1..'|:II'L‘ internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
policies, the saleguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frands and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial informarion, as required

under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Ouar rcsprmﬁihilir'}-‘ Is [0 express an opinion on the (Zﬂmpan]."ﬁ internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) issued by Instdre of Chartered
Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under section 143{10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the exvent applicable to an audir of inrernal financial controls, Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequare internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and
if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Onur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence abour the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operaring effectiveness. Our andit of inrernal financial
controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financal reporting,
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error ot
fraud may occur and not be detected, Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the

policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

[n our opinion, to the best of our informaron and nccnr:ling 0 the cxplanminﬂ given to us, the Company has,
in all marerial respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal
financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Owver Financial Repornng

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For KRA & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No.020266IN)

Saurabh Garg

Partner

Membership No.: 510541
UDIN: 22510541ANOJAG3579
Place: Delhi

Date: July 25, 2022
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Jeena Sikho Lifecare Limited
TN LS2a01 PFB2TPLOC046545
Balance Sheet os ar 51032022
(ANl amunts in Indian Ropees in Lakhs, onless otherwise s mted)
Farticulars Mute Mo, BT As it
X1 Mnoreh. 31 March.
2022 2021
A BEQUITY AND LIARILITIES
T Shareholders” fumds
(a) Eguiry Share capital 3 1A 16k 143
() Reserves and surplus 4 244,40 238524
2| Mom-current lahilities
() Long-term hormowings L} i B 15.32
(b Defemed tax labilsiies {mel) L] 21T 2H6T
(o) Long-term provisions T RIT AT Ty
3| Current skl lides
{a} Short-tenm bormowings E G0 118502
(b} Trade payables @
(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and = =
=mall enterprises; and
{ij total outstanding dues of crediors other than micro 463 12 32314
enterprises and small enterprises
fo) Other cument linbiliies 16k 1,1 5608 HEDL3
e} Short-tem provis ions i1 [[EFREED AL A
TINTAL 15521 EXIEN 1]
1] ASBETS
L[ Mon-current assers
(o) Propery, Plant and Equipment and niangible assets
{i} Propeny, Plant and Equipment 2E21.67 224957
{iil Intangihle assets | 286 17.85
{idip Capital work in progress Al 10 =
(b Mon=cument inves iments 14 [FRY |
ic) Long-term loans and advances 15 ST R 12,66
id i Other non-current assets I [k, (0 el N L]
2| Current as s cis
[} Inventorses 7 S5T5.90 Q27 RH
(b1 Trade receivables 15 T 39 323,74
(erCash and cash eguivalenis m 256,932 Beika, A0k
[} Shaort-term loans and advances 20 IR2ET 320k R
[ebh Oihér cumenl assels 21 @113 | 305
TOVTAL 6.155.21 4.0 5.0
Motes o Balance Sheet and Statement of Prolil and Loss
Ak prer o report ol even date
For KRA & Co, Fuor amd i belall of the Board of Mrectors
Charmered Accounianis JFEEMA SIKHOY LIFFLCARE LIMTITEL
Finm Regd . Mo (20000608
S« Sd/-
Saursbh Carg Manish CGrover Bhawnn Crover
iPoriner) Managing Director W hole-TimeDirecior
M. Mo, 510541 IHN: O755T8EG DIM: 0755791 3
Flace: New Delhi
LIDIN: 2251054 1A NOIAGISTO
Drated: 25072022 S~ S~
Manak Chand Mikita Jundja
(Chiel Financial OHFcer) (Comyminy Secretmry)
(M Mo, - AGS1E)
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Jeena Sikho Lifecare Limifed
CIMN: US2a00PE2 TPLOO46545
Statement of Profit and Loss
(AN amvownds in Indian Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
Particulars Note MNao. For the vear ended | For the year ended
31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
1 Revenue from Operations 22 14,635.32 13,580,832

n Crher Income e 148,50 106,63

I | Total Incomse (1+ 10) 14,794.22 13,687.45

v |Expenses

(a) Purchazes of stock-in-trade 2 1,159 16 1,492 i
(k) Change in inventories of stock-in-trade il r 35196 127,658
() Employee benefits expenses . 1 137466 103825
(d) Finamce costs xr 113,97 130,15
(e} Depreciation and amomisalkon expenses i1 33059 24609
(f) Other expenses ) 794709 7.234.61
Tstal @ xpenses 13,27743 12,26K.82

v Profit before exceptional and extraordinary 1.516.7% 1, 418.63

ftems and tax (I - TV)

Vi1 |Eweptional items & Exraordinary itens - -
VI |Profit before tax (VW + V) 151679 141863
VIl |Tax expense:

(8} Current tax 3R6.H3 JRLTS

(b) Taxation for earlier years 360 -

(e} Deferred tax [(LEE) 742
Twtal tax expense JRO.55 38921

IX  |Frofii for the year (VL= VI 1,127.24 102942

X Earnings per sharve (of Rs. 10 each):

(a) Basic 30 1115 10.1%
(b1 Diluted 3 11,15 1019

Motes to Holance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss

As per our report of even date
For KRA & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regd. Mo 020266

Saurabh Garg

(Fartner)

bl N 510541

Place: Mew Dalhi

LDIM: 2251054 LA NOIAGISTY
Daled: 25/07/2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
JEFNA SIKHO LIFECARE LIMITED

S/

Munish Grover
Managmg Director
DI (TS5 TRRA

Sdi-
Manak Chand

Sls-

Bhavna Grower
Whobe-Time Director
DI (7557913

Sd/f-
Mikita Jumeja,

(Chicl Financial Oilicer) (Comgany Secretary)

(M M. - AGS1H0)
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Notes to financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022

(All amounts in Indian Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

1 Corporate information

Jeena Sikho Litecare limited was incorporated in 2017, The Company i= a trading concern. The company
deals in trading of Ayurvedic Medicines across the PAN India basis.

F Basis of Preparation of financial statements [Significant Accounting Policies & other explanatory
Notes)

z21 Basiz of Preparation

The tinancial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted
Aceounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP), including the Accounting Standards notified under section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013. The financlal statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the
historical cost convention,

22 Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non- current
classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:

- Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

- Held primarily for purpose of trading

- Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- cash or cazh eguivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting perlod

All other assets are classified as non-current

Aliability is current when:

- Itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

- Itis held primarily for purpose of trading

= Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the lability for at least bwelve months after the
reparting period

All sther liabilities are classified as non current.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax Habllitdes are classified as non- current assets and labilites,

The aperating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in
cash and cash equivalents, The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle,

23 Use of estimates

The preparation of the financial statements requires the Management to make estimates and assumptions
considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the
reported income and expenses during the year. The Management believes that the estimates used in
preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable, Future resules could differ due to these
estimates and the differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the periods in
which the results are known / materialise.

.4 Inventories

The inventory are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value. The inventory costs are based on first in
first eut method. Cost inclides all charges in bringing the goads te the point of sale, incduding sctroi and
other levles, transit Insurance and recelving charges. Finished goods include appropriate proportion of
overheads.

25 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the halance sheet comprise of cash at hank and in hand and short term
Inwestments with an ariginal maturity of three months or less. Earmarked balances with hank, margin
money or security against borrowings, puarantees and other commitments if any shall be treated
separately from cash and cash equivalent

2.6 Cash Now statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / (loss) kefore extraordinary items and
tax is adjusted for the effects of ransactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or aceruals of past or
furure cash receipts or payments, The cash flows from operating, investing and Anancing activities of the
Company are segregated based on the available information.

a3
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2.7 Property, plant and equipment

Property, Plant and equipment including capital work in progress are stated at cost, less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any, The cost comprises of purchase price, taxes, duties,
fredight and ather incidental expenses directly attributable and related to acquisition and installation of the
concerned assets and are further adjusted by the amount of input tax credit availed wherever
applicable. Subsequent costs are included in asset’s carrying amount or recegnised as separate assets, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefit associated with the item will ow o the
Company and the cost of item can be measured reliably.

28 Depreciation and amortisation

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on procate basis on straight line method using
the useful lives of the assets estimated by the management and in the manner prescribed in Schedule 11 of
the Companies Act 2013, The estimated life of various assets is as follows:

Building 30 Years
Moter Cyele 10 Years
Electrical equipment's 10 Years
Furniture and Fixture 10 Years
Motor Car & Years
Office Equipment 53 Years
Computer and Software 3 Years

29 Intangible assels
Separately acquired intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated
impairment losses, iFany, Internally genecated intangibles, excluding capitalized development cost, are not
capitalized and the related expenditure is reflected in statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which
the

expenditure is incurred. Cost comprises the purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the asset
to its working cendition for its intended use,

210 | Revenue recognition

Salle gt goads

Sales are recognised, net of returns and trade discounts, on transter of significant risks and rewards of
ownership to the buver, which generally colncides with the delivery of goods to customers, Sales exclude
GST. The company follows the mercantile system of accounting and recognizes the income and
expenditures on accrual basis except in case of significant uncertainties.

211 | Dther income

[nterest income is recognised on Gme proportion basis. Rental income is recognized on acerual basis

212 Foreign currency transactions and translations
Inirial receghirien

Transactions in foreign currencies entered into by the Company are accounted at the exchange raves
prevailing on the date of the transaction or at rates that closely approximate the rate at the date of the
transaction,

FIEASLUTEMENL O IO CEIgn CUurrency’ MMonetar LTS At TNE B3Iance 1€CL C1A1E

Foreign currency monetary items {other than derivative contracts] of the Company outstanding at the
Balance Sheet date are restated at the year-end rates.

Exchange differences arising out of these translations are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss,
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z.13 Investments

Long-term investments, are carried individually at cost less provision for diminution, other than temporary,
in the value of such investments, Current investments are carried individually, at the lower of cost and fair
value Costof investments include acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and duties.

2.14 | Employee benefits

The Company has adopted the Accounting 5tandard 15- Employee Benefits prescribed under the
Companies [Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, 'Employves benefits include provident fund, banus and
gratuity bencfits, The Company’s ehligation towards variows employee benefits has been recopnized as
Follows:

Short Term Employee Benefits

All emploves benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are short-term
emploves benefits, Benefits such as salaries, wages and bonus wages, ete, ave recognized in the Profit and
Loss statement in the period in which the employee renders the related service.

Defined contribution plans

The Company's contribution to provident fund are considered as defined contribution plans and are
charged as an expense as they fall due based on the amount of contribution required to be made.

Defined benefits plans

(i) Fer defined-benefit plans, the amouwnt recognised in the Balance Sheet is the present value of the defined -
benefit abligation less the fair value of any plan assets and any past service costs not yvet recognised. The
present value of the defined-benefit obligation is the present value of expected future payments required
to settle the obligation resulting from employee service in the current and prior periods. The discount rate
used is the market vields on government bonds at the Balance Sheet date with remaining terms to maturity
approximating those of the Company's ebligations.

(i) Actwarial gaing and losses in respect of post employment and other long-term benelits are charged o
the Statement of Proft and Loss.

215 | Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs include interest, amortisation of ancillary costs incurred and exchange differences arising
from Forelgn currency borFowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the Interest cost
Costs in connection with the borrowing of funds to the extent not directly related to the acquisition of
qualifying assets are charged to the Statement of Profit amd Loss over the tenure of the loan. Borrowing
costs, allscated to and utilised for qualifying assets, pertaining to the period from commencement of
activitdes relating to construction J development of the qualifying asset up to the date of capitalisation of
such asset is added b the cost of the assets.
Borrowing cost attributable to the fixed assets during construction) exploration, rensvation and
modernization are capitalized. Such borrowing costs are apportioned on the average balance of capital
work in progress for the year. Other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period in which
they are incurred.

216 | Segment reporting

The Company identifies primary segments based on the dominant source, nature of risks and returns and
the internal organisation and management structure, The operating segments are the segments for which
separate financial infermation ks available and for which operating profityloss amounts are evaluated
regularly by the executive

217 | Taxes o incoie
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Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax Current income tax is measured at the amount expected
o be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with Income Tax Act, 1961, Deferred income tax reflects the
impact of current year timing differences between taxable income that originates in one period and are
capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods

Minimum Alternate Tax [MAT] paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future econemic benefits
in the form of adjustment to future income tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing
evidence that the Company will pay normal ineeme tax. Aceardingly, MAT is recognised as an asset in the
Balance Sheet when it ls probable that future economic henefit associated with it will flow to the Company.

Deferred tax is recognised on timing differences, being the differences between the taxable income and the
accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal In one or more subgequent
periods. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantially enacted as
at the reporting date, Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all timing differences, Delerred G assets
In respect of unabsorbed depreclation and carry forward of losses are recognised only If there Is virtwal
certainty that there will be sufficient future taxable income available to realise such assets. Deferred tax
assets are recegnised for timing differences of other items only to the extent that reasonable certainty exists
that sufficlent future taxable income will be available against which these can be realised. Deferred tax
assets and liabilities are offset if such items relate to taxes on income levied by the same governing tax laws
and the Company has a legally enforceable right for such set off, Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each
Balance Sheet date for their realizability.

218 | Impairment of assels

The carrving values of assets / cash penerating units are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date for
impairmment, If any indication of impairment exists, the recoverable amount of such assets is estimated and
impairment is recognised if the carrying amount of these assets exceeds their recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and their value in use, Value in use is arrived at
by discounting the future cash flows to their present value based on an appropriate discount factor, When
there Is indication that an impalrment loss recognised for an asset in earlier accounting periods no longer
exists or may have decreased, such reversal of impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Lozs,

2.19 | Provisions and contingencies

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events and it is
prabable that an outilow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which a reliable
estimate can be made. Provizions (excluding retirement benefits} are not discounted to thelr present value
and are determined based on the bast estimate required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date.
These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

Acontingent liability is disclosed where, as a result of past events, there is a possible obligation or a present
obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of rescurces, When there iz a possible
abligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelilood of outfew of resources is remate, ne
provizion or disclosure is made.

220 | Leases
g} | Finance lease

] Assets taken on finance lease are capitalised at fair value or net present value of the minimum lease
payments, whichever is less,

il Lease payments are apportisned between the finance charges and outstanding liability in respect of assets
taken on lease.

b) | Dperating lease

i} Leases, where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased

term are classified as operating lease, Lease rent are recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit
and Loss an a stralght line basis over the lease term.

221 | Earning per share
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Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Partly paid
equity shares are treated as a fraction of an equity share to the extent that they were entitled to participate
in dividends relative to a fully paid equity share during the reporting year. For the purpose of calculating
diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity sharcholders and the
weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive
potential equity shares,

z.22

The Previous Year figures have been regrouped/rearranged wherever necessary to make them
comparable.
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Mote 3 Equily Share capidal
| Particubars sl 21 Mlarchy  As ol 31 Marck,
2022 w1

fa) Authorised Share Capitsl

Equity shares of Bs. 10 gach: | 50,0000 {March 3, 300 12000000 |, S0 1T 1]
Total Authorised Share Capital

|1 s, Subscribad & Fully Paid sp Shares

Eqmity shanes of Bs. 10 cach: LOL1E 192 {March 21, 302 100060 10012 ok
Todal Bsuid, Bebscriled & Folly Paid op Shares
|l lsxmed, Subscribed but mot Fully Paid wp Shares

Equity shares of Bs. 10 cach: Mil (March 31,2020 LLILE2y b4
Total lsued, Swbecribed bal not Fully Paid up Shares

Tutal (e} [TRE 4
fl § Beconciliation of shares sotstanding af the beginnang and o the end ol ibe reporting period

Particulars As @l 81 March, 2002 A i 3 March, 2021 |

Mo, of shares Aameuml o, of shares S

Figaity shares

Hallmwce of ihe beginning of the period’ yeor [HINLR 1013, 5500 (LR [T ELLE
Exsuid during the vear - - 1162 13,550
Call money receipts for shares sswed durimg the previous years . T2 - -
Shares boaght hack - - - -
Ballasce ol the end ol the regorti rind year 101,002 11,11, 11,113 [ R

i) Terns! rights sttuched do Fguity S hares

The Comgpasy has only oee cliss of Bquity Shares having o par value of Re, 1hper shire, Fach Bokler o T Eqeily SBares s entitled o one vols per
share. In the event of Bquidation,, the Bquity shardsalders are eligible 10 receive the remamng assets of the Company after dsinburion of 2l
preferental ammousils, @ proporime o ther shareholdng,.

ify Detuils of sharehalders belding more than 8% shares im the Conspany

e ol S harebslder As w31 .\'I.I‘Ehiﬂ.zl As @t 31 March, 2021 |
Mo of shares %o hnldimg Mo of shares Yo hnlding
| Eigiaity sharvs of Bs. 18 gach Gully i d-ap
Sh. Manish Groves Rt ROLIPG 0 10 pro
S, Blavvna Jrovar JRLLH 05 |ELLY 15%
Oegana Life Privaee Limited 11,112 TILIHFS| 1389 1 3T

Iz) Details of Fremoter s harcholding

Mg of 5 harve belde Aw ol 31 NMareh, 222 As ad 11 E:‘h. 021
Mo, of shares Yo holding o, of shares e holding
| Eauity shsres of s, 18 each Gully peid-sp
Sh. Manish Grover A EERTH 10 9T Eds
St Bhanrna G KL 115 1IHK} 1155
o change during the vear! period
Sh. Manish Groves RS =1 2
St BRanna Grover AL ]

Mirte 4 Feserues and anrplus

Particulars As ot 30 Miarch, 2022 | As an 31 Margh, 2021
(@ Segurify Premiams | &), T -ﬁ&
(B4 Sratemient of Profit and Lass
Balance as por Lisd Balssce Shoet 2 15572
A Profit/ {Loss ) for ihe year 1.127.24 |.n2a42
Lokt Posvisann Tor O33R . Pl
L=s; Bomes Esue during the year vl -
Tainl 149301 136638
Talad 14440 130514
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Fartlculars A ot 531 March., | As af 31 March,
2022 21
(@) Vehicles Laan - Secured
Loan from banks S RO 15.32
pECE Lk EOD 15.32

Vighikele loan from Banks = for o total of 4 vohicles (Loan from HDFC Bank for Ambubinces, Fortuner and
Honda WEY and loan from Ax=s Bank for Land Boverk, The kban is secured by hypothecaton of vehicles,
These vehiele loans caries an interesi from £.99% to 92595 poa. The loans are repayable im 5 vears.

e fereed Tax Liabilicy

Balance Sheot

Partlculsrs

As mt 31 March,

As mt 31 March,

ZAZT HT'I

Deferred tax Vialdlin
Propenty Pt and Foquipient 33,37 2R,6T
Tax cllect of idems cons iitoiing deforred tax Viabaliiy 33,327 ZR.AT
e el Dax sl
Emplovee benetis 358 -
Tax eMect of items consfitpting deforred ax assars BT -

e wed tax lialbliny / (asser) 4‘.-.'.7‘} ZE.GT

Inpeac i on Statemwnt of Profin & Loss

Particulars

As ot 31 March,

Ax mi 31 March,

223 2021
Fropeny Plant and Bguipment il 470 T2
Emplovee bonefits I [S.5E)
Deferred tax expens e’ (credit) charged in profit and loss [LER A TAZ

|.l!'IIH Terim Pravis ions
=

Pari As al A1 Mareh,| As at 31 Mareh,
2023 ZOZL

Provw ision for Enployee henelins R.27 47,76

Vaptinl B.27 AT, TR

& v =T 1 U hlll'l‘ilwil‘l'll

A @t 31 MWarch,

A al AT Mlarch,

20232 2020

imi Unsecwred
Lasam from odber parties { Repayable on Demond)
DE0 Investmonts Private Lomited 22900 X200
Khosva Finlease Private Linited 2 1daH) A (W
rourvinandan Traders & Consultants Lid 2L
SEF Lensing Limited EUELE] LR
A ctwril Leamer land P Lid ApAHY “H1EWR
Faw Belortoer Cemeral Finance - 200 IR
Wit Dnavaoand Beleadia 1 1ER0HY 135,06k
(b Current maturitics of long-term borrow ngs (Sccored)
Vehicle loan 2769 E.O2

Waustaall fia X .60 1. 1HH02

Teranms ol Laan;

1) Unssecwred lean from other padics ame repayabie on demand and carries interest mate of 1035
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Trade Payables
Particulars As at 31 March, [ As at 31 March,
2022 2021
(i total ouiztanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprisca - -
(ni) total putstandmg dues for creditors other than micm enterprises
and small entempriscs 463.12 128,14
“Tastanl 46212 A218.14

Track: Payables Ageing Schedule

Particulars

As al 31 March,
20212

As al 31 March,
lﬂsl

Llinalis poutead

Due to MSME
Less than one year
1-2 yenrs

2-3 years

More than 3 vears

Taeal

(nher

Less than one year
1-2 years

13 vears

Maore than 3 vears

446,38
027
3.

13.22

IR
.24
13.22

Tual

463.12

1148.14

* There are no vendors whe have confimed that they are covered under the Micro, Small and Medium
Entermpnses Development Act, 2006, Thus the disclosures relating to dues of Mom and Small enterprises
under section 22 of "The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act. 2006, are not provided.

¥ There are no dis puted dues for trade payable

dher current liahilitics
Particulars As mt 31 March, | As ot 31 March,
2022 1021
Salary & Bonus Payable 27965 2H0LET
Dharector s Remaneration Payable 153.26 18.26
Ststutory dues 114.74 B3.T7
Interest accrued and due on unsecured bomowings l&fT 0nm
Interest aecrued and not due on secured bomowings i
Other expense pavable 15966 518
Advanee from Customers | TH.OH) 208,57
Security deposit for clinic 19555 235 500
Orther secumy deposit SH.O09 T5.EY
Tuetal 1, 156,08 E91.31

Shawrt=lerm provis isns

Particulars

As ool 31 March,

Ax al 31 March,

2022 20zt
Provision for Income Tax (Net of advance tax) 66 -
Provision for employee benefiis 1389 .14
Provision for Corpomte Social Responsibility 20,39 20.26
Tiwial 100.94 20.40

20
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Mpte 12 Property, Plast snd gl peent
Furniture & Oiffice Fectrical i
Fartiruler Frevhsld Land Euilding Fixlures Fripmesd's  Competors Imstallsgion  Vohicles Tl
Gorse Block
Aa ot March 20, 2830 15515 F4L04 43551 1 764 AIT.84 09,74 100115
— — ————r — ———rr— —- ~——
Aol HLm ) M. Th 1773 153,24 3.5 ElLL] RTl44
Dezletiom = - = = = = i U0 o Ll
A gt March 31, 2821 46587 00 TH 51569 IHEIT 490 EE 4E.16 Hi.74 I.HOZ 5%
= — e — A = e, =L
Adduion TETI AT 15134 1177 LR e [l ] 117542
Deebeniom = 33164 H.36 3.4 (Y] 1.0 el ')
As ot March 21, 2921 Iai.‘rﬂl 573,79 61TET 412594 443,04 TS | HiLYE 3062332
— — — — e
Reprec hssion
As it Miarch 31, 2820 - 43,08 il ool i [N 1163 154 317.67
Addition - i "o Hw LAECH &IT 1200 23825
Dskefion - - - - - - 12 30 230
s March M, 2621 = 118,18 913 Th G5 FriErs 1548 L5.74 553,13
Al - 120 184 a0l 155,75 L] 1719 A0
Dezketion - %) 273 2k J.E{ EI“ - TILT
As ol March 301, 2822 - T-IJ]_ 14751 143163 AT46% pEE A2.H4 Rill A5
e e — e e LU,
Aot March 31, 2821 TRI.AU © 41697 21371 16956 15.Th 010 124957
— — —— m— —
Ad ol MEarch 31, 2822 499.7H 434 26931 11545 ﬁ'? 158.11 ZRILGT
e =i e ol e
Mot 13 Bt i e A ais
Partioular soltware Tl
Lirass Block
As w March 31, 2820 18.3T 1H.32
— S—
Addition 1L.E3 1153
Deletion - -
Ax it Miarch M, 2821 1% LNE]
Addition w0 a0
Dektion = g
A March 30, 283Y 2h.15 1615
sana
Deprucistinn
A gt March 31, 2830 A AN
—
Adduios .M i)
Dzletion = -
As w March 31, 2821 110 1150
— ——
Addition 160063 1.0
Dieketion - -
As ot March 2, 2833 15,14 15,19
As ot Miarch 21, 2821 17,58 17858
As i Warch 31, 2631 115l 1560
it Coapital work im progress sgeime schednly
Parsicalars Lass ghas | 1-2 wimars 2-3 vuars Mlaie than 1 Tetal
Ve yuars
CWIP
Prosject m o press S0 RICR I
Prjects lemposarily snspanided E ) 3 P
Nwcal LA L] - = = SR
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Mote 14 Non current | nves tsemt
Particulars As ot 31 Mareh, | As ol 31 March,
2012 2021
Mo Tweadche Dnves toneik
Inves tent in Eguity S hores (unguooted):
S5 s il ey LomnpEmy
Investmont m subssdiary Company .51 -
{Shuddhi Creen Charcool Private Limited (3 1060 s hares (P%: Niln
Tastal .51 =
Mobe 15 Lomvg-term loams and acharces
Particulars As ot 31 March, | As at 31 March,
2023 2021
Capital Advances 50782 126
Wavtasl S07.HK2 1 2.6
Mate 16 Ediher Non Current Assets
Farticolors As ot 31 March. | As at 31 March,
2022 2021
Security Deposit Lkt i 19
Lartul 10404 2 1
Mole 17 Inveniories
Particulnsrs Ax ot 51 March, | Ax il 31 March,
o2z 021
Valued ot lower of cost or net realizable yal oe
Stock in trade 7590 QX7 A6
RECETY 57590 PIT Hir
Muote 18 Tradke receivabdos
Particalars As ot 31 March, | As at 31 March,
2022 2021
Becured. considered good - -
Unsecured, consilered good 20730 123.74
Dbl - -
“Tewlanl HOT. 59 321374
Trade Receivable Ageing Scledule
Particulars As ot 31 Alarch, | As ai 31 March,
20T I02L
Uniclis puntedd trmde receivaile
Less than six somnils B2 L5 FAS,
& months - 1 year Fen 3 Usb 36w
1-2 yedrs 14346 ZK, 12
2-3 veoars 28.12 1533
More than 3 yenrs 1533 -
Tl HAT. 59 F2XTd
* There are no disputed mde reccivahles
Me 15 s b aind cashocgui valenis
Particulars As oot 31 Maach, | As ol 31 hMarch,
Z0I3 Iz
Cash in hand T2E2 dr TE
Balances with banks
Current Account With Banks L i 13051
Bank deposna with argmal matunty of leas than 3 month= 3,500 AZ3,
Tawnl 256,92 i, 3
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Note 23

MNale 24

Shori-term loans and mhances
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Particulars

As at 31 March,

As at 31 March,

2022 2021
unsecured, consldered good;
Adwvance to suppliers 19801 274,15
Adwvance to Staff 1162 4.
Adwvance to Others 173.24 4268
Total AN2.8T 32089 |

* advances inchudes advance to related party for Rs. 13850 Lakhs

hher current asscls

Particulars As at 31 March. | As al 31 March,
2022 2021
Prepaid Expenses 2536 w11
Halance with govemment authonty 57496 121.52
Profizs sional Tax Recoverable - 0.34
Imprest Paxd to Staff 1.56 1L73
Other receivables - i
Advance payment of Incorme-tax { net of provsions § = 143
Accrued mierest 2325 -
(Hher cument assels = 0,0
Tastul G113 130494
Revenue from Chperations
PFarticulars Fuor the year For the vear
ended 31 March, | ended 31 March,
2022 2021
Sale of products 13,584 233 13,480,832
Sale of Serviees ] Q)
Tavial 14,645.52 1358082
Orther income
Particulars For the year For the yvear
ended 31 March. | ended 31 March,
2022 2021
Interest Income 2236 13.54
Rental Income 1440 HE.64
Frofit on Sake of Fixed Assets Ta T -
Other Misc. Incomse 084 460
Dz count Income 1.61 i85
Toal 148,90 1663
Purchas e of Stock b Treade
Particulars Pt thie yiear For the vear
ended 31 March, | ended 31 March,
2012 2021
Purchase of Stock in trade 115906 | 402,03
Tl 115916 14492004

The purchase of stock m trade consist of ayuivedic medicme only thus, there & only one broad head ie.

Ayurvedic Medicine.
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Note 26

Note 27

MNote 28
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Changes in imventories of stock -in-irade
Particulars Fuor the year For the year
ended 31 March, | ended 31 March,
2022 2021
Inveniories at the end of the vear/period:
Stock m trade 575.90 02786
57500 Ur7.86
I . he besinni 1l _
Stock m trade G2T.EA 1.055.54
927.E6 105554
MNet {increase) / decrease in imventories of steck - n-trade 351.96 12768
Emplovee benefits expense
Particulars For the year For the yvear
ended 31 March, | ended 31 March,
2022 2021
Salarkes and wages INRAR 2 ERO8D
Contribution to provident and other funds 163.58 117.90
Ciratuity Expenses (25.73) 25351
Staff Welfare Expenses il 1415
Tl 3.374.66 313825
Finance costs
Particulars Fur the year For the year
ended 31 March, | ended 31 March,
2022 1021
(@) Inlerest expense;
(1) Borrowings from Banks 580 4,69
(i} Borrowings fom Chhers 10004 118,00
(b} Oither borrowing costs T13 746
Total| 113.97 130,15
Depreciation amd amortisation expense
Particulars Fur the year For the year
ended 31 March, | ended 31 March,
2022 2021
Deprecution on Property, Plant & Equipment F19ueh 23H.25
Depreciation on Intangible Assets [{RxH] 7,84
'l'utull 33059 246,00
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Other expenses
Particulars For the year For the year
ended 31 March, | ended 31 March,
2012 22
Payments to the auditors * 10001 11,30
Adven=ement and business promotion expense 34963 332244
Corporate socil respons bty expenses (Refer Mot 323 20,39 -
Consumahle Expenses 12813 (8. 200
Packing Material Expenses 3474 4,08
Busmess Support Services 244 50 3nl.od
Freight Expenses 1309 12.24
Annual Mamtenance Charges 119 1.24
Call Centre Expenses 41633 430,95
[Hscount Expenses 273 0.08
Camp Expenses 23 26,56
Climic Expenses 1328 1943
Telephone Expenses 13445 190,82
Posiage & Courer 530096 505,55
Printing and stationery 16 . (6
(fice Expenses 12475 A28
Donatson 4.78 027
Drwali Expenses 300 T.57
Had Debds - 1.16
Computer Expenses 4745 5328
Commession & Brokemge 1La1191 1441.21
Rent Expenses 17560 13580
Lewal & Professional Charges 2R1RS Q.90
Loss on sale of Assets - 13.28
Insurance expenses 247 4.64
Rate Fees & Taxes 20 162
Interest and penaliies 427 a0
Security Fapenses 15412 7929
Unitonm Expense 042 0.596
Hiring Charges - 313
Fepair & Manicnance T5.53 188
Food & Kitchen Expenses 4037 -
Resort expenses BB 517
Vehiole Running & Maintenance 2138 14.35
Trvelling & Conveyance Expenses 68.55 55.75
Ineligille Input 4339 Q.7
‘Water and Electrnicity Charges 10745 111.36
Miscellaneows Expenses .35 1341
Tatal 7.947.04 T.234.01
* Payments fo the auditors comprises:
Particul ars Faw* the year For the vear
ended 31 March, | ended 31 March.,
2022 221
For Statutory audit 200 0.25
For Tax Audit 2400 0.05
Tatal 100 .30
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Note 30

Earning Per Share

(A Revconcilistion OF Basic And Dihsted Shares Used In Uvmputing Fnrrling Per Share
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Particulars As at 31 March, | As at 31 March,
2022 2021

Basic earnings perequity share - weighted average number of equity

shares outstanding (Mos ) - Opening 101,380 1 0H1 000D

Add: Tpact of shares mswed during the year (Receipts of share call T.RE9 20

Ny )

Add: Bonus shares issued (R RN [N oY ]

Basic enrnings per equity share - weighted average numlser of equity (N 1.0 00 255

s hares outs tanding (Nos ) - Closing

AddiLess e Effect of dilutive shares (Nos) - -

Diluted earnings per equity share - welghted sverage number of 100,049,358 1.0, 00,289

cquity shares outslanding (Nos)

(B Compatation of basic and diluted earning per share

Particulars Faow the year For the year
ended 31 March, | ended 31 March,

2022 2021

Basic earning per share

Profit after tax 112724 1,029.42

Weighted avermge number of shares (For Basie: EPS) 1,010,089 358 1,000,285

Basic EI'S 1,15 g

Dilwted earning per s hare

Profit after tax 112724 1,029.42

Addd(less ) Effect of dilution on profit - -

Revised profit after tax 112724 1.029.42

Weighted avermge number of shares (For Dhluted EP5) 1,00 04 358 10 00 2R

Diluted EPS 1115 iy

MNote 31: Employee benetit Plan

{A) Defined benefit Plan

The defined benefit plan operated by the Company is as below:

Retiring grafuity

The Company has an obligation towards gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan covering eligible
employees, The plan provides for a lump-sum payment to vested employees at retirement, death while in
crmployment or on termmation of employment of an amount equivalent to 15 to 30 davs salary payable for
ecach completed year of service. Vesting oceurs upon completion of five yvears of service. The Company
does not make any contnbutions to gratuity funds and the plan s unfunded. The Company accounts for
the lability for gratuity benefits pavable m the future based on an actuanal valuaton.

The defined benelit plans expose the Company to a number of actuarial risks as below:
(@) Interest risk: A decrease in the bond interest rate will increase the plan liability,

(b} Salary risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan Iability iz caleulated by reference to the
future salaries of plan participants, As such, an increase in the salary ofthe plan participants will merease
the plan’s liability .

(€} Longevity risk: The present value of'the detfined benefit plan liability s caleulated by reference to the
best estimate of the monalty of plin participants. An incresse m the hfe espectancy of the plan
partcipants will merease the plan’s labiliy.
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The following talde sets oul the amounts recognised in the linancial statements in respect of retiring

(i) Change in Defined Benefit Obligation (IMBO) during the year

Particulars 31.003.2022 31.03.2021
Present value of DEOY at the beginnimg of the year ] 21.59
Current service cost 24,78 110949
Interest cost 240 1.23
Actuarml (gam) £ loss [SEXNN)] 1306
Benefits paid - -
Present value of DBO at the end of the yvear 2217 A47.90
iy Change in fair vilue of plant assets during the vear

Particulars 31.03.2022 31032021
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year - -
Interest incoeme = -
Employer contributions = -
Benefits paid - -
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the vear - -
(iii) Amounis recognised in the Balance Sheet

Particulars F1.03. 2022 31.03.2021
Present vahie of DBO at the end of the vear 2217 4700
Fair value of plan asseis at the end of the year - -
MNet Liahility recognised in the Balance Sheet 22.17 47.90

(i) Components of cmplover expense

Forr the vear

Foor the vear

ended 315t ended 315t
Particulars March 2022 Wiarch 2021
Cument service cost 24,78 14105
Interest cost 2.49 1.23
Actuaral (zain) / loss {5300 1308
Fxpensc ri.w.'.ug_nist,‘:l in S tutement of Profit ¢ and Laoss {25.73) 2531
{v) Mature and extent of inves iment details of the plan assels
For the vear For the vear
ended 3151 ended 315t
Particulars March 2022 March 2021
State and Central Securities L [
Bancds i1 [
Special deposits L (4
[nsurer managed funds L (4
(vi) Assumptions
Forr the vear Foor the vear
ended 315t ended 315t
Particulars March 2022 March 2021
Dizcount Rate 2.60% 3. 2005
Rate ol increase in Compensation levels 5.00%% 1000
Fate of Retum on Plan Assels BA MA
SO0 poaat |00 poa ot all
‘Withdrawal rates all ages Apes

{B) Defined Contribution Plan

Provident fund and pension

In gecordance with the Employee’s Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952, eligible
employecs of the Company are entitled to receive bencfits in respect of provident fund, a defined
contribution plan, n which both enmployvees and the Company make monthly contobutions at a specified
percentage of the covered emplovees” salary, The contributions, as specified under the law, are made to

the employee provident fund organization (EPFO).

The total expenses recognised in the statement of profit and loss during the year on account of defined

contribution plans amounted to Bs. 96,46 Lakhs (YE 31.03.202]: B=, 81.02 Lakhs)
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Mote 33

Corporate social responsibility expenses
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For the year

For the year

ended 3 1st ended 31 st
Particulars March 2022 March 2021
a) Gross amount required to be spent by the Company
during the year/period 20,39 12.04
b Gross amount provided for CSRE activities 20,39 20,26
c) Amount spent during the period / vear - 20,26
d)shortfall at the end of the period / vear 20,39 -
¢) total of previous vears shortfall, 20,39 -

Balance
amount will be

spended by

fi reason for shortfall A G A

g nature of CSRE activitics,

Eradicating Hunger, Poverty & Malnutrition, Promoting
preventive health care, education
and sanitation and making available safe drinking water

Segment reporting

The company operates only in one business segment viz "Trading of Ayurvedic

Medicines ". Therefore, a scparate segment wise reporting is not required.
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Note 34 Related party disclasures [LIFECARE]
A Names of relofed parties and nature of relations hip :
Descriprion of relations hip Mames of related parties
Sh. Manish Grover (Thirectary
Kl.'z Mlanagement Persomme] (KW 1 Sl fﬂl-il\'rE. Ciover {Dhrecior)
Entilies in which EMP 7 Belatives of KMP con excrcise vya Upchar Sansthan
sipnificant influence Finest Tech Solition Pur Lid
Subsuliary Shuddh i Green Charcoal Private Limited

B Trams aclions with related gariics are a lollows:

Entltles in
which RMFP/
Ruelwtives of
Key KWIP can
Mliaman v ol enercise
Personnel significant
Pariicuilar L L] influenes Syl idiary Tatal
(i} Salary, allovances and oous
March 11, 22 37200 = - 37200
Mlorch 31, 3021 27600 = = 27600
L{ii) 5 ale of gomds
Muarch 31, 2022 = 01,73 - 501,73
Manch 31, 2021 - 35208 - S 580
(i} Heewiving of services
March 31, 20¢2 - k50 - LS
Murch 31, 2021 - A0S0 - 40,50
“i\.j Tmves timend in s ubs dary
Mlarch 31, 222 - - 0.5l 35l

Muorch 31, 2021 - = = B

(V] Lomns amd adhances piven
March 31, 2022 - - 138,500 138,501
March 31, 2021 - - -

B Balandes oufs tanding are a5 fodlaws:

Entities in
which KMP £
Helatives of
Key EMIP can
Mlansgeme ni exercise
Fersonnel significant

Fariicular I;Ili'_\'l_l"l influence S mbes iy 'I'vul:_ul

i} Aalary, sllovances and inus payvablc

Mzl 31, 2002 153,25 - 153,25
Manch 31, 2021 1826 = 1%.26
(i) lanapsresa

Manch 31, 2032 017 = 017
Manch 11, 2021 L0629 = 1069

Trade uhles

Mlarch 31, 2022 - £96 G496
March 31, 221 - 791 751
(iv) Trade receivable

March 31, 22 R L] 218
Manch 31, 2001 = = =
"'\j T s bmem . im s wbes ol e 5

Manch 11, 2032 = = 0.31 il

Murch 31, 2021 B - = =

i) Lomns and advnces piven
March 31, 2022 - - 13850 135,50
Marncl 31, 21 - = _
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[LIFECARE]
Note 35 Disclosure on significant ratios
As ol 31 As at 31 %o Change
March, 2022 | March, 2021
Current Ratio (.53 1.07 -14%
Delt-Equity Ratio, (.17 (133 45304
Debr Service Coverage Ratio 17.21 1379 25%
Return on Equity Ratio (.31 (.43 -28%
Inventory tumover ratio 2.0 1.61 25%
Trade Receivahles tumowver rati 16,32 41.95 -1 %
Trade payables tumover ratio 2.50 4.55 -45%
Met capital turmover mbio -B2.00 T5.04 -
Net profit miio T30 754 2%
Returm on Capital employed 30,54% 42 9%, =28%

Note 36

{1

(il

I'he Company has mised funds dunng the year by ssue of equity shares through 1Py, as o result there is a
significant change in fimancial position during the year and the ratios have changed by more than 25%,

Me ool oz y:

1. Current Batio = Cument Asset / Curtent Liability

2. Debt-Equity Ration = Total Debt / {Total Debt + Equity )
3. Deht Service Coverage Ratio = EBITIDA / Finance Cost
4. Retum on Equity Ratio = Profit After Tax/! Total Equity
5. Inventory Tumaover Batwo = Purchase / Inventory

. Trade Recervable Tumover Ratio = Revenue from Operations ¢ Trade Receivable
7. Trade Payable Tumover Ratio = Purchase / Trade Pavable

8. Met Capital Turnover Ratio = Revenue from Operations / (Cuvent Asset - Cumrent Liability )}

0. Net Profit Ratio = Profit Afier Tax/ Revenue from Opemlions
10, Retum on Capital Employved = Profit Afier tax/ Total Equity

iher Notes

In the opmion of the Board of Directors and Management, all the asseis other than, Property, Plant and
Fguipment, Intangible assets and non-curment mvestments have a value on realisation i the ordinary
course of business which s at keast equal to the amount at which they are stated.

Figures for the previous year have been re-grouped’ rearmanged’ restated wherever necessary to make
them eomparable with those of the current year.

As per our report of even date
For KRA & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Frm Begd. Mo (202660

Saurabh Garg

(Partner)

b Mo, 10541

Phice: New Delhi

UDIM: 22510541 ANDIACGETY
Dated: 2507 2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Dbrectors
JEENA SIKHO LIFECARE LIMITED

b

Manish Grover
Managing Director
DM F55TERG

Sdi-
MNanak Chand
(Chief Financial (Mficer)
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Sdi-

Bhawna Grover

Whole-Tirme Director

DIM: 07357913

Bd/-

Nikita Jungg

{Company Secretary)
(M Mo, - AGS1I6)



]eenﬁ%ikhﬂ

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF JEENA SIKHO LIFECARE LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audired the accompanying consolidated financial statements of JEENA SIKHO LIFECARE
LIMITED (“hereinafter referred to as the ‘Holding Company™) and its subsidiary (Holding Company and irs
subsidiary together referred to as “the Group™), which comprise the consolidated balance sheert as at March 31,
2022, and the consolidated statement of profit and loss and the consolidated cash flow statement for the vear
then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting

policies and other explanarory information (hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated financial starements™).

In our opinion and o the best of our informarion and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles penerallv accepted in India,
of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group at March 31, 2022, and its consolidated profic and its

consolidated cash flows for the year ended on thar darte.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Aunditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013, Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Awditer’s
Respounsibilities for the Andit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Insotute of Chartered Accountants of India together with
the cthical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thercunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit

evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Kev audic matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our andit
of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of
our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thercon, and we do

not provide a separate opinion on these matrers,

The Key Audit Matter How the matter was addressed in our audit
Revenue Recognition *  Cut off procedures performed for year ended 31 March 2022,
As the Group revenue is from *  Suhstantive verification of sales transactions.

trading of ayurvedic medicine
consisting of large number of
sales orders, there are risks
related to completeness of
revenue, improper sales cut

*  Analytical review of sales transactions,

*  Debrors analysis to ensure that all sales reversal are recognized
appropriately.

*  Review that the revenue has been recognized in accordance with
EI"_‘-‘__‘TF‘_-'F"'LLF_ rtv;:?gni_tifm P_t_:]_ic:.' o F_ t]_w___‘ E::_:mp_an}'._
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[LIFECARE]
off, iming of recognitions, out e Review sales booked by Company for unusual items, if any.
of period sales etc. *  Verification of existence and operating effectiveness of internal
controls related to sales transactions.

Other Information

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the annual report but does nor include the consolidared financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The annual report is expected to be made available to us after the
date of this audiror's report.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not
express any form of assurance or conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is marerially inconsistent with the consolidared financial statements or our knowledge obrained in
the audir, or otherwise appears to be marerially missrared.

When we will read rthe annual report, if we conclude that there is a marerial misstatement therein, we are required
to communicate the matter to those charped with povernance,

When we read the annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required

to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the Consolidated Financial
Statements

The Holding Company’s Management and Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Companics Act, 2013 (“the Act™} with respect to the preparation of these Consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the finaneial position, financial performanee and cash flows of the
Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. The respecave Management and Board of Directors of the
Companies Included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the each Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
which have been used for the purpose of preparaton of the consolidated financial statements by the

Management and Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Management and Board of Directors of the
Companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of each company to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accountng unless the respective Board of Directors either intends o liguidate the Company or to cease

operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
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The respective Board of Directors are also responsible for oversecing the Company’s financial reporting

pruc:.':ss.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance 15 a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with 3As will always detect a marterial misstatemnent when it exists, Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered marerial if, individvally or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
Staternents.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit, We also:

»  Idenrify and assess the risks of material misstarement of the consolidated financial staternents, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obrain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
invalve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, ot the override of internal
control,

= Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Holding Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls,

*  Dvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management,

»  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obrained, whether a material uncertainty exists relared o events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability to continue as a going concern. 1f we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion, Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our audiror’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group o cease o continue

a5 a gﬂiﬂg COMCErN.
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*  Ewaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

*  Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of such entties or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements,
We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of financial information
of such entities included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent
anditors, For the other endtes included in the consolidated financial statements, which have been
audited by other auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the directon, supervision and
performance of the audirs carried our by them. We remain solely responsible for our audic opinion.
Owr responsibilities in this regard are further described in secton titled “Other Matters” in this audit
report.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us along with the consideratdon of management certified
accounts as referred o in Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other entites
included in the consolidated annual financial results of which we are the independent auditors regarding, among
other matrers, the planned scope and dming of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement thar we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
mmav reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards,

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were
of most sienificance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters, We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not
be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected
to ourweigh the public interest benefits of such communication,

Oiher Matters

The consolidated financial statement includes the unaudited financial resules/ financial information of one
subsidiary, whose financial results/financial information reflects total assets of Rs. 137.89 Lakhs as at March
31, 2022, rotal revenue of Rs, 10.13 Lakhs, total net loss after tax of Rs. (7.86) Lakhs and net cash inflow of
Rs. 207 Lakhs for the vear ended on that dare, as considered in the consolidated financial starements, which
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have not been audited by its auditor. The subsidiary financial statements have been consolidated based on its

management certified accounts,

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements above, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matter with respect to our reliance on the
management certified financial statements for the subsidiary,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

A,

b.

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our andit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Holding
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and the
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books
of account

In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7
{Accounts) Rules, 2014,

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding

of the Companies

Company as on March 31, 2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 16442) of the Act.
With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reportng of the
Holding Company and subsidiary company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A",
With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor’s Report under Section 197(16) of
the Act:
In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the vear ended March 31, 2022 has been paid
by the Holding Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read
with Schedule V to the Act;
With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:
L. There are no pending Litigations on the Group
ii. The Group did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contraces for
which there were any material foresecable losses.
iii. ‘There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required o be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.
iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced
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or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the Holding Company to or in any other person or entity,
including foreign entiry (“Intermediaries™), with the undersranding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Holding Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any puarantee,

security or the like on behalf of the Ulimare Beneficiaries;

(b} The Management has represented, thar, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received
by the Holding Company from any person or entty, including foreipn entity
(“Funding Patties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Holding Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Funding Party {“Ulamarte Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or

the like on behalf of the Ulomate Beneficiaries;

{c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us
to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (i} of Rule 11{e¢), as

provided under (a) and (b} above, contain any material misstatement.

For KRA & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No.020266N)

Saurabh Garg

Partner

Membership No.: 510541
UDIN: 22510541 ANOMXCI1173
Place: Delhi

Date: July 25, 2022
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
CONMSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF JEENA SIKHO LIFECARE LIMITED
(Beferred to in Paragraph 1 point (f) under the heading of “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements” of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3
of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidared financial statements of JEENA SIKHO LIFECARE
LIMITED (the ‘Holding Company”) and irs subsidiary {the Holding Company and its subsidiary together
referred to as the *Group”) as at and for the year ended 31 March 2022, we have audited the internal financial
controls over financial reporting ("IFCoFR’) of the Holding Company, which is the company covered under

the Act, as at thar date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Holding Company, which 1s the company covered under the Act, as at that date,
is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the company considering the essential components of internal conerol
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Conrrols Over Financial Reporting (the *Guidance
Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the “ICAT). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operanng effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of the company’s business, including adherence to the company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the tmely preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Act.

Aunditors’ Responsibility

Onr responsibility is to express an opinion on the IFColR of the Holding Company, which is the company
cowvered under the Act, as at that dare, based on our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auoditing issued by the ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to
the extent applicable to an audit of IFCoFR, and the Guidance Note issued by the ICAL Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate IFCoFR were established and mainrained and if such conrrols
opetated effectively in all material respects.

Or audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the IFCoFR and
their operating effectiveness. Our audit of IFCoFR includes obtaining an understanding of IFCoFR, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud

O CTTO,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the IFCoFR of the Holding Company.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s IFCoFR is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company’s IFCoFR include those policies and procedures that (1) perrain to
the maintenance of records thar, in reasonable derail, accurarely and fairly reflect the rransactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance thar transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of consolidated financial statements in accordance with generally accepred
accounting principles, and thar receipts and expendirures of the company are being made only in accordance
with authorisations of management and directors of the company: and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets

that could have a material effect on the financial statements

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of IFColR, including the possibility of collusion or improper management
override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the IFCoFR to future periods are subject to the risk that the IFCoFR may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorare.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Holding Company, which is the company covered under the Act, have in all material
respects, adequate internal financial controls over financial reporong and such controls were operating
effectively as at 31 March 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Holding Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Insdtute of Chartered Accountants
of India

For KRA & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No.020266N)

Saurabh Garg

Pariner

Membership No.: 510541
UDIN: 22510541ANOMXC1173
Place: Dellu

Date: July 25, 2022

108



]eenﬁ%ikhu

Jeena Silkho Lifecare Linmited
CIN: US2a0 1 PHZO 7T PLOCD4GS45
Coms ol idated Balance Sheet as ol 31032022

(Al amounis in Indiam Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise s tated)

Particulars Musle M. As oat
31 March, 20022
A | EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1|5 harcholders " funids
in) BEquity Sharc capital 3 100,02
(b} Feserves and surplus e 26400 4
2| Mimority interest (3389
3| Non-current linbilities
{a) Long-tenn borrowings 5 =080
(b Defemred wix linbilitics (net) (1] 2815
() Long-term provis s 7 B27
4| Cuorrent liabilities
{a) Short-term bomowings B [ o S
(h) Tmde payahlas (]
{irtotal outatanding dues of mecro enterpriscs and -
sl enterprises ; and
(i) total cutstanding dues of creditors other than 45,98
micre enterprises and small enterprises
i) iher cument labilites (18] 1.159. 12
(e} Short-rem provisions i1 [EEARE Y
TLFTAL [ W EENIL
[} ASSETS
1| Non-current ass cts
(i) Property, Plant and Eguipment and Intangible assets
i) Propeny, Plant and Eguipment 12 r 2 84605
(1) Imtangib ke assels 13 & 1286
(iiip Capital work in progress Sl 1k
(b Long-term loans and advances 14 534,51
(c) Crher non-current asseobs 15 T 06
| Current assels
{a) Inventories & G563
ik Trade receivables 17 O, A
{ch Cash and cash E‘i]tl:l‘-'i’l'l[‘l'll‘:\- 18 Z5R.98
id)y Shor-temm loans and advances 19 262 S0
) Cher cument asscts 200 91,13
TOVT AL [AEEXIL]

Motes to Consolidated Balance Sheet and Consolidated Statement of Profit and

A por our report of oven daote

For KA & Co. For a
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regd. Mo 022668

Bds-

Mlanis h Growver
Monaginge Director
DIN; OTS5TARG

Saurabh Garg

(Pariner

Pod M, 510054

Place: Mew Dalhi

LIDIN: 225 1054 1A NMOMXCIIT2

Dited; 2500772022 Hals-

Manak Chand

A hiel Financial OMficer)

i on behal§ of the Board of DNrectors
JEENA S TR LIFECARE LIMITED

Bal/-

Bhavna Growver

W hole-Time Director
I3 (FTS5T00 3

Sal/-
Mikita Junea
{Company Secretary)

i Mo, - AGS 6L
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Jeena Sikho Lifecare Limidted

CIM: US2601PB201 7PLCD46545

Coms ol ickated S tate ment of Prolilt asmd Loss

(Al amounts in Indian Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Farticulars el M For the vear ended 31
March, 2022

1 Revenue from Operations 21 14655 44

n (Mher Income 22 148,91

1 Toal Income {1+ 1y 1480435
w Fxpenses

(a) Purchases of stock-in-trade 23 122697

(b} Change in nventories of stock-m-trade 24 252,24

(¢} Errployee benefits expenses 25 337964

(d} Finance costs 26 113.97

] 1'J|;:|1|'¢J.:'iu1u_1|1 amd amortisation ENPENSEE 27 331 0%

() rher expenses 28 7.951.16

Twal expenses 13,295.07

v Profit before exceptional and extraordinary 1.509.28

items and tax (11 - V)
W1 |Exceptional items & Extrmordinary items -

Rl Profit before tax (V4 Y1) 1,509, 28
VI | Tax expense:
(a) Curment tax 386,83
(b} Tazation for carlier vears 360
() Defemred tax (.54
Total tax cxpense IR9.HO
Ix Profit for the year (VIL- VI 1,11%3%
x Less: Minority interesi (3.85)
X1 Profit for the year anributable to the owner of 1,1235.24

the Company (TX - X)

X1  |Earnings per share (of Rs. 10 each):

(a) Basic 9 11.11
(b} Ihated e 11,11

Motes 1o Consolidated Balance Sheet and Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss

Asg per our report of even date

For KItA & Co For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants JEENA STEKHO LIFECARE LIMITED|
Firm Regd. Mo 02026650

Sdrs- Sd/-
Saurabh Garg Manish Grover Bhawna Grover
(Partner) Managmg Director Wohole-Time Directorn
Bl Mo, 510541 DIM: 0755 T8RG DIMN: OTS5T913
FPlace: Mew Delhi
UDIMN: 22510541 A NOM XL 173
Dated: 25072022

Sds- B -

Manak Chand Mikita Junep

{Chiel Financial Oilicer) (Company Secretary)
(M Mo, - AGS 160
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Jewna Siklne Lifecare Timicd

Iy US2600 PRI0T TRLOB46545

Cams ol dated S tatonsent of cas by Tlow

LAl amwoants in Indian Bopees in Lalkhs, anless otherwise stoned)

Farticulars For the vewr ended 31
Wimrch, 22 E

Fraeft s fare tax 150928

Adjwstments fors

Dleprecimtion & LmeriiEnise i e gense F30, 50
Bt {pain b kesa on sale of Propery Phang & Faquigment (7. iy
Interest exgrense on hoimowings [ ER
Intere=t meomes (2. 26H
i rEy Interest o4
Chperatiog Fraft befoce wirking casitsl changes 1HE2 AT

Changes i operating assers sowd Habilities:

Increase/ (decrens el in prove ions 4,05
Increase idecnens o) in immde poyobles 13785
Increasaidecrensch in other current linhil#ics 27RO
Decreasc/(imcercasc) in bans ond advances 31.7H
Decreaso/(moreasa ) in trode recevables SR, S
Deciease {neiease} i o venlonies 259324
Degreaso’{moreasa ) in other nen cument assaeis [
Decicane | Mcernease) i other cumsil dasels 51 .(&
s b g e rabed firoon epeer wid ons TAIEHT
Incomee tases vefndad! (paxl) i 3L 43
et cash flow from operatons (A} [NEERT]

Cus b My fieoan investing oetisitics

Purchase of propaty, phot & equigaeent asd Tnion gilile maaels {1.707,95y
Increase m capial advances [ELLR Y
Al w b kbl party =
Sale of propeny. plant & equipment S6l.42)
Interesxt received eo|
Mot cash used in inveshing sctidies (B LR AT
Cwsh Ao from finamcing activities

Proceeds [ Repayment) of Shon Teom Bommewings {525.33)
Proceeds from izsoe of gguiy ehares 132, 5l
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Naotes bo eonisolidated inancial statement for the vear ended March 31, 2022

{All amounis in Indian Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated]

1 | corporate information

Jeena Sikho Lifecare limited was incorporated in 2007, The Company is a trading concern, The company deals
in trading of Avurvedic Medicines across the PAN Indla hasis.

2 Basis of Preparation of financial statements [Significant Accounting Policies & other explanatory
Notes)

2.1 | Basis of Preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAF), including the Accounting Standards notified under
section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, The financial statements have been prepared on acorwal basis under
the histarical cost conventlan.

The consolidated Ananclal statements have been prepared on the following basis:

i) The financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary are combined on a line-by-line basis by adding
together the book values of like items of assets, labilities, income and expenses, after fully eliminating intra-
group balances and intra-group transactions in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS] 21 - "Consolidated
Financial Statements”.

ii} The consolidated Hnancial statements are prepared using uniform acoounting policies for like transactions
and other events in similar circumstances and are presented in the same manner a5 the Company's separate
financial statements.

2.2 Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non- current classification.
An azset @5 treated as current when it is:

- Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

- Held primarily for purpose of trading

- Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve
maonths atter the reparting peried

All ather assets are classified as non-current,

A liability is current when:

- Itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

- Itis held primarily for purpose of trading

- Itis due to be settled within twelve menths after the reporting period, or

- There is no unconditional right to defor the sectlement of the lability for at least twelve months after the
reporting period

All other liahilities are classifled as non current.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are classified as non- current assets and liabilities.

The operating cvele is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing amd their realization in cagh
and cash equivalents. The Company has ldentified twelve months as its operating cycle.

2.3 Use of estimates

The preparation of the financial statements requires the Management to make estimates and assumptlons
considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities {(including contingent liabilites) and the reported
income and expenses during the yvear. The Management believes that the estimates used n preparation of
the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due to these estimates and
the differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the periods in which the resulis
are known f materialise.

2.4 Inventorics

The inventory are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value, The inventory costs are based on first in Hirst
out method Cost includes all charges in Bringing the goods to the point of sale, including sctrol and other
levies, transit insurance and receiving charges. Finished goods include appropriate propartion of overheads.

15 Cash and cash equivalents
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Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise of cash at bank and in hand and short kerm
investments with an original maturity of three months or less. Earmarked balances with bank, margin maoney
or security against borrowings, guarantees and other commitments if any shall be treated separately from
cash and cash equivalent

2.6 | Cash Mow statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / {less) before extraordinary items and tax
Is adjusted for the effects of ransactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accroals of past or future
cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company
are segregated based an the available information.

2.7 | Property, plant and equipment

Property, Plant and equipment including capital work in progress are stated at cost, less accumulated
depreclation and accurnulated impalrment losses, if any. The cost compriges of purchase price, taxes, dutles,
freight and ether incidental expenses directly attributable and related to acquisition and installation of the
concerned assets and are further adjusted by the amount of input tax credit availed wherever
applicable. Subsequent costs are included in asset's carrying amount or recognised as separate assets, as
appropriate, only when it iz probable that future economic benefit associated with the item will Now to the
Company and the cost of item can be measured reliably.

2.8 | Depreciation and amortisation

Depreciation on property, plantand equipment is provided on prorace basis on stralght line method using the
useful lives of the assets estimated by the management and in the manner prescribed in Schedule 11 of the
Companies Act 2013 The estimated life of various assets is as follows:

Building 30 Years
Maotor Cycle 10 Years
Electrical equipment’s 10 ¥ears
Furniture and Fixture 10 Years
Motor Car B Years
Office Equipment 5 Years
Computer and Software 3 Years

2.9 | Intangible assets

Separately acquired intangible assets
[ntangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial
recognitien, intangible assets are carrled at cost less accumulated amertization and accumulated impairment
lo=ses, if any. Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalized development cost, are not capitalized
and the related expenditure is reflected in statement of Frofit and Loss in the pertod in which the
expenditure is incurred. Cost comprises the purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to
|| its working condition for its intended use.
2.10 | Revenue recognition

Sale of goods

Sales are recogmised, net of returns and trade discounts, on transfer of significant risks and rewards of
ownership to the buyer, which generally colncides with the dellvery of goods to custemers. Sales exclude
GST. The company follows the mercantile system of accounting and recognizes the income and expenditures
on aceral basis except in case of significant uneertainties,

2.11 | Other income

Interest Incoime s recognised on time proportion basis. Rental Income s recognized on sccrual basls

2,12 | Foreign currency transactions and translations
Initial recognition
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Transactions in foreign currencies entered into by the Company are accounted at the exchange rates
prevalling on the date of the transaction oF at rates that closely approximate the rate at the date of the
transaction.

Forelgn currency monetary ttems [other than derivative contracts} of the Company cutstanding at the
Balance Sheet date are restated at the year-end rates,
Exchange differences arising out of these translations are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

2.13 | Investments

Long-terim investments, are carried individually at cost less provigion For diminution, other than temporary,
in the value of such investments. Current investments are carried individually, at the lower of cost and fair
value, Cost of investments inclucde aequisition charges such as brokerage, fees and duties,

2.14 | Employee benefits

The Company has adopted the Accounting Standard 15- Employee Benefits prescribed under the Companies
[Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006. 'Employee benefits include provident fund, bonus and gratuity benefits.
The Company’s obligation tewards various employee benefits bas been recognized as follows:

Short Term Emploves Benefits

Mim‘rphyubsnuﬁtspa}rahl.uwhulhr within twelve months of rendering the service are short-term employes
benefits. Benefits such as salaries, wages and bonus wages, ete, are recognized in the Profit and Loss
statement in the period in which the employee renders the related service.

Defined contribution plans

The Company’s contribution to provident fund are considered as defined contribution plans and are charged
as an expense as they fall due based on the amount of contribution required to be made.
Defined benefits plans

(i} For defined- benefit plans, the amount recognised in the Balance Sheet is the present value of the defined-
benefit ohligation less the fair value of any plan assets and any past service costs nol vet recognized, The
prosent value of the defined-benefit obligation is the present value of expected future payments required to
settle the obligation resulting from employee service in the current and prier periods, The discount rate used
Is the market yields on government bonds at the Balance Sheet date with remalning terms to maturity
approximating those of the Company’s obligations,

{ii] Actuarial gaing and losses in respect of post employment and ether long-term benefits are charged e the
Staternent of Profic and Loss.

2.5 | Borrowing costs

Barrowing costs Include Interest, amortisation of ancillary costs incurred and exchange differences arising
from foreign curmency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost. Costs
in connection with the borrowing of funds to the extent nor directly related to the acquisition ef qualifying
assets are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss over the tenure of the loan. Borrowing costs, allecated
to and wtilised for qualifying assets, peraining to the period from commencement of activities relating te
construction J development of the qualifying asset up to the date of capitalisation of such asset is added to
the cost of the assets.Borrowing cost attributable to the fixed assets during construction)! exploration,
renovation and modernizatien are capitalized, Such borrowing costs are appartioned on the average balance
of capital work in progress for the year, Other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period in
which they are incurred.

2.16 | Sepment reporling

The Company identifies primary segments based on the deminant source, nature of risks and returns and the
internal erganisation and management structure. The operating segments are the segments for which
separate financial information is available and for which operating profit/loss amounts are evaluated
regularly by the executive

2.17 | Taxes on income
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Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to
be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with Income Tax Act, 1961, Deferred income tax reflects the
impact of current year timing ditferences between taxable income that originates in one period and are
capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future sconomic benefits in
the form of adjustment to future income tax lability, is considered as an asset If there ls convincing evidence
that the Company will pay normal income tax. Accordingly. MAT is recognised as an assel in the Balance
Sheet when it is probable that future economic benefit associated with icwill flow to the Company.

Deferred tax is recognized on timing differences, being the differences between the taxable income and the
accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent
periods, Deferred tax is measured wusing the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantially enacted as at
the reporting date. Deferved tax labilities are recogmised for all tming differences. Deferred tax agsets in
respect of unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of losses are recognised only if there is virtual
certalnty that there will be sulliclent future taxable income available to realize such assets, Deferred tax
assets are recognised for timing differences of other items only to the extent that reasonable certainty exists
that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which these can be realised. Deferred tax assets|
and liabilities are offset If such items relate to taxes on income levied by the same governing tax laws and the
Company has a legally enforceable right for such set off. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each Balance
Sheet date for their realisability,

2.18 | Impairment of assets

The carrying values of assets / cash generating units are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date for impairment.
IF any indication of [mpairment exiats, the recoverable amount of such assets is estimated and Impalrment (s
recognised if the carrying amount of these assets exceeds their recoverable amount. The recoverable amount
iz the greater of the net selling price and their value in use, Value in use is arrived at by discounting the future
cash flows to their present value based on an appropriate discount factor. When there is indication that an

impairment loss recognised for an asset in carlier accounting periods no longer exists or may have decreased,
such reversal of impalrment loss Is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

2.19 | Provisions and contingencies

A provisien is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events and it is
prohable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which a reliahle
estimate can be made. Provisions [excluding retirement benefits) are not disesunted ve their present value
and are determined hazed on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date
These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted te reflect the current best estimates.

A contingent liability is disclosed where, as a result of past events, there is & possible obligation or a present
obligation that may, but probably will not, requice an outllew of resources. When there isa possibile obligation
or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or
disclosure is made,

.20 | Leases
al Finance lease

i] Assets taken on finance lease are capitalised at fair value or net present value of the minimum lease
payments, whichever s less.

1) Lease payments are apportioned between the finance charges and outstanding liability in respect of assets
taken on lease.

bl Operating lease

i] Leases, where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of cwnership of the leased

term are classified as operating lease, Lease rent are recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit and
Loss on a straight line basls over the lease term.

2.21 | Earning per share
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Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Partly paid
equity shares are treated as a fraction of an equity share to the extent that they were entitled to participate
in dividends relative to a fully paid equity share during the reporting year. For the purpose of calculating
diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity sharcholders and the
weighted average number of shares outstanding during the vear are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive
potential equity shares.

222

The Previous Year fipures have been regrouped /rearranged wherever necessary o make them
comparahle,
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[LIFECARE]
Note 3 Erquity Share capital
Particulars As ai 31 March,
2022
{ap Authorised Share Capital
Equity shares of R=. 10 each: 150,060,000 1, 500000
Total Authorised Share Capital
b} lssued, Subscribed & Fully Paid up Shares
Equity shares of Ra. 10 each: 1,00,11,192 101,12
Total Issoed, Sobscribed & Fully Paid op 5hares
(e} ssued, Subscribed but not Fully Paid up Shares
Equity shares of Rs 10 cach: Mil -
Total Issued Subscribed bt nof Fally Paid up S hares
Total {brtc) 1112
{d ) Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the heginning and at the
Particulars As at 31 March, 2022
Mo of s hares Aminunt
Eiuity s hares
Balance at the beginning of the perimd’ year L1112 10, 15,550
Issued dunng the year - -
Call money receipis for shares ssued dunng the previous vears - 97030
Shares bought back - =
Balance st the end of the reporting period’ year 110112 L1 11,120
{e) Terms! rights attached to Equity Shares
The Company has only one cliss of Equity Shares having a par value
of Rs, 10V per share. Each holder of Equity Shares is entitled 1o one
{f) Details of sharcholders holding more than 5% shares in the
Mame of Shareholder As at 31 March, 2022
M of s hares Yo holding
Eiuity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid-up
Sh. bManish Grover 000 B %
Smt. Bhavna Grover 1K (M
Oregano Life Private Limited 11,112 1)
) Details of Promoter sharcholding
Noame of Shareholder As al 31 March, 2022
N, of s hares Yo holding
Erity shares of Rs, 10 each fully paid-up
Sh, Manish Grover LR Y] B s
Smi, Bhavna Grover 1,000 oL
%% change during the vear/period
Sh. Manish Grover .54
S, Bhavna Cirover 0
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Note 12 Property. Plunt and Egaipment
Farnitare & lice Hectrical Mudur PMlant and
Farticular Frechold Lamd Builifing Fixtmres Erpipment's  Compuiers  Install Wehicles  Machinery Tokal
Gross Block
A al March 31, T0ZT0 PRI 2 PR A15.33 17064 JiT.64 el 974 - LAH015
Acdaitian 2172 15784 T4 120:7% 153,24 g3 kIIAU] ®TL.44
[eletian = - = = - = 4350 4. )
As af Mareh 31, 22] 46507 I}d&?n EIE':I .‘ill'l__'i'.' 4|:|u_s -l_x.u *E?d - !ﬁi.ﬁu
Audditian TIRT1 .67 L3054 LT 2RO a7 10921 2R LIS8.30
Daeletion - 33| .66 ] 5.14 . 53 L.00 - 352
s at March 31, X022 12550 37370 © 63757 41254 40304 TiLH3 191095 1488 LT
[repreciation
A al March 31, X020 - 5195 §0.63 66 Lidl6 1163 L1654 = ALT6T
Additian = i34 ELT 34 2,0 e 124K R4
Deletian - - - = - = 1R 1.2.80)
As ai Mareh 31, 2121 - 11820 a5.73 " Ti.65 23] 43 1940 15.74 - £53.12
— — — —— —
Additian 1514 5154 fifi.11 155.75 ] I Lk LA LRI
Deletion ii3.54 273 2.13 | ] T1.O7T
As at March 31, X022 = Tl 14753 14563 34w I8 1184 .50 02113
As af March 31, X021 65,07 'JSEd'ﬂ" 41697 22072 26%56 15,76 (LAl - L4957
A al March 31, X022 1243 50 4949, TH 430,94 269,31 L1g45 L Pl 15811 2438 LEdG NS
Ml 13 Ialamgilde assels
Particilar ol Toead
Giress Hlock
Ax ai Mareh 31, X020 1H32 1432
e )
Auddition 1153 |65
Deletion - =
As ai March 31, X021 M1 5 11N 3
Aulehition 00 a.00
Dt = 5
A al Mareh 31, D02 .15 2o 1S
Degwreilatisn
A ai Mareh 31, X020 .44 4_di
S—
Addition TR T.R4
Dacletion - -
Ax at March 31, 021 1230 ]l
Auddlition LIk Lkt
Paleria - -
A at March 31, 2022 2329 233
As al Mareh 31, ZIFX1 I'.'ﬁ-.'i I'.‘&
A% af Mareh 51, 20622 1) 12 8
— —
¥ Capiial work im progress ngeing schedule
Particulars Leas tham | 1-2 vears 2-3 years Mo than 1 Taddal
sur wrs
LW
Project m progress 304,10 - = = S0, 14
Projecis lemporaniy - .
Tutal 0400 - - . 0,010
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Mote 4 Reserves and s arplus

Particulars As at 31 March,
2022

ia) Security Premiom 1 540, T4

b Stmtement of Profit and Loss

Balance as per last Balance Shoet 2.3400, 38
Add: Profit / (Loss) for the vear 1,123.24
Less: Provision for CSR -
Less: Bonus issue during the year 1. 000,00 )
Total Z 489061
Toital 2 40

Mote 5 Long-term borrowings

Particulars As at 31 March,
2022
(a) Yehicles Loan - Secured
Loan from banks 2080
Total Hib.Hi

Wehicle loan firom Banks s for a total of 4 wvehicles (Loan from HDFC Bank for
Ambulance, Fortuner and Honda WEY and loan from Axis Bank for Land Rover) The
loan is secured by hypothecation of vehicles, These vehicle loans carries an interest
from 8.9% to 9.25% p.a. The loans are repayable in 5 years,

Mote 6 Deferred Tax Liability

Balance Sheet

Particulars As at 31 March,
2022
Deferred tax liabiline
Property Plant and Equipment i 33,71
Tax effect of tems cons tituting deferved tax Habiliny 33,71
Deferred tax asset
a = -
Emploves bencilits 5.58
Tax efMect of ftems cons tituting deferred tax ass etlx 5.58
Met deferred tax liahility £ (asset) 2513
Tmypuc t on S tatcment of Profit & Loss
Pariticulars As ot 31 March,
202x2
Propoerty Plant and FEguipmoent . 5.0k
Employee henetits i {5,58)
Deferred tax expense/ (eredit) charged in profit and Loss r (0.54)
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Porticulars

Ax at 31 March,
2022

Provision for Employee benefits

2.27

Total

B.27

S hort-term borrowi s

Particulars

As at 31 March,
2022

() Unsecured

Laoan from ather parties { Repayable on Demand)
DEG Investments Private Limited

Khosya Finlease Private Limited

Mowrvimandan Traders & Consoltants Led

SKP Leasing Limited

Acturial Leamer Island P Lid

PFawan Motor CGeneral Finance

W hite Dhiamond Medm

(b Current maturities of long-term borrowings (S ccoured)y
Wiehicle loan

224 (0
2160
M0
40.00

1 140,00

27.69

Tutal

662 .69

Terms of Loan:

(i) Unsecured lonn from other parties are repayable on demand nand camies interest mte ot

L8

Trade Payables

Particulars

As at 31 March,
2022

(1) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprses
(ii) toral outstanding dues for creditors other than micro enterprises
and small entcrpriscs

46598

Taoial

465,08

Trade Payaldes Ageing Schedule

Particul ars As at 31 March,
Z022

Lindi s paat el
Due to MEME
Less than one year -
1=2 Years -
2-3 years -
More than 3 vears -
Mol
rher
Less than one year 44424
1=2 years 0.27
2-3 years 3,24
More than 3 vears 13,22
Tl 465.9H8

* There are no vendors who have confirmed that they are covered under the Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, Thus the disclosures relating to
dues of Micro and Small enterprises under section 22 of *The Micro, Small and Medium

Enterprises Development Act, 2006, are not provided.

** There are no disputed dues for trade payvable

120



]eenﬁ%ikhu

Mot 100 Ovther current liabhilities
Particulnrs A oot 531 March,
jrd 1 e de
Salnry & Bonus Payahle 281.315
DHrector s Remuneration Payvable 153,26
Stntutory dues 114.74
Inerest acerued and due on unsecured bormowings 16,67
Interest acomued but not due on securcd bomowings h.chin
Other expense pavable | 503 G0
Advance from Customers 1 754
Security deposit for clinic 195,55
Other security deposit SEH.10
Total 1.159.12
Mote 11 Short-term provisions
Particulars As ot 51 March,
Z0z2
Provision for Income Tax (MNet of advance tax) e, (als
Provigwn for emplovee benefis 13. 8%
Provisien for Corporate Social Responsibility 20039
Toial 10004
Mote 14 Long-term loans and sthances
Particulars Axs ol 31 MMarch,
Z0Z2
Capital Advances A34 51
Nzl 534.51
Mot 15 CHher NMon Corrent_ Assels
Partleulars As at 31 March.,
2022
Security Deposit 108 04
Noial 104.04
Mot 16 Insentorics
Particulars Ax ot 31 MMarch,
Z0ZZ
Yalued at lovwer of cost or net realizable value
Stock m trade HG35.62
Todnl 635.62
Mote 17 Trade recelvables
Particulars Ax ot 31 hMarch,
Z0ZZ
Secured, considered good -
Unsecunsd, conswlered good Ol 30
Db ful -
Lo all G430
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Farticulars As ar A1 Wareh,
2022

LUnddis puted trade receivable -
Liss than sixmonths B8, 56
fmentha - 1 yaar 26,3
1-2 years 14, 3
2.3 yours 251
PAore than 3 yours 15.33
Tustaal L J A

* There are no disputed tmde receivables

Cash and cas h copaivalemts

Farticulars

As at 31 MEarch,
2T

Cash i hoand
Halances with banks
Curment Account With Banks
Bank depodits with aongingl matuety of leda than 3 moentha

7282

(B R
ELt R

Turtul

25898

Bhori-term leoans amd advances

FPardculars

As oat 51 March,
2022

Secured, cons e rod mood;
Advance to suppliers
Advance to Stafl
ASudvance o Others

21612
11.62
3476

“Dewial

Zi2. 510

Mher curreont assets

it iculars Ak gl 31 Miaiee b,
2022
Propasd BExponses 28036
Balance with governmment authonity 57,50
Imprest Paid to Soafl L.56
Accmed interest 2 25
Lartal @113
Hevenue from Chperations
Farticulars For the yvear
edbed 31 Mareh,
ZIEZ 2
Sake of products 13,9904, 35
Zake of Services G ] 05
“Fankzal 14.655.44

Crther income:

Particulars

Fow thie v ar
cnded 31 Niare b,
2022

Inmterest Incom.e
Romtal Incorm:
Profin on Sdale of Fixed Asseis
Cnher Misc, Income
Discount Inconmes
Tustal

2306
14.49
75,70

T

Lol

148 .91
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Purticulars For thie venr
ended 31 WEareh,
L0232
Purchase ol Stock m trade 1.226.97

Taial

The purchase of stock in trade proomrily cons st of avourvede medicie only thos, there s

anly ane broad head e Ayurvedic Medicine.

Changes in imwntories of s toeck=in-trodse

1,226.97

PFarticulars

For the vear
ended 31 Naorch,

2022
Stock in frade G35 62
635,62
iy ] | i i
Srtock m troade 92T BG
T RO
Mol {incrense )/ decreas e in inventories of s tock =in=trade 292 24

Employee benefits cxpensc

Particulars

Faor the yvear
ended 31 Nanch,

1022
Snlarics and wapes 323316
Contnbution to provident and other funds 163 .58
Cratuity Expenses (23.73)
Seaff Welfare Expenses =63
Tantaal 3.,379.64

Finance cosits

Particulars

For the vear
ended 31 March,

2022
(@) Inferest expense:
{i) Bomowings from Banks 5,80
(i) Borrowimgs from Cthers 101064
{b) Orther borrowing costs 713
Tatal | 113.97

Depreciation and amortisation expense

Particulars For the vear
ecnded 31 Meuch,
2022
Depreciation on Propery . Plant & Equipment 320000
Depreciation on Intangible Assers | 343
Total | 331.0%
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Particulars

For the vear
cnded 31 March,
2022

Payments to the auditors *
Advertisement and business promotion expense
Corporate social responsibility expenses (Refer Mote 31)
Consumable Expenses

Packing Maiterial Expenses
Business Support Services
Freight Expenses

Annual Maintenance Charges
Call Centre Expenses

[Mscount Expenses

Camp Expenses

Clinic Expenses

Telephone Expenses

Postage & Courler

Printing and stationery

Office Expenscs

[Domatwon

[Mwali Expenses

Bad Debes

Computer Expenses

Commission & Brokerage

Eent Expenses

Legal & Professional Charges
Loss on sale of Assers
Insurance expenscs

Rate Fees & Taxes

Interest and penalties

Securnty Expenses

Unifonnm Expense

Hirmg Charges

Repair & Maintenance

Fouod & Kitchen Expenses
Reson expenses

Vehicle Running & Maintenance
Travelling & Conveyance Expenses
Ineligible Input

Water and Electricity Charges
Miscellaneous Expenses

10.25
3 496.63
20.39
128,13
3710
244 B
13.92
1.19
416,33
273
230
332K
134,45
530499
A 19
12975
478
.00

47 45
1.611.92
179.60
28195

2.47
20,00
4.27
154,12
0.42
7553
40,37
AL
21.38
655
43,39
107.57
9.7z

Total

7.451.16

* Paymenis to the auditors comprises:

Particulars

For the year
ended 31 March,
2022

As auditors - statutory audit
For taxation matters

825
2.00

Total

10.25
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Farning Per Share

Juenﬁ%ikhu

(A) Reconciliation OFf Basic And Diluted Shares Used In Computing Farning Per Share

Particulars As at 31 March,
2022

Basic earnings per equity share - weighted average number of equity

shares outstanding (Nos) - Opening 1.01,389

Add: Impact of shares issued during the yvear (Receipts of share call THED

MOney )

Add: Bonus shares issued 0L OO

Easic earnings per equity s hare - weighted averaze number of equity [ 08,358

shares outstanding (Nos ) - Closing

Add/(Less): Effect of dilutive shares (Mos) -

Diluted earnings per equity share - weighted average number of [0, 09,358

equity shares outstanding (Nos)

{(B) Computation of basic and diluted earning per share

Particulars For the year
ended 31 March,

2022

BEasic earning per share

Profit after tax 1.123.24

Weighted average number of shares (For Basic EPS) 1,01,09,358

Easic EFS 111

Diluted carning per s hare

Profit after tax 1.123.24

Add/less ) Effect ol dilution on profii -

Revised profit after tax 1.123.24

Weighted average number of shares (For Diluted EPS) 100,09 358

Diluted EFS 11.11

125




Jeena%ikhu

Note 30: Employee benefit Plan
{A) Defined benefit Plan

The defined benefit plan operated by the Company is as below:

Retiring gratuity

The Company has an obligation towards gratuity, a defined benefit retitement plan covering eligible
cmployees. The plan provides for a lnmp-sum payment to vested employees al retirement, death while in
cmployment or on termination ofemployment of an amount equivalent to 15 to 30 days salary payable for
cach completed yvear of service. Vesting occurs upon completion of five vears of service. The Company
does not make any contributions to gratuity funds and the plan s unfunded. The Company accounts for
the liability for gratuity benefits payable in the future based on an actuarial valuation,

The defined benefit plans expose the Company to a number of actuarial risks as below:
(a) Interest risk: A decrease in the bond interest rate will increase the plan lability.

(h) Salary risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan hiability is caleulated by reference to the
future salarics of plan participants, As such, an merease n the salary of the plan participants will increasc
the plan’s liability.

(¢) Longevity risk: The present value ol the defined benefit plan hability is caleulated by reference to the
best estimate of the mordality of plan participants, An merease i the hfe expectancy of the plan
participants will increase the plan’s habality,

The following table sets out the amounts recognised in the financial statements in respect of retiring

(i) Change in Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO) during the vear

Particulars 31.03.2022
Present value of DBC at the beginning of the year 47.90
Current service cost 24.78
Interest cost 249
Actuarial {gain) / loss {53,001
Benefits paid -
Present value of DBO at the end of the year 1217

{ii) Change in fair valuc of plant assets during the year

Particulars 31.03.2022

Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year -

Interest income -

Emplover contributions -

Benefits paid -

Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year -

(iii) Amounts recognisedin the Balance Sheet

Particulars 31.03.2022
Present value of DB at the end of the year 22.17
Fair value of plan assets al the end of the year -
Net Liability recognised in the Balance Sheet 2217
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(iv} Components of employer expense

For the vear

ended 315t
Particulars March 2022
Current service cost 2478
Interest cost 249
Actuarial (gain} / loss (53000
Expense recognisedin Statement of Profit t and Loss (25.73)
(v} Nature and extent of inves tment details of the plan asseis
For the yvear
ended 31 st
Particulars March 2022
State and Central Secunitics %4
Bonds ¥
Special deposits a
Insurer managed funds ¥

(vi} Assumptions

For the yvear

ended 31 st
Particulars March 2022
Discount Rate 4,60
Rate of increase i Compensation levels 5,000
Rate of Retum on Plan Assets M
OO0 P ot
Withdrmwal rates all ages

(B} Defined Contribution Plan

Provident fund and pension

Jeenﬁ%ikhﬂ

In accordance with the Employee’s Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952, eligible
employees of the Company are entitled to recerve benefits in respect of provident fund, a defined
contribution plan, in which both employvees and the Company make monthly contnbutions at a specilied
percentage of the covered emplovees” salary. The contributions, as specified under the law, are made o

the employee provident fund organization (EPFO).

The rotal expenses recognised in the statement of profit and loss during the year on account of defined

contribution plans amounted to Rs. 96.46 Lakhs
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Mote 31

Mote 32

Mote 33
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Corporate social responsibility expenses
For the year ended
A 3zt March 2022
Particolars
a) Ciross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year'penod 200 3%
b} Gross amount provided tor CSR activibies 20,39
chAmount spent durmg the penod S vear -
djshortfall at the end of the period / vear 20.3%
e} total of previous vears shonfall, 20.39
Balance amouni will be
fireason forshortfall spended by AGM
g nature of CSE activites,

Eradicating Hunger, Poverty & Malnutrition, Promoting preventive health care, education and s anitation and

mak ing availalle safe drinking water

Segment reporting

The company operates only in one busmess segment viz"Trading of Avurvedic Medicines ". Therefore, a separate

segment wise reporing 15 not required.

Related party disclosures
A. Naimes of related parties and nature of relations hip :

Descriplion of relatiovns hip

Mames of related partics

key Management Personnel (KMP)

Sh. Mansh Grover { Direclor)

S, Bhavna Grover (Dirgctor)

Enties m which KMP 7 Relatives of KMP can exercise
sirnificant mfluence

Divya Upchar Sansthan

B} Transactions with related partics are as follows:

Entities in
which KMP /
Relatives of
key RKMF can
Management exgrcise
Personnel significant
Particalar { KNP influence Taotal
(i) Salary, allowances and lanus
March 31, 2022 3T 37200
March 31, 2021 276,00 270,00
(i} Sale of poods
March 31, 2022 21,73 391.73
Mlarch 31, 2021 - 35208 352.08
(iii) Receiving of services
March 31, 20027 - ). 50 G50
March 31, 2021 40.50 A0S0
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Mote 34
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[LIFECARE]
B) Balances ouls tanding are as Tollows;
Entities in
which KMP /
Relatives of
Key KMF can
Management EXErCise
Personnel significant
Particular { M) influcnce Tatal
(i) Salary, allowances and bunus
Mlarch 31, 2022 153.25 153.25
March 31, 2021 |8.26 18,26
(i} Imiprest
March 31, 2022 017 017
March 31, 2021 1{1.65 10065
(iii) Trade pavahles
March 31, 2022 - 6.9 £.96
March 31, 2021 - 7.91 T8l
(i%) Trade receivalde
March 31, 2022 9,18 9.18
March 31, 2021 -

Disclosure on significant ratios
Az at 31

March, 2022
Cumrent Ratio (.90
Debi-Eguity Ratio, 017
Debi Service C'uvcmgu Baiio 17.15
Retum on Equity Ratio {131
Inventony lumover ratio 193
Trade Beceivables tumover ratio 16.21
Trade pﬂ}'ahl::‘- tumaver ratio 263
Net capital tumover ratio 621005
Met profit mtin 706
Retum on Capital emploved 30,76%%

# Mot annualined

As there are no comparative figures, the %o change tfrom vear to yvear has not been caleulated
Methodolog y:

1. Current Katio = Curent Asset / Current Liahility

2. Debt-Eguity Ration = Total Debt / (Total Debt + Equity)

3 Debt Service Coverage Ratio = EBITDA / Fnance Cost

4, Retum on Equity Ratio = Profit After Tax/ Total Equity

5 Inventory Tumover Batio = Purchase / Inventory

fi. Trade Recetvable Tumaver Ratio = Revenue from Operations | Trade Receivable

7. Trade Pavable Tumowver Ratiwo = Purchase ! Trade Payable

5. Met Capital Tumover Eatio = Revenue from Operations / (Current Asset - Current Liabality )
9, Mgt Profit Ratio = Profit Atier Tax/ Revenue from Operations

1 Retum on Capital Employed = Profit Afler tax) Total Eguity
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[LIFECARE]
Mote 35 Information on share of net as set and profit and loss

Mame of the enfity Met Asset Share in profic or loss

As T of As T ool

consalidated consolidaied profit

nel assels Ammunni or lnss Amount
Jeena Sikho Lifecare Limited (Parent Corrpaniv ) I 355353 1, 1,127,24
M'il'll:)l'ﬂ_lf liaterzst P 1401 LI I:-l.[l'l}

J651.52 1,123.24

Maote 36 Information on subsidiary

Particular

MName of subsidiary Shuddhi Green Charcoal Private Limited
Reporting cumency INE

Share Capital 1 Lakh
Reserye (7.86 Lakhs)
Total Asset 137.8% Lakhs
Total Lability 144.75 Lakhs
Tumaver 10,12 Lakhs
Loss before tamtion (752 Lakhs)
Taxexpense (134 Lakhs )
b |_'|F$|1ur¢|'|-;;-k].||1g 1%

Mote 37 (rher Noles

In the |1pir|i|.||1 of the Board of DMrectors and MII.IH!H\'.'"L'TIL all the assets other than, |"ﬂ:-|,11."r|:.-', Plait and F.q |.|i|'||rn_':||l._ [|11.'|||Hi|:l||.'

W ssets and non-cumrent investments have a valie on realisation in the ordinary course of business which & at least equal to the
amount at which |I'“.!:f ane stated,
@ This is the first year when company has prepared the Consolidated Financial Statements as the subsidiary company was

acquired in FY 2021-22 itself. Therefore, there are no consolidated financial statements for YE 31033021

(i) Figures for the previous year have been re-grouped! reamanged’ restated whenever neces sary to make them comparable with
those of the cument year.

As per our repont of even date

Fir KRA & Ca. Far andon belall of the Board of Directors
Charered Accountants JEENA SIKHO LIFECARE LIMITEID
Finn Regd, No 0202660

Sdi- LTIES
sanrabh Carg Muanish Grover Bhawma Grover
(Partner) Managmg Drector W hede -Time Darestor
M. MNo. 510541 DM DT55THRG DN 07557913
Flace: New Delha
UDHN: 22510541 ANOMXCTIT3
Dated: 25072022 Sd/- Bd/-

Manak Chand Mikita Juneja
(Chiefl Financial Officer) (Company Secretary)

(M N, - ABS160)
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